
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, Wi 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

1. 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

Call to Order 

MONDAY, JANUARY 23, 201 - 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
AMENDED 1120/2012 
ADDED ITEM 13 

2. Roll Call 

3. . Approve Finance, Licenseand Regulation Committee minutes of January 9,2012, as published and distributed 

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

5. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Resolution 12-R02~ a resolution amending the 2011 budget to transfer $2,210.00 from the Contingency 
account to the PD Communication System Exp Account for the Police Dept. 911 System repairs 

B. Resolution 12-R03~ adopting the 2012 Tax Increment District #4 Fund Budget for the City of Lake 
Geneva 

C. Resolution 12-R04, adopting the 2012 Capital Budget for the City of Lake Geneva 

D. Resolution 12-R05, a resolution amending the 2012 budget to transfer $44,800 for the purchase of a 
one-ton dump truck for the cemetery 

6. ORDINANCES 

A. First reading of Ordinance 12-03~ amending Chapter 50, Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions~ 
relating to advertising display utilizing vehicles 

7. LICENSES & PERMITS 

A. Park Permit application filed by Midwest Action Cycle/Vespa Club of America for "Amerivespa Motor 
Scooter Rally" event at Flat Iron Park, from 11 :00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. on June 22,2012 and from 9:00 a.m. to 
10:00 p.m. on June 23,2012 (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 114/12) 

B. Original Operator License applications filed by Thomas Yanke and Brittany Carlson (recommended for 
approval by the Police Chief) 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on funding for limited-term employee for the Police Department (continued 1/9/12) 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on Change Order No.1 for 2010 Street Improvement Program 



10. Discussion/Recommendation on Notice of Final Acceptance and Correction Period to Payne & Dolan, Inc. for the 
2010 Street Improvement Program 

11. Discussion/Recommendation on Change Order No.2 for 2011 Street Improvement Program 

12. Discussion/Recommendation on disallowance of claim filed by Derek and Tammy Straight for sewerage backup 
pursuant to Wis. Stats. 893.80 (lg) 

13. Discussion/Recommendation on purchase of park restroom hand dryers (recommended by Public Works 
Committee 1119112) 

14. Presentation of Accounts 

A. Purchase Orders 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $5,020,191.1 0 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of$776,202.13 

15. Closed Session' 
Motion togo into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (l)(b) for considering licensing of Nathaniel Holden by a 
board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of formal action on any such 
matter (City Attorney Draper) 

16. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed 
in Closed Session 

17. Adjournment 

Requests/rom persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting orhearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk's office in advar:ce so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

11201123:10PM 
cc: Committee Members: Alderman Krause, Hartz, O'Neill, Krohn, Marsala; Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Department 
Heads, Attorney, Treasurer 

2 



FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2012 - 6:00PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Chairman Krause called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll Call. Present: Aldennen Krohn, O'Neill, Hartz, Marsala, and Krause. Also Present: Comptroller Pollitt, 
Administrator Jordan, and City Clerk Hawes. 

Approval of Minutes 
Hartz/O'Neill motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee regular meeting minutes of December 12, 
2011 and special meeting minutes of December 28,2011 as distributed. Unanimously carried. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2}, limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

Mark Stinebrink, representing Piggly Wiggly grocery store (l00 East Geneva Square, Lake Geneva), addressed the 
Committee to express support for adopting Ordinance 12-01. Mr. Stinebrink stated that the ordinance would be consistent 
with the new State law, changing the open time for selling packaged alcoholic beverages from 8 a.m. to 6 a.m. 

Chuck Schuren, representing the Genoa City Lions Club, addressed the Committee to request that their Street Use Permit 
application be approved and that an ordinance be passed to allow them to use signage in the parking stalls as part of their 
event. 

ORDINANCES 

First reading of Orclinance 12-01, amending the closing hours for alcohol beverage retailers 
City Clerk Hawes explained that the State recently passed a law changing the time that businesses can sell packaged 
alcohol from 8 a.m. to 6 a.m. Ordinance 12-0 1 would put this change into effect in the City of Lake Geneva. Aldennan 
Krohn asked if the ordinance would take effect once it is passed or if it would come into a effect on a certain date. City 
Clerk Hawes said that it would be in effect once it is approved by the Council. First reading only; no action taken. 

First reading of Ordinance 12-02, amending Chapter 62, Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places of the Lake Geneva 
Municipal Code, establishing a "sidewalk cafe" permit 
First reading only; no action taken. 

LICENSES & PER1VHTS 

Temporary "Class B"/Class "B" License application for the sale of fermented malt beverages and wine at St. 
Francis De Sales Church, 148 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, for Italian Festival on January 28, 2012 
Marsala/Krohn motion to recommend to Council for approval. Unanimously carried. 

Amendment of "Class B"/Class "B" Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage License for outside 
premises extension filed by Capital Geneva LLC, d/b/a Sprecher's Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center Street, Stephen 
J. Schroeder, Agent 
City Clerk Hawes said that the applicant is requesting to extend the premises of their alcohol license to their new patio 
seating area. As part of this request, the applicant submitted a written letter and revised map of their premises. The new 
patio will include approximately 16 additional tables. Alderman Krause asked whether the additional seating would allow 
this restaurant to qualify for a full-service restaurant exception to the "Class B" liquor license quota. Administrator Jordan 
indicated that with the addition of the outdoor seating, the restaurant would meet the 300-seat threshold for qualifying as 
an exception to the "Class B" quota, which could potentially free up a "Class B" quota license for another business. 
Hartz/Marsala motion to forward to Council for approval. Unanimously carried. 

1.9.12 Finance Minutes - -



Street Use Permit Application filed by Genoa City Lions Club for Harley-Davidson Raffle using the Northwest 
corner of Hwy 50 and Hwy 120 from April through July 2012 (weekends and holidays), from 6:00am to 6:00pm 
City Attorney Draper stated that the applicant would be in violation of Sec. 50-9 of the municipal code which prohibits 
signage in the parking stalls. He said that it is possible to amend this ordinance and add street use permit holders as an 
exception. Marsala/Krohn motion to forward to Council for approval, contingent upon amending Sec. 50-9 of the 
municipal code to add street use permit holders as an exception. 

Alderman O'Neill noted that the application should identify the location as "the comer of Hwy 50 and Broad Steet," 
because it is no longer the Highway 120 intersection. Alderman Hartz expressed concern with approving an application 
for one particular service group when there are many other charitable organizations interested in raising money. Aldennan 
Marsala stated that there would need to be a specific reason for denying this type of permit to a service club. Aldennan 
Krohn stated that each application is handled separately, on a case-by-case basis. Chainnan Krause agreed that each 
application is handled separately, but indicated that there would need to be criteria in place to determine what to do if, for 
instance, the Delavan Lions Club applied to hold the same event. Aldennan O'Neill commented that this is a unique 
situation because the Genoa City Lions Club has held this event for many years in a row. He suggested that the event 
helps the City because there are people are come here to buy the raffle tickets. Motion carried by vote of 3-2, with 
Aldermen Hartz and Krause opposed. 

Park Permit application filed by Duffy Nottestad Memorial Fund Iuc. for "5th Annual Duffy Nottestad Fishing 
Derby" event at the beach, from 8:00am to 4:00pm on January 28, 2012 (recommended by Board of Park 
Commissioners 1/4/12) 
City Clerk Hawes said that this is an application for an annual fishing derby event. If the lake is not frozen over, the 
applicant indicated that the event will take place at the beach. Hartz/Marsala motion to forward to Council for approval, 
contingent upon Police Department approval. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on funding of 911 system repairs in the amount of $2,210.00 (recommended by Police & Fire 
Commission 12/08/11) 
Administrator Jordan said that the 911 phone system failed in March 2011. The Police Chief was able to negotiate with 
SBC to lower the cost of the repair from $4,662.50 to $2,210.00. Mr. Jordan suggested that the repairs be funded with 
contingency funds. Alderman Hartz asked how the City was able to receive credit from SBC. Administrator Jordan 
indicated that SBC was willing to lower the cost because it took about a week for them to get the system restored. 
Chairman Krause said that concerns were also raised about the billable hours that were originally charged to the City. 
Administrator Jordan said that the City discovered that its 911 system will be obsolete in a couple of years. He said that 
the long-term solution will be purchasing a new system. Hartz/Marsala motion to forward to Council approval, funded by 
the contingency fund. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on funding for limited-term employee for the Police Department (recommended by Police & Fire 
Commission 12/08/11) 
Administrator Jordan said that the Police Department is requesting approximately $32,000 for limited-te1111 employment 
to address injury related leaves in the department. One of the officers is a sergeant who will be on light-duty for the first 
six months of the year due to a non-work related injury. The second individual will be off for approximately one year 
beginning in August due to work-related injuries. Chairman Krause expressed concern with where the funds would come 
from. He stated that only $50,000 was budgeted for contingency for 2012 and this would use up more than half of that 
amount. He noted that this contingency fund is shared by all departments. Alderman Marsala asked whether the 
department had the means within its own budget to fund this. Administrator Jordan said that the department has overtime 
funds budgeted but the intention is to limit those funds strictly to overtime costs. Aldernlan Krohn asked if the two 
individuals would receive their salary while on injury leave. Administrator Jordan indicated that they would be paid their 
regular salary during this period and that worker's compensation will cover the individual with the work-related injury. 

Alderman O'Neill asked what percentage of the total department these two officers comprise. Administrator Jordan said 
that there are about 20 total full-time officers; however, the individual on light-duty is a sergeant with supervisory 
responsibilities. Alderman Marsala suggested that the Police Department could get by with the sergeant on light-duty until 

1.9.12 Finance Minutes 2 - -



June since it is the slowest time of the year. He said that these types of situations should be foreseen and budgeted. 
Administrator Jordan said that it is difficult to anticipate injury leaves. He said that the budget has been impacted recently 
by two unexpected incidents involving an amber alert and a SWAT team investigation. Alderman Krohn expressed 
concern that the Police Department has the highest budget and additional funds are already being requested this early in 
the year. Chairman Krause stated that the funding request is not urgent because the Police Department has not yet gone 
over budget. He suggested that the item be continued to the next meeting so that the Police Chief could answer some 
additional questions relating to the request. Hartz/Krohn motion to recommend to continue to the January 23, 2012 
meeting. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on Memorandum of Understanding betWeen Lake Geneva Fire Department and Paratech 
Ambulance Services, Inc. relating to ambulance back-up to the Town of Geneva (recommended by Police & Fire 
Commission 1210Slll) 
City Attorney Draper stated that Paratech was contracted to provide ambulance services to the Town of Geneva. The 
Town requested that the City of Lake Geneva provide backup services to Paratech. This Memorandum of Understanding 
outlines the services that are agreed to. Hartz/Marsala motion to forward to Council for approval. Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on purchase of one-ton dump truck with dump box, plow and salter for the cemetery (Aldermen 
Krohn and O'Neill) 
Administrator Jordan stated that there is a request from the Cemetery Commission to help fund a $45,000 dump truck. He 
indicated that the City may have $24,000 available in the capital projects fund due to the purchase of only two squad cars 
this year. He said that the Cemetery Commission has $8,000 to contribute toward the purchase. Aldennan Krohn said that 
she was under impression the City had $30,000 available in the capital projects fund. Comptroller Pollitt indicated that 
$24,000 was the true amount. Alderman O'Neill asked iffunds from the Street Department's budget could be used to help 
fund the cemetery truck purchase, since there is likely a surplus due to the lack of the snow this season. Aldennan Krohn 
suggested there are funds available from the sale of equipment at the Street Department. Chairman Krause said that the 
funds from the sale of items will be put back into general fund. Administrator Jordan agreed that there may be options for 
where the funds can come from, but that staff needed direction from the Council. Alderman Marsala asked what the 
Cemetery Commission will do with their two trucks. Alderman Krohn said that she was not sure. Chainnan Krause 
suggested that it be worth finding out whether one of the trucks will be sold and whether the funds could be put toward the 
new truck. Aldennan Hartz commented that this item should be continued to the January 23,2012 meeting when the 2012 
capital budget will be reviewed. He stated that he also had questions about whether equipment could be shared between 
the Street Department and the Cemetery Commission. Alderman Krohn said that the Street Department and Cemetery 
Commission are separate and they do not share equipment. She said that DPW Winkler would know more information 
about the funding request. Hartz/Krohn motion to continue to January 23 meeting when the committee will also be 
considering the capital budget. Unanimously carried. 

Presentation of Accounts 
Marsala/Hartz motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of$2,549.95. Unanimously carried. 

Hartz/O'Neill to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of$124,435.71. Unanimously carried. 

Closed Session 
Marsala/Krohn motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1 )(b) for considering licensing of Nathaniel 
Holden by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of formal action on 
any such matter. 

Roll Call: Krohn, O'Neill, Hartz, Marsala, and Krause voted "yes." Unanimously carried. The Council entered into 
Closed Session at 6:49pm. Also present: Administrator Jordan, City Attomey Draper, and City Clerk Hawes. 

Marsala/Krohn motion to retum to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session. Roll Call: Krohn, O'Neill, Hartz, Marsala, and Krause voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 
The Committee reconvened in open session at 6:52pm. 

1.9.12 Finance Minutes - - 3 



Hartz/Marsala motion to continue considering licensing of Nathaniel Holden to the Finance, License and Regulation 
Committee meeting and City Council meeting on January 23,2012. Unanimously can-ied. 

Adjournment 
Marsala/Krohn motion to adjourn at 6:53pm. Unanimously Can-jed. 

/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 

1.9.12 Finance Minutes - - 4 



City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, JANUARY 23, 2012 -7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance - Alderman Krohn 

AMENDED 1120/2012 J 
ADDED ITEMS 11-1 AND 13-A 

1..---..--__ 

3. Roll Call 

4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

S.Re-consider business from previous meeting 

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

7. Aeki"lowledgement of Correspondence 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of January 9,2012, as published and distributed 

9. Second reading of Ordinance 12-02, amending Chapter 62, Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places of 
the Lake Geneva Municipal Code, establishing a "sidewalk cafe" permit 

10. Approval of application for housing tax credits filed by Ravenwood Apartments (Administrator Jordan) 

11. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations - Alderman Krause 

A. RESOLUTIONS 

1) Resolution 12-R02, a resolution amending the 2011 budget to transfer $2,210.00 from the 
Contingency account to the PD Communication System Exp Account for the Police Dept. 911 
System repairs 

2) Resolution 12-R03, adopting the 2012 Tax Increment District #4 Fund Budget for the City of 
Lake Geneva 

3) Resolution 12-R04, adopting the 2012 Capital Budget for the City of Lake Geneva 

4) Resolution 12-R05, a resolution amending the 2012 budget to transfer $44,800 for the purchase 
of a one-ton dump truck for the cemetery 

B. ORDINANCES 

1) First reading of Ordinance 12-03, amending Chapter 50, Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, 
relating to advertising display utilizing vehicles 

1 



C. LICENSES & PERMITS 

1) Park Permit application filed by Midwest Action CycleNespa Club of America for "Amerivespa 
Motor Scooter Rally" event at Flat Iron Park, from 11:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. on June 22,2012 and 
from 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. on June 23, 2012 (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 
1/4/12) 

2) Original Operator License applications filed by Thomas Yanke and Brittany Carlson (recommended 
for approval by the Police Chief) 

D. Discussion! Action on funding for limited-term employee for the Police Department (continued 1/9/12) 

E. Discussion! Action on Change Order No.1 for 2010 Street Improvement Program 

F. Discussion!Action on Notice of Final Acceptance and Correction Period to Payne & Dolan, Inc. for the 2010 
Street Improvement Program 

G. Discussion! Action on Change Order No.2 for 2011 Street Improvement Program 

H. Discussion/Action on disallowance of claim filed by Derek and Tammy Straight for sewerage backup 
pursuant to Wis. Stats. 893.80 (lg) 

I. Discussion!Action on purchase of park restroom hand dryers (recommended by Public Works Committee 
1119/12) 

12. Plan Commission Recommendations - Alderman Hartz 

A. Resolution 12-R06, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application filed by Mrs. Christine 
Purich, 6916 Waterford Drive, McHenry, IL 60050, for a Creperie, Gelato and Panini Cafe (Indoor 
Commercial Entertainment) at 234 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00257, including all staff 
recommendations 

B. Resolution 12-R07, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application filed by Michael 
Raymond Custom Homes, 2000 W. Main Street E., St. Charles, IL 60174 for construction of a new 
single family residence in the ER-l District using the setback requirements ofthe SR-4 District at 1641 
N. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLM 00019, including all staff recommendations 

C. Resolution 12-R08, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application filed by U.S. Cellular, 
3545 N. 124th Street, Brookfield, WI 53005 for a communications tower to be located on land located 
East of Highway 12 and South of Highway 50 in a Rural Holding zoning district more precisely 
located on tax parcel ZYUP 00159, including all staff recommendations and, specifically, to add 
lighting to the tower 

13. Parking Commission Recommendations - Alderman Marsala 

A. Discussion! Action on reserving seven parking spaces on the north side of the Geneva Lake Museum for 
museum visitors, and designating parking spaces located east of the building for museum staff 
(recommended by Public Works Committee 12/16/11; recommended by Parking Commission 1/10/12) 

14. Presentation of Accounts - Alderman Krause 

A. Purchase Orders 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of$5,020,191.10 

2 



C. Regular Bills in the amount of $776,202.13 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Report from the City Treasurer for November 

15. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (l)(b) for considering licensing of Nathaniel Holden 
by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of formal action on 
any such matter (City Attorney Draper); and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (l)(g) to confer with legal counsel who is 
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation which it is 
or is likely to become involved in re: Village of Bloomfield Incorporation (City Attorney Draper); and pursuant to 
Wis. Stat. 19.85 (l)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for the union negotiations update (Administrator Jordan) 

16. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed 
in Closed Session 

17. Adjournment 

Requests/rom persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made 
to the City Clerk's office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

11201I23:10PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads 

3 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JANUARY 9, 2012 -7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:03pm. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Kupsik. 

Roll Call. Present: Aldermen Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill. Also present: 
Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper, and City Clerk Hawes. 

Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. None. 

Re-consider business from previous meeting. None. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

Mark Stinebrink, representing Piggly Wiggly grocery store (100 East Geneva Square, Lake Geneva), addressed the 
Council to express support for adopting Ordinance 12-01. Mr. Stinebrink stated that the ordinance would be consistent 
with the new State law, changing the open time for selling packaged alcoholic beverages from 8 a.m. to 6 a.m. 

Kevin Fleming, 1032 Wisconsin Street, spoke in favor of adopting Ordinance 12-02 and establishing a "sidewalk cafe" 
permit. Mr. Fleming suggested that allowing restaurants to have tables and chairs in the sidewalk areas would improve 
the downtown area for local residents and visitors. He stated that participants of the Chamber of Commerce retail 
meeting also shared support for this ordinance. 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence. None. 

Approval of Minutes 
Krause/Matt motion to approve the Special City Council Meeting minutes of December 28,2011 and Regular City 
Council Meeting minutes of December 12, 2011, as published and distributed. Alderman O'Neill requested an 
amendment to the motion, asking that the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 12, 2011 be revised to 
include the City Attorney's entire statement, verbatim, relating to one attorney general's opinion that appointing a 
council member to the committees or commissions is not permissible. Amendment unanimously carried. Motion 
unanimously carried. 

Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations - Alderman Krause 

ORDINANCES 

First reading of Ordinance 12-01, amending the closing hours for alcohol beverage retailers 
Alderman Krause indicated that the City's current ordinance allows for packaged alcoholic beverages to be sold 
between the hours of 8 a.m. to 9 p.m. To be consistent with a new State law, Ordinance 12-01 would allow the sale of 
alcohol to begin at 6 a.m. MarsalalMott motion to suspend the rules and proceed to a second reading of Ordinance 12-
01. Unanimously carried. 

Second reading of Ordinance 12-01. KrauselKupsik motion to approve. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

First reading of Ordinance 12-02, amending Chapter 62, Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places of the Lake 
Geneva Municipal Code, establishing a "sidewalk cafe" permit 

1.9.12_ Council_Minutes 1 



Alderman Krause indicated that this item was not discussed during the Finance, License and Regulation Committee 
due to time constraints. Aldennan Hartz said that the topic of establishing a sidewalk cafe permit was discussed at the 
January 3,2012 Committee ofthe Whole Meeting. He stated that the input received from the Committee of the Whole 
Meeting has been incorporated into Ordinance 12-02, including the concerns about seasonality, exact cost of the 
permit, and minimum standards for unobstructed sidewalk space. 

Alderman O'Neill expressed concern with the five foot restriction, noting that there are obstacles like trees and 
benches throughout the downtown area that already take up this space. He suggested that this restriction be described 
differently, such as requiring that tables and chairs be within seven feet ofthe building so that a minimum unobstructed 
area of five feet would be maintained. Alderman O'Neill also suggested that alcohol should be allowed at the tables, 
but perhaps only until 9 p.m. He noted that problems relating to alcohol do not often occur during the daytime hours. 
Alderman Kehoe said that this permit would be a privilege and she suggested that the Council not nit-pick the 
ordinance too much. She stated that she has heard positive support for the concept. 

Alderman Krause expressed concern for maintaining a walkable passageway on the sidewalks. He also suggested that 
there could be financial implications involved with enforcing the rules of the permit, noting that the City'S current code 
enforcement inspector works limited hours. In response to Alderman Krause's concerns, Alderman Hartz suggested 
that by requiring a minimum unobstructed area of five feet, a walkable area will still be maintained. He also said that 
the rules of the permit would be enforced in part by neighboring businesses that would be interested in avoiding overly 
congested sidewalks. Alderman Marsala said that he wasn't sure if many businesses would have enough space to be 
able to meet the five foot requirement. 

Alderman Mott stated that the Council was nit-picking too much and said that the ordinance should provide just the 
basic framework so that businesses would have the opportunity to be creative with it. He also believed that serving 
alcohol at these tables would not be a problem. Alderman O'Neill stated that restaurant owners will be responsible for 
the conduct of patrons sitting within their bollards. Administrator Jordan asked whether the serving of alcohol could be 
allowed under the sidewalk cafe permit. City Attorney Draper said that special exceptions may need to be addressed in 
the ordinances to allow alcohol to be served as part of the permit. 

First reading only; no action taken. 

LICENSES AND PERMITS 

Temporary "Class B"/Class "B" License application for the sale of fermented malt beverages and wine at St. 
Francis De Sales Church, 148 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, for Italian Festival on January 28, 2012 
Krause/Marsala motion to approve. Alderman Krause indicated that this is an annual request that has been approved in 
the past. Unanimously carried. 

Amendment of "Class B"/Class "B" Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage License for outside 
premises extension filed by Capital Geneva LLC, d/b/a Sprecher's Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center Street, 
Stephen J. Schroeder, Agent 
Krause/Hartz motion to approve. Alderman Krause stated that this is an update to the business' liquor license to 
include the outside dining area that is being constructed. Alderman Kehoe asked how this differed from allowing 
alcohol to be served on tables and chairs on the sidewalks. Alderman Krause stated that the difference is that this is 
private property and the sidewalk is public property. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes." Kehoe voted "no." Motion carried 
by vote of 7 to 1. 

Street Use Permit Application filed by Genoa City Lions Club for Harley-Davidson Raffle using the Northwest 
corner of Hwy 50 and Hwy 120 from April through July 2012 (weekends and holidays), from 6:00am to 6:00pm 
(continued 12112/11) 
Krause/Marsala motion to approve, contingent upon changing Sec. 50-9 of the municipal code to add street use permit 
holders as an exception to prohibited signage in parking spaces. 

1.9.12 Council Minutes - - 2 



Alderman O'Neill noted that the application should identify the location as "the comer ofHwy 50 and Broad Steet," 
because it is no longer the Highway 120 intersection. 

O'Neill/Krohn motion for an amendment to allow the application to be approved without signage in the event that the 
exception does not get added to Sec. 509 of the municipal code. Roll Call: Mott, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted 
"yes." Krause, Hartz, Marsala, and Kehoe voted "no." Tiebreaker: Mayor Connors voted "yes." Amendment carried by 
vote of 5 to 4. 

Krause/Hartz motion for an amendment to charge the applicant an up-front, flat fee of $272 per stall ($544 for two 
parking stalls) in lieu of depositing money in the parking meters. Alderman Krohn asked if the applicant paid a flat fee 
in the past or just deposited coins in the meters. Mayor Connors stated that the applicant had used the meters in the 
past. By paying the flat fee up-front, the City would not have to enforce the applicable meters during the raffle. 
Aldermen Marsala and Krohn expressed concern about the flat rate including all 34 days, when the raffle could be 
rained out some days and the applicant would not get reimbursed. Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, 
and O'Neill voted "yes." Mott and Krohn voted "no." Amendment carried by vote of 6 to 2. 

Alderman Kehoe asked if it was allowable for the applicant to use a table and chairs in the public right-of-way. City 
Attorney Draper said that the use of table and chairs in public space would be permitted as part of the street use pernlit. 
Alderman Mott expressed support for approving the permit, noting that the applicant has held the raffle for many years 
and that the funds that are raised go to a worthy cause. Aldennan O'Neill agreed with Alderman Mott. Alderman Hartz 
stated that his main concern is whether the event abides by the ordinances listed in the ordinance book. He also 
suggested it could set a bad precedent to allow any applicant to use the public right-of-way in this manner downtown 
during the summer season. Alderman Marsala stated that as a generous, courteous City, these types of applications for 
civic organizations serving a good cause should be approved. 

Roll Call: Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes." Krause and Hartz voted "no." Amendment 
carried by vote of 6 to 2. 

Park Permit application filed by Duffy Nottestad Memorial Fund Inc. for "5th Annual Duffy Nottestad Fishing 
Derby" event at the beach, from 8:00am to 4:00pm on January 28, 2012 (recommended by Board 'oj Park 
Commissioners 1/4/12) 
Krause/Kupsik motion to approve contingent upon the Police Department's approval. Alderman Krause stated that this 
is the fifth year that this event is taking place. If the lake is not frozen, the applicant will hold its event at the beach. 
Canies unanimously. 

Discussion! Action on funding of 911 system repairs in the amount of $2,210.00 (recommended by Police & Fire 
Commission 12/08/11) 
KrauselHartz motion to approve funding the 911 system repairs in the amount of$2,210.00 from the 2011 contingency 
fund. Alderman Krause said that the 911 system failed in the spring of 20 11. The Police Chief negotiated the original 
repair costs down from $4,662.50 to $2,210.00. Alderman Kupsik asked where calls go when the 911 system fails. 
Alderman Krause said that calls are backed up by the County. Mayor Connors said that the City learned its 911 system 
will reach the end of its useful life in March 2015. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Discussion! Action on funding for limited-term employee for the Police Department (recommended by Police & 
Fire Commission 12/08/11) 
Krause/Hartz motion to continue to the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting and Regular City Council 
Meeting on January 23,2012. Unanimously carned. 

Discussion!Action on Memorandum of Understanding between Lake Geneva Fire Department and Paratech 
Ambulance Services, Inc. relating to ambulance back-up to the Town of Geneva (recommended by Police & Fire 
Commission 12/08/11) 
Krause/Hartz motion to approve. City Attorney Draper said that the purpose of the memorandum is to describe the 
chain of command when crews from both the City of Lake Geneva and Paratech arnve at the scene of an emergency in 

1.9.12 __ Council_Minutes 3 



the Town of Geneva. The Memorandum of Understanding indicates that the City of Lake Geneva will provide backup 
ambulance services. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Discussion! Action on purchase of one-ton dump truck with dump box, plow and salter for the cemetery 
(Aldermen Krohn and O'Neill) 
Krause/Marsala motion to continue to the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting and the Regular City 
Council Meeting on January 23,2012. Alderman Mott stated that the Cemetery Commission currently has two trucks. 
He asked why one truck was being purchased to replace two trucks. He also stated that the Street Department recently 
sold some items and asked whether the funds from these sales could be used toward this new truck. Alderman Krause 
said that these questions are similar to those raised at the Finance, License and Regulation Committee meeting and that 
the answers were not available. He said that staffwill investigate and this item could be discussed further at the 
January 23 meeting. Alderman Krohn said that DPW Winkler has the specifications for the truck being requested and 
could share this information before the next meeting. Unanimously carried. 

Plan Commission Recommendations - Alderman Hartz 

Resolution 12-R01, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application filed by Kocourek Property 
Holdings LLC, 880 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI, 53147, for a Group Development in the Central 
Business zoning district at 269 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00262, including all staff recommendations. 
Hartz/Krause motion to approve. Alderman Hartz stated that this is the former McCullough building located at the 
comer of Geneva and Broad Streets. He said that the applicant is looking to divide the space into three retail units, with 
the option of a fourth retail unit. He indicated that the applicant would also be in process of improving the exterior of 
the building. Alderman Hartz stated that the Plan Commission felt the project would be in harmony with the goals and 
policies of the comprehensive plan. Alderman Krohn asked whether the project included just one exit for the four 
units. Alderman Hartz indicated the plan mentioned that one exit would be adequate but that additional exits will be 
constructed. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, and Krohn voted "yes." O'Neill abstained. Motion carried by 
vote of7 to O. 

Precise Implementation Plan filed by Parkside Management Services LLC, 5215 Old Orchard Road Suite 860, 
Skokie, IL 60077-1045, to allow for a senior living facility that includes 110 independent, assisted and memory 
care units near N. Bloomfield Road and Southland Farms Drive, Tax Key No. ZSF 00074, allowing the Fire 
Chief to review the cuI de sac radiuses and exit points 
HartzlKupsik motion to approve, subject to elimination of the sidewalk around the memory care building; elimination 
of the access gate at the entrance drive; the review criteria outlined in the letter from City Planner Slavney dated 
December 14, 2011, including the conditions and exemptions noted in Attachments A and B; the Fire Chief's 
recommendations relating to the cul-de-sac radiuses and access points; and, all other staff recommendations. Alderman 
Hartz indicated that this project was also discussed at the Committee of the Whole. He explained that it is a 110-unit 
independent, assisted and memory care facility. He said that the building will have an attractive design and will present 
a wonderful view to Bloomfield Road. He stated that a bus service will be provided to its residents. Alderman Hartz 
said that the project would address a need in additional senior housing around Walworth County. Aldennan Mott 
agreed that the project will be a great addition to the community. He asked that the Council keep in mind that there are 
other areas of the City that could be built out. Alderman O'Neill suggested that the project is similar to one of the 
projects proposed by the Hummel Group which the City turned down. He said that this project is one ofthe reasons 
why the Hummel project was turned down. Because of this, Alderman O'Neill said he would be abstaining. Alderman 
Kehoe expressed support for the project. 

Roll Call: Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, and Krohn voted "yes." Krause and O'Neill abstained. Motion carried 
by vote of 6 to O. 

Discussion! Action on request by Windstream Wireless for the location of underground conduit to be placed 
through the City of Lake Geneva within the road right of way (recommended 12/19/11) 

J. 9. J 2_ Council_Minutes 4 



Hartz/Marsala motion to approve. Alderman Hartz said that the plan for underground conduit was reviewed by DPW 
Winkler and Building Inspector Brugger who recommended changes to better accommodate the City. He stated that 
the project helps complete a loop that goes from Rockford to Madison to Milwaukee. Mayor Connors stated that this 
would allow 4G wireless service to be provided to the area. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Discussion! Action on razing of property at 943 Marshall Street (City Attorney Draper) 
City Attorney Draper said that the City issued a raze or repair order to the property in September. He indicated that no 
response or repairs have been made to the property. He said that the state statutes provide two different procedures that 
can be followed. The Council can choose to proceed to demolish the building and assess the cost to the property owner 
on their tax bill. Alternatively the Council can pursue the matter in court and the court can require the property owner 
to tear the building down. City Attorney Draper recommended pursuing the matter in court in order to protect the City 
from any potential liability. 

Krause/Mott motion to direct the City Attorney to pursue the matter in court. Alderman O'Neill asked ifthe cost 
associated with the razing was indicated in the Building Inspector's letter to the property owner. City Attorney Draper 
said that it was not. Alderman Hartz asked what criteria was met that prompted the City to issue a raze or repair order. 
City Attorney Draper said that it had to do with the building being unsafe and having poor sanitary conditions. He said 
that the property owner has not made any attempt to repair the propeliy. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes." Unanimously carried. 

Presentation of Accounts - Alderman Krause 

KrauselHartz motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $2,549.95 
Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Krause/Marsala motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $124,435 .71 
Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

Closed Session 
Marsala/Kupsik motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1 )(b) for considering licensing of 
Nathaniel Holden by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of 
formal action on any such matter; and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (l )( e) for competitive bargaining reasons for the 
union negotiations update; and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (l)(g) to confer with legal counsel who is rendering oral or 
written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation which it is or is likely to become 
involved in re: Village of Bloomfield Incorporation with. 

Roll Call: Krause, Hartz, Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, and O'Neill voted "yes". Unanimously carried. 

The Council entered into Closed Session at 8:15pm. Also present: Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper, City 
Clerk Hawes. 

KupsiklKrause motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session 

Roll Call: Mott, Marsala, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn, O'Neill, Krause, and Hartz voted "yes." Unanimously carried. The 
Council reconvened in open session at 9:00pm 

Krause/Kupsik motion to continue considering licensing of Nathaniel Holden to the Finance, License and Regulation 
Committee meeting and City Council meeting on January 23,2012. Unanimously carried. 

Krause/Marsala motion to direct Administrator Jordan to proceed with union negotiations as discussed in closed 
session. Unanimously carried. 

1.9.12_ Council_Minutes 5 



The third closed session item was informational only; no action taken. 

Adjournment 
KehoelKupsik motion to adjourn at 9:02pm Unanimously carried. 

lsi Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

1.9.12 Council Minutes - - 6 



ORDINANCE 12-02 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 62, STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER 
PUBLIC PLACES OF THE LAKE GENEVA MUNICIPAL CODE 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That Article III, Obstructions and Encroachments, Section 62-67, Exceptions, of 

Chapter 62, STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES, of the 

Lake Geneva Municipal Code is amended by adding the following: 

Sec. 62-67. Exceptions. 

(6) By Sidewalk Cafe permit issued by the City Clerk to restaurants for use of 
public sidewalks for restaurant tables subject to the following conditions: 

(a) Restaurant means an establishment defined in Sec. 254.61(5) Wis. 
Stats. 

(b) The use of sidewalks for restaurant tables shall only be permitted 
incidental to the operatiori of a restaurant which is contiguous to the 
sidewalk and within the side property lines of the contiguous 
restaurant under the following conditions: 

(i) The restaurant tables and chairs shall not be located closer 
than 5 feet from the curb of the street as measured by the 
closest edge of the table or chair with an occupant seated 
therein to the street. 

(ii) Bollards shall be strategically located at either end, and 
along the street edge of the outdoor restaurant seating area. 
Said Bollards shall be temporary and not affixed to the 
sidewalks. Said Bollards shall be removed each night when 
the restaurant closes 

(iii) The restaurant applicant is able to meet all other existing 
requirements for the issuance of a permit to place restaurant 
tables on the public sidewalk. 

(c) The application for the permit shall first be reviewed by the Director 
of Public Works and the Police Department and no permit shall be issued 
unless a report is made by the Director of Public Works and the Police 
Chiefthat the proposed use will not unreasonably interfere with pedestrian 
or vehicular traffic. 



(d) In no event shall the uses pennitted by this exception reduce the open 
portion of any sidewalk to less than 5 feet. 

( e) No alcohol shall be served at or consumed at any restaurant table 
located on the sidewalk. 

(f) No permit shall be issued pursuant to this exception, unless the 
applicant furnishes to the City Clerk evidence of public liability insurance 
naming the City as a party insured insuring the City against liability 
resulting from the uses permitted herein. The coverage shall be in an 
amount not less than $1,000,000.00. 

(g) Persons issued pennits pursuant to this article shall maintain the 
sidewalk area in a clean, safe, and sanitary condition. 

(h) The annual pennit fee for a sidewalk cafe pennit shall be based upon 
the number of chairs seated at a table. The number of chairs at any table 
will be limited by the application and the pennit fee paid. The fee shall be 
Fifteen Dollars ($15.00) per chair. 

(i) The pennit fee issued hereunder is a privilege and not a right. A 
restaurant shall not pennit tables and chairs to be placed on the sidewalk 
without a pennit. A permit is only valid between May1 and October 31 of 
each year. The pennit may be revoked at any time for any reason in the 
sole discretion of the City, and the City will refund prorata a portion of 
any fee based upon a license period from May 1 through October 31. 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by 

law. 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, 

Walworth County, Wisconsin, this _~_ day of _______ , 2012. 

Attest: 

MICHAEL D. HAWES, City Clerk 

JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 

First Reading: 01109/2012 
Second Reading: ----

Adoption: ___ _ 
Published: ----



Resolution No: 12-R02 

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2011 Operating Budget for the 
General Fund for the City of Lake Geneva, and 

WHEREAS, in the 2011 Budget, the Council allocated $85,000 in an contingency 
account for unplanned expenses and $39,653.00 has been spent to date, and 

WHEREAS, the Common Council, at their January 9,2012 meeting approved the 
funding for the unexpected repair bill for the Police Dept. 911 System in the amount of 
$2,210, 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopt a budget 
amendment allowing for an transfer in the 2011 General Fund Budget as follows: 

Increase Acct # 11 21-005262, PD Communication System Exp, by $2,210.00, and 
Decrease Acct #11 10-00 5780, Contingency Account, by $2,210.00 

Adopted this 23rd day of January, 2012. 

APPROVED: 

James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 



DENNIS E. JORDAN 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

CITY FLAKE G NEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 

LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 53147 
(262) 249-4098· Fax (262) 248-4715 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

MAYOR CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCil 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

JANUARY 23,2012 

TIF PROJECTS BUDGET FOR 2012 

Background: The Common Council has indicated that they wish to close TIF #4 at the end of the year 

2012. I have gone through the priority list approved by the Ad Hoc TIF Committee, the Joint Revue Board 

and the Common Council and have listed the projects that are on the list, but not yet completed. I have 

included all of the items and the money budgeted to complete them. It is up to the Council to direct 

staff to implement those projects they wish to see completed during the remaining life of this TID. The 

reason the projects total more than the amount that will be collected is that the Council has chosen to 

close the TID 4 years earlier than projected. Staff recommends approval of the TIF budget resolution so 

the projects can be completed and the TID closed at the end of 2012. 

Recommendation: Approve Resolutionl2~~3'il> create the TIF budget for 2012. 



2012 TIF #4 Budget: 

Beach District: 
Redevelopment Planning/Design/Engineering 
Reconstruction ofInfrastructure & Safety Improv. 
Replace Bathroom Facilities 
Landscaping, Walkways & Lighting 

White River Canal District: 
Redevelopment, Planning, Design & Engineering 
Flat Iron Park 
Dunn Park Skateboard Parle 
Additional Boat Slips 

White River Trail District: 
Flat Iron Park 
Extension of White River Trail as Economic Link 
Redevelopment, Planning, Design & Engineering 
White River Land Acquisition 
Construction - Main Street to USH 12 

Beach & White River Canal Districts 
Downtown Parking Improvements 
Parking Ramp Construction 
Downtown Alley \Vay Improvements 
Signage Rehabilitation 

Non-Specific Area TID Projects: 
Traffic Signals 
Parking Meter System 
Park Building Upgrades 
Tree Planting 

Edwards Boulevard 
Administration -
Legal-
Escrow for Maintenance -
Discretionary Funding (to include Public Infrastructure 

Improvements such as utility relocations & roadway 
Geometric changes) 

Total: 

$ 75,000 
$100,000 
$300,000 remaining 
$ 68,000 
$543,000 

$ 30,000 
$160,000 remaining 
$489,986 remaining 
$600,000 NOT INCLUDED IN BUDGET 

$1,279,986 

$160,000 remaining 
$200,000 
$100,000 
$200,000 
$200,000 
$700,000 

$1,400,000 
$1,000,000 NOT INCLUDED IN BUDGET 

$300,000 
$100,000 

$2,800,000 

$471,000 remaining 
$334,936 remaining 
$ 50,000 
$140,000 remaining 
$995,936 

$201,000 remaining 
$200,000 
$ 20,000 

$1,000,000 
$2,646,200 Reduced to $1,044,379 in BUDGET 
$3,866,200 

$10,386,122 

Currently, there is approximately $5,400,000 in the TIF fund and another $1,784,301 coming in 2012 
for a total of$7,184,301. 

All the remaining projects total $10,386,122. 

Dennis 



RESOLUTION NO: 12-R03 

WHEREAS, the Common Council shall approve the 2012 Tax Increment District #4 Fund Budget for the City 
of Lake Geneva for projects to occur during 2012, and 

WHEREAS, the TID #4 fund balance at December, 31, 2011 had an approximate balance of $5,400,000.00 
which will fund the proposed projects along with the 2012 budgeted revenues, and 

WHEREAS, the Common Council, at future regular meetings in 2012, will authorize and approve the various 
specific expenditures for TID projects, 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopt the 2012 TID #4 Fund Budget which 
totals $7,184,301.00 as follows: 

34-30-00-5214 Administrative/Legal Fees $220,000.00 

34-30-00-1201 Escrow for Maintenance $1,000,000.00 

34-30-00-1202 Replace Bathroom facilities $300,000.00 

34-30-00-7110 Flat Iron Park Project $160,000.00 

34-30-00-1203 White River Trail Projects $700,000.00 

34-30-00-8140 Edwards Blvd Construction $201,000.00 

34-30-00-1204 Parking Improvements $1,400,000.00 

34-30-00-1205 Park Building Upgrades $50,000.00 

34-30-00-9122 Traffic Signals $471,000.00 

34-30-00-9124 Skateboard Park $489,986.00 

34-30-00-9125 Parking System $334,936.00 

34-30-00-4111 Tax Increment Revenue $1,775,801.96 

34-30-00-4361 State Computer Aid Revenue $1,500.00 

34-30-00-4811 Interest Revenue $2,000.00 

34-30-00-4812 Interest -CDARS Investments $5,000.00 

34-30-00-1206 Tree Planting $140,000.00 

34-30-00-1207 White River Canal $30,000.00 

34-30-00-1208 Signage Rehabilitation $100,000.00 

34-30-00-1209 Alley Way Improvements $300,000.00 

34-30-00-1210 Beach District Project $243,000.00 

34-30-00-1211 Discretionary Funding $1,044,379.00 

Adopted this 23rd day of January, 2012. 

APPROVED: ______________________ __ 

ATTEST: ________________________ ___ 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 

James R. Connors, Mayor 



DATE: 01/19/2012 
TIME: 1 6 : 27 : 47 
ID: GL4B3000.WOW 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

TID #4 
REVENUES 

34-30-00-4111 
34-30-00-4361 
34-30-00-4811 
34-30-00-4812 
34-30-00-4892 
34-30-00-4900 
34-30-00-4910 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAILED REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT 

FUND: TID #4 FUND 
FOR 12 PERIODS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2011 

DESCRIPTION 

TAX INCREMENT REVENUE 
STATE COMPUTER AID 
INTEREST INCOME 
INTEREST ON CDARS INVESTMENTS 
GIFTS & DONATIONS 
PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING 
APPLIED PRIOR YRS APPROPRIATN 

DECEMBER 
ACTUAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

YEAR-TO-DATE 
ACTUAL 

1,986,998.29 
1,919.00 
9,527.33 

11,642.91 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

ORIGINAL 
FISCAL 

YEAR 
BUDGET 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

REVISED 

PAGE: 1 
F-YR: 11 

FISCAL % 
YEAR COLLECTED/ 

BUDGET EXPENDED 

1,986,998.29 * 100.0 
1,919.00 * 100.0 
7,000.00 * 136.1 

15,000.00 * 77.6 
0.00 0.0 
0.00 0.0 
0.00 0.0 

------------------------------------------ ----------------------------------

TOTAL 

EXPENSES 

34-30-00-5214 
34-30-00-5450 
34-30-00-5862 
34-30-00-7075 
34-30-00-7109 
34-30-00-7110 
34-30-00-8027 
34-30-00-8099 
34-30-00-8140 
34-30-00-9001 
34-30-00-9100 
34-30-00-9110 
34-30-00-9115 
34-30-00-9118 
34-30-00-9120 
34-30-00-9122 
34-30-00-9124 
34-30-00-9125 

TOTAL 

TIF #4 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 
DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE 
LAND ACQUISITION DOWNTOWN 
WRIGLEY BRIDGE REHABILITATION 
FLAT IRON PARK PROJECT 
STREET RESURFACING 
MAIN ST BRIDGE 
EDWARDS BOULEVARD CONSTRUCTION 
DUNN FIELD PARKING 
WHITE RIVER TRAIL 
TREE PLANTING 
RIVIERA RENOVATIONS 
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC BURY 
MUSEUM REMODEL 
TRAFFIC SIGNALS 
SKATEBOARD PARK 
PARKING SYSTEM 

TOTAL FUND REVENUES 
TOTAL FUND EXPENSES 
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,167.45 
16,440.00 

147,237.43 
0.00 

427.50 
0.00 
0.00 

13,812.30 
2,104.70 

0.00 
0.00 

15,954.23 
0.00 
0.00 

197,143.61 

0.00 
197,143.61 

(197,143.61) 

2,010,087.53 0.00 2,010,917.29 99.9 

150.00 0.00 20,000.00 * 0.7 
126,470.44 0.00 250,000.00 * 50.5 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 

49,362.50 0.00 256,000.00 * 19.2 
65,762.25 0.00 100,000.00 * 65.7 

152,262.91 0.00 10,000.00 * 1522.6 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 

47,823.07 0.00 45,000.00 * 106.2 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 

13,812.30 0.00 14,000.00 * 98.6 
699,009.68 0.00 728,000.00 * 96.0 

5,691.05 0.00 9,000.00 * 63.2 
66,135.55 0.00 68,000.00 * 97.2 

336,354.47 0.00 323,000.00 * 104.1 
25,014.00 0.00 515,000.00 * 4.8 

355,064.50 0.00 690,000.00 * 51. 4 
--------

1,942,912.72 0.00 3,028,000.00 64.1 

2,010,087.53 0.00 2,010,917.29 99.9 
1, 942, 912.72 0.00 3,028,000.00 64.1 

67,l74.81 0.00 (1,017,082.71) (6.6) 



RESOLUTION NO: 12-R04 

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2012 Capital Budget for the City of Lake Geneva for capital 
expenditures to occur during 2012, and 

WHEREAS, the Common Council, at its regular meeting of June 13,2011, authorized the issuance and sale of 
a $2,980,000 Promissory Note, the proceeds of which shall be used to fund the 2011-2013 Capital Project Plans, and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the 2012 Capital Budget to add the 2012 anticipated capital projects so 
that these various projects may move forward, 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopt a 2012 Capital Budget amendment 
approving the 2012 additional capital projects noted below which total $395,000: 

41-22-00-1201 Protective Turnout Gear Fire Department $24,000 

41-22-00-1202 Hose Fire Depatiment $2,500 
41-32-10-1203 Storm Manhole Replacement DPW $20,000 
41-32-10-1204 Thermoplastic Lane Markings DPW $11,000 
41-32-10-1205 Street Program DPW $210,000 
41-32-10-1206 Curb & Gutter Replacement DPW $25,000 
41-32-10-1207 Crackfilling DPW $20,000 
41-32-10-1208 Sidewalk Grinding DPW $10,000 
41-32-10-1209 % Ton Truck w/Plow DPW $30,000 
41-52-00-1210 One ton Truck w/plow DPW $35,000 
41-21-00-1211 Computers Police Depaliment $7,500 

Adopted this 23rd day of January, 2012. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: ______________________ __ 
James R. Connors, Mayor 

-------------------------------
Michael Hawes, City Clerk 





Resolution No: 12-R05 

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2012 Capital Fund Budget for the 
City of Lake Geneva, and 

WHEREAS, the Cemetery Commission has requested replacement of a plow truck, 
estimated to cost $44,800 and they can contribute $8,000 toward its purchase, and 

WHEREAS, in the 2012 Capital Budget, the Council levied $90,000 for three Police 
squad cars and it has been determined that only two are needed this year which will result in 
$24,000 of unallocated funds, and 

WHEREAS, there are some finished Capital projects that have come in under the 
budgeted amount which results in excess available funds and could be used toward the 
Cemetery truck purchase, 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopt a budget 
amendment allowing for an transfer in the 2012 Capital Fund Budget as follows: 

Increase Acct # 41 70-00 1212, Cemetery Truck w/Plow, by $44,800.00, and· 
Increase Acct # 41 70-004837, Cemetery Contributions, by $8,000.00, and 
Decrease Acct #41 29-00 1108, Narrow Band Sirens, by $10,000.00, and 
Decrease Acct #41 12-000115, Municipal Court Software, by $2,800.00, and 
Decrease Acct #41 00-004910, Application of Prior Years Approp., by $24,000.00 

Adopted this 23rd day of January, 2012. 

APPROVED: 

James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Michael Hawes, City Clerk 



DENNIS E. JORDAN 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

c GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 

LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 53147 
(262) 249-4098· Fax (262) 248-4715 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

TO: MAYOR CONNORS & COMMON COUNCil 

FROM: CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE: JANUARY 23,2012 

RE: CEMETERY TRUCK 

Background: The Committee of the Whole directed staff to investigate funding sources for the 

proposed Cemetery Truck. As stated at the meeting, there will be $24,000 remaining in capital projects 

after the purchase of the police vehicles. The Cemetery has $8,000. Set aside for the purchase. There is 

$10,000 remaining in the capital projects budget after the purchase and installation of the warning 

sirens. There was also a savings of $5,500 in the purchase of the TIPSS software for the Municipal Court. 

Attached is the memo from the Cemetery Board requesting funding for the truck. Also attached is the 

RFP prepared by the public works director which will be sent out if the Council approves the funding. 

The used truck being replaced should sell for $3,000-$5,000. 

Background: Approve Resolution 12-R05 budgeting funds for the purchase of Ford 350 truck for the 

Cemetery, with $24,000 from the 2012 capital projects levy, $10,000 from savings from the emergency 

siren purchases, $5,500 from savings in the TIPPS software and $8,000 from the cemetery budget. 
,.~J'tlo 

I 



OAK HILL CEMETERY 
Box 161 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
262-248-2789 

City of Lal{e Geneva 
Finance & Budget Comm. 

Weare requesting for your consideration a new truck. We mentioned it last year 
but with no success. Our trucks are a 1995 and 2007 and we are continuously 
spending money on repairs. We know it win be after the first of the year, if this is 
passed, and at that time win procure bids from dealers, etc. to then be presented 
to the Council for their consideration. Oak Hin, as of now, can probably pay $8,000 
toward the amount of the truck. 

Evon Fredrickson, President of our Board, received these specs and prices on what 
is needed. 

Ford F 350 4 x 4, Auto w/o overdrive, Low gear diff., Part-time 4 wheel drive, 
Lock out hubs, AMlFM radio, AIC, Cloth seats, All gauges, Trans cooler, 
Class 3 tow package. 
$32,600 plus 
Ail Hydraulic Dump Box with fold down sides and 8'6" Pro-series Plow. 
$12,200 Adams-installed (Used this price) 
$12,500 Monroe-insta 

$32,600 
12,200 

If there are any questions, please call. We will be happy to be at any of the meetings 
scheduled for the cemetery if we are contacted 

Sincerely, 

OAK fiLL CEMETERY 

CC: Evon Fredrickson 
Sturges Taggart 

I) fv!;:-7~::1 k)~ q / ~ { I, , 



Daniel Winlder, P.E. 
Director of Public Works & Utilities 

Utility Commission President Water Superintendent Wastewater Superintendent 

361 Main Street· P.O. Box 187 • Lake Geneva, WI 53147 • Phone (262) 248-2311 • Fax (262) 248-0589 

DATE: January 19,2012 

MEMORANDUM 
TO: Dennis Jordan, City Administrator 

FROM: Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. -'I:-......... """"'"~-"-_ 
Director of Public 

SUBJECT: Cemetery I-Ton Truck Replacement 

Background 
This memorandum responds to a request by Administration and the Cemetery Commission to 
assist with the specifications for a new I-ton dump truck with plow. 

Discussion 
The DPW met with Cemetery Commissioners and staff regarding a bid specification for a 
proposed new l ... ton dump truck. /1,. draft of the specification provided to us by Cemetery 
representatives has been incorporated into our bidding format. That specification is attached. 

The bid cans for altemates including: a new 2012, new leftover 2011, or a 2011 or 2012 
demonstration truck. Bidding for a truck in the fashion gives the vendors flexibility to provide us 
with their best pricing from their inventory. And the Cemetery Commission and Council can 
decide for themselves which way they would like to go once the bids come in. 

The old tmck may be disposed of or kept. If disposed of, it is suggested to do advertise it 
ourselves instead of trading in. Value is unknown but could fetch $5,000 or more depending upon 
its condition. 

Budget & Staffing Impact 
As the DPW understands, the new truck would be most likely be funded from a 
combination of City and Cemetery funds. 

Cc: Cindy Borkhuis/Ron Carstensen/File 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA AND THE LAKE GENEVA CEMETERY 
COMMISSION 

PROPOSAL NOTICE 
2012 ONE-TON DUMP TRUCK 

Sealed proposals will be accepted at City Hall, 626 Geneva Street, Lake. Geneva, 
Wisconsin 53147, until Thursday, February 16,2012 at 10:00 A.M. to furnish one (1), 
2012 One Ton Dump Truck with dump box and snow plow, delivered complete, as 
specified in these bid documents. 

Proposals must be sealed and submitted on the attached proposal fonn and returned 
clearly marked with date and time of opening. 

The City of Lake Geneva and the Lake Geneva Cemetery Commission reserve the right 
to reject any or all proposals and to accept any proposal deemed most advantageous to 
the City of Lake Geneva and its Lake Geneva Cemetery Commission. 

No undated, unsigned, or faxed proposals will be considered. 

The City of Lake Geneva and the Lake Geneva Cemetery Commission are exempt from 
Federal Excise Tax and State Sales Tax; therefore, proposals should be made exclusive of 
these taxes. A Tax Exemption Certificate andlor Tax Exemption Registry Number will be 
furnished to the successful proposer. 

Successful bidder shall properly hold the City of Lake Geneva and the Lake Geneva 
Cemetery Commission hannless from all danlages occurring in any way by his acts or 
neglect, or that of his employees, agents or workers. 

Proposed price shall be a lump sum for one (1) 2012 Utility Truck with dump box and 
snow plow. 

Contractor to include any clarifications to the specification in his proposal. 

Refer bid and specification questions to Mr. Daniel S. Winkler, Director ofPubIic Works 
& Utilities, 262-248-2311. 

City of Lake Geneva 

Mike Hawes 
City Clerk 
January 16,2012 

Lake Geneva Cemetery Commission, 

Mr. Evon (Sanl) Fredrickson 
President 



City of lake Geneva & Lake Geneva Cemetery 
Commission 

2012 UTILITY TRUCK ,,\fITS DUMP BOX & PLOW 
MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

Vendor shall either place a check mark (~) in the column on the right to indicate the item 
being quoted is exactly as specified or include a detailed description on a separate page to 
indicate any deviation from the specification. 

MODEL 

G.y'W.R. Range 

WB 

ENGINE 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS 

4X4 Regular Cab 
Ford F-350 or Equal 

11,000# Minimum. _____ _ 

157" Wheel Base 

6 L Gasoline 
160 Amp Alternator 
Cold Climate Engine Heater Package 

TRANSMISSION 6 Speed Heavy Duty Automatic 

AXLE RATIO 4.10 (To Be Verified) 

PAYLOAD 5,500 # (To Be Verified) 
Heavy Duty Front Springs 

STEERING Power steering 

BRAKES Power brakes 

ELECTRICAL Heavy duty battery 
Cargo light 
Back up alam1 (Electric) 

GAUGES AMP gauge 
Oil pressure 
Water temperature 
Other _________ _ 

TIRES All Season Radial Tires 
LT235/85R16E 
Dual Rear Wheels 
Includes a i h full size spare tire with wheel 

CHECK IF YES 

2012 I-Ton Truck 



ITEM 
EQUIPMENT 

PAINT 

OTHER 

MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS CHECK IF YES 
Mirrors outside eye level both sides of cab 
Electric wipers with intennitted control & washer 
Electronically tuned AMIFM radio 
Dome light 
Standard heater 
Bench seat (Cloth or Vinyl at City's Option) 
Rear bumper with Class 3 trailer receiver with 

pre-wired electrical connectors & 2" ball wI pin 
Air conditioning 
Mud flaps on all tires 
Rubber floor mats 
Aluminum Step Bars 

Standard Dark Green Satin Metallic 
(FINAL COLOR TO BE APPROVED 
BY CEMETERY COMMISSION) 

Rustproofing & Undercoating 
(SPECIFY WARRANTY) _______ _ 

One Set of Service, Parts, Overhaul, Wiring & Repair 
Manuals 

ADDITIONAL FEATURES TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY THE 
BIDDER: 

1. Amber LED Warning Light with On/OffSwitch in Cab 

2. An 8'-6" Wide Western Snow Plow with Unimount Connect/Disconnect; 
Hydraulicly Operated 

3. Two Cubic Yard Stainless Steel Dump Box, 14" High Fold Down Sides; 
20" High Tailgate; Sides to be 12 Gage & 10 Gage Floor; Integral Cab Shield 
With Screened Window; (IfF350, 9' Long x 8' Outside Dimension Wide 
Ford MTE-ZEE Dump Body) 

4. Any Necessary Electrical Connections for 12-Volt Electric Drive 
System for TX-SP6000 Vee Pro Spreader 
(6" Augar, Reverse Flight Gear Box, Poly Spinner, & Spreader Light) 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA AND THE LAKE GENEVA CEMETERY 
COMMISSION 

PROPOSAL NOTICE 
2012 ONE-TON DUMP TRUCK 

Bid opening date: Thursday, February 16, 2012 at 10:00 A.M. 

City of Lake Geneva & the Lake Geneva Cemetery Commission 
City Hall 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Attn. Mike Hawes, City Clerk 

Dear City Clerk: 

We hereby propose to furnish and deliver one (1) 2012 I-Ton Dump Truck as specified, 
F.O.B. to the Lake Geneva Cemetery Commission, Cemetery Road, Lake Geneva, with 
no charges for delivery, in accordance with the City of Lake Geneva and Lake Geneva 
Cemetery Commission specifications, at the following finn price: 

2012 NKW I-TON TRUCK WITH DUMP BOX & PLOW DELIVERED 
COMPLETE 

Base Bid Price: 
(written) (numerals) 

Base Bid Alternate No.1 
2011 NE\" I-TON TRUCK WITH DUMP BOX & PLOW DELIVERED 
COMPLETE 

(written) (numerals) 

Alternate No.2 
2011 OR 2012 DEMO I-TON TRUCK WITH DUMP BOX & PLOW DELIVERED 
COMPLETE 

(written) (numerals) 



FORD FLEET DISCOlJNT IF BIDDING A FORD (#KE 987) % Ofr Above 
Bid Quotations. Other Bidders May Show the % of Discount if City Qualifies for 
Their Fleet Discount. 

The City of Lake Geneva and the Lake Geneva Cemetery Commission has the right to 
accept or reject any or all bids. 

Warranty on truck (be 

Manufacturer's literature included? 
(Maintenance and parts manual) 

Payment Terms: 

% --- ___ days 

Net days 

Date: _________ _ 

DYes DNo 

Respectfully submitted, 

Firm: ____________________ _ 

Signature: ______________ _ 

Phone: __________ _ Fax: __ 

NOTE: The City of Lake Geneva and the Lake Geneva Cemetery Commission will 
inspect the vehicle upon delivery for compliance with the specifications. 

Questions may be answered by contacting Mr. Daniel S. Winkler, P .E., Director of Public 
Works & Utilities, 361 West Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 (262) 248-2311. 



ORDINANCE 12-03 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 50, OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS REGARDING A VERTISING DISPLAY UTILIZING VEHICLES 

The Common Council ofthe City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That Section 50-9 of Chapter 50, OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS 

PROVISIONS, of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code is hereby amended as 

follows: 

a. Subsection (b) shall be amended by adding the following at the end of said 

subsection: Nor shall this section be deemed to prohibit advertising when 

authorized by a validly issued Street Use Permit. 

2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, 

Walworth County, Wisconsin, this ________ day of ________ , 2012. 

JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor 

Attest: 

MICHAEL D. HAWES, City Clerk 

First Reading: __ _ 
Second Reading: ---

Adoption: __ _ 
Published: ---

1 



EXCERPT OF MINUTES FROM 01104/2012 
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

Board of Park Commissioners 
Doug Skates - President 

Aidennan Al Kupsik Lynn Hassler 
Rick Steinberg Peggy Schneider 
John Swanson Mayor Jim Connors 

Barb Hartigan 
Dave Quickel 

Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E., Secretary 
Street Superintendent Ron Carstensen 

City of Lake Geneva 626 Geneva Street Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 

Phone: (262) 248-3673 

MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 4, 2012 MEETING 
Call to Order: 
The Board of Park Commissioners meeting was called to order by President Doug Skates at 6:30 PM. DPW Dan 
Winkler read the roll. 

Roll Call: 
President Doug Skates _X_, Lynn Hassler _X_, Barb Hartigan 
Rick Steinberg _X _, Peggy Schneider __ , Dave Quickel __ , John Swanson _ X_, Ald. AI Kupsik _ X_, 
Mayor Jim Connors _X __ . 

Staff & Aldermen Present: 
DPW Daniel Winkler _X _, Street Superintendent Ron Carstensen __ , 
Administrator Dennis Jordan __ , _________________ _ 

Public Present: 
Mr. Shem1 Lindsey of Action Cycle. 

Approve the Minutes of the Prior Meeting: 
It was moved by Mr. Swanson to approve the minutes of the November 2, 2011 Meeting, seconded by Mr. 
Steinberg. The motion passed 7-0. 

Public Input: 
None. 

Permits/Park Donations: 
Mr. Shem1 Lindsey requested use of Flat Iron Park June 22nd from noon until 10 PM and June 23rd from 9 AM to 10 
PM for a motor scooter rally. The description of the event included 700 to 800 participants, staging for a parade in 
the hotel parking lots, use of the park for 3 to 5 vendor tents, a 50 scooter antique scooter display, and reserved use 
of the parking lot in the park. The parade would take place on Saturday at lOAM and the route was not provided. 
Discussed was 800 motor scooters following Wells Street south to STH 120 west back to old STH 120 north, and up 
South Lakeshore Drive to Flat Iron Park. Mr. Lindsey indicated a willingness to pay for all City services as they will 
have corporate sponsorships for the event. It was moved by Mr. Swanson and seconded by Alderman Kupsik to 
approve the event contingent upon all required departmental and Council approvals. Mayor Connors offered a 
friendly amendment that a bond be provided to cover all costs. The amendment was fine with the motion and 
second. Mr. Lindsey said he would work to verify exact dates and times, firm up the parade route, determine number 
and size of corporate sponsorship tents, verify no food sales, detennine whether or not to use the parking lot in the 
park, and figure out if they need electricity for the tents. The hope was to have everything completed and then 
obtaining Council approval on January 23rd

. President Skates urged he meet with Administrator Jordan and 
Detective Russ Carstensen to finn everything up prior to Council meeting. The motion passed 7-0. (This item 
needs to go to Council on 1123). 

An application was filed for the 5th annual Dick Nottestad fishing derby to be held on January 28, 2012. The 
applicant requested use of the Riviera beach if the lake wasn't sufficiently froze by then to hold the event on the ice. 
It was moved by Mayor Connors and seeonded by Alderman Kupsik to approve contingent upon any Poliee or Street 
Department requirements. The motion passed 7-0. (This item may need to go before Council for approval). 



APPLICATION TO THE 

PARK BOARD 
CITY OF LAKE GENEV A, WISCONSIN 

THE SECURITY DEPOSIT, RENTAL AND 

RECEIPT No: __ 
TOTAL AMOUNT:~(~.!') . (" i',) 

RESERVATION NUMBER: __ _ 

NON-REFUNDABLE $25 ApPLICATION FEE IS DUE UPON ApPLICATION 

GENERAL INFORMATION (please type or print clearly) 

Name 

Organization 

Address 

Phone 

Fax 

ACTIVITY (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

Name of Park Requested: Fl./tT /R()AJ fMK Date 

I / : f) 0 ... "" 10 : 0 0 /lw, _ 2.- "l.. 

Time Period: From __ -=.r_:~:-~---.:..IrM~ _____ to_---"Ie....::::17~·..::..~...::::t?-I;2=::";~'--J~ __ 'l...=-....3«--_ 

Estimated Number of Attendees: __ ~_a_o_-_~-='O,--O _____________ _ 

Any Special Services or Req uests:_--'-M_ts_£..:....{)--'-7tJ=--.L-~-"-'(j-'-T--..:;lA-'-'P--"'tIfIl6--'-'-_t;_-_7t_CN_r--'-IN_C_'A_5i....::'E=--
of RillA!· 

Please note that the City cannot provide park benches or picnic tables other than those in the park. The 
City cannot "hold" benches or tab,les and the applicant mList mak~ his/her own arrangements to do so the 
day of the event. 

If you are having an event that is open to the general public, pleas~ ~e advised that you must also file a 
Parade & Public Assembly Permit with the City prior to your eventb~i·njJ.approved~ 

""i'< 



Reservation Fee & Security Deposit Schedule 

Attendees 
49 Attendees or less 
50-149 Attendees 
150 or more Attendees 

Security Deposit 
49 Attendees or less 
50-149 Attendees 

150 or more Attendees 

Park Space Reservation 
Schedule of Fees 

Non-Profit Org. Resident 
$30 $30 
$55 $55 
$105 $105 411 

Security Deposit Schedule 

Non-Profit Org. Resident 
$50 $50 
$100 $100 
$300 $300 • 

Non-Resident 
$75 
$125 
$225 

Non-Resident 
$100 
$150 
$400 

Security Deposit will be refunded if no damage or clean up is required, and no police action occurs. 

I have read and understand there is a $25 Application fee, appropriate Security Deposit and Rental Fee 
due at the time of application. I also agree that in addition to the schedule of fees, if any additional City 
services are requested or determined to be impacted, an additional fee will be charged for those services. 

I 8 

__ -+-__ -'---______ DATE:_II../--li'-f'-h_II __ 

For Office Use Only 

Date Application Filed with Municipal Clerk: __ _ Application Fee & Receipt 

Security Deposit Fee & Receipt 

Reservation Fee & Receipt 

Park Board Meeting Date:_--'-I_ ... _4..:--.. --'-'-=2..;;....., _______________ _ 

Park Board Recommendation ~ Deny 

Conditions: .1f!I!. Sf (' / A1 f:I> ';'1; lit / 4"" f., j &.t "If t 

Park Board Chairman Signature;...: --'-"-"'--;:;:""":""-"f..L..f-ll' 

Copy of application to: C~~;!~9~~ 



Park Facilities Available 

w ater EI t· ec rrc W h as rooms o 'pen Sh It e ers 
Cobb Park X X X 
Dunn Field X X 
Flat iron Park X X X X 
Library Park X X X 
Rushwood Park X X 
Seminary Park X X 
Veteran's Park X X X (2) 

In addition to the above, ball fields are available at Dunn Field, Veteran's Park and one at Rushwood 
Park. Athletic Fields at Veteran's Park are generally scheduled through the YMCA (262) 248-6211. There 
are picnic tables and grillS at Cobb and Seminary Parks. The gazebo at Flat Iron Park has electric. 

Park Space Reserved Use Policy 

Policy: 
City of Lake Geneva park and park facilities and shelter areas are primarily for the nonexclusive use 
of the residents and visitors. However, under proper circumstances, reserved use of the same or 
parts thereof may be permitted. This policy is intended to regulate use of municipally-owned parks, 
park facilities, park shelters or parts thereof in the City to the end that the general welfare of the City 
is protected. 

Reservation of Park Space: 
A person or group, firm, organization, partnership or corporation may apply to reserve the use of a 
park facility or a park shelter by completing a Lake Geneva Park Permit Request and filing it with the 
Park Commission at City Hall. The Park Commission shall issue permits for reserved use of a park 
or portions thereof. Park facilities are reserved on a first-requested, first-reserved basis after meeting 
the requirements of the application process. Although small groups obeying the laws are permitted to 
congregate in the Lake Geneva parks without a reservation, reserved park space has legal priority 
over any other casual gatherings. Copies of approved park permits will be maintained by the Park 
Commission, Police Department and Street Department. 

Application: 
Applications must be filed with the Park Commission at least 6 weeks prior to the date for which the 
reserved use of the park is requested. If the event requires City Council approval, the Permit 
Request must be submitted a minimum of 10 weeks prior to the event (e.g. request for fermented 
malt beverage license, fireworks, meter bagging, street closing.) The Permit Request will contain the 
following information: Name, address, and telephone number of the headquarters of the group, 
business, or organization and the authorized head of same; the name, address and telephone 
number of the person who will be responsible for the use of said park; the date and hours when 
reserved use is requested; the anticipated number of persons to use said park; the specific area of 
the park to be reserved; and any additional information which the Park Commission finds necessary 
to make a fair determination as to whether a permit should be issued. 

Action on Permit Request: 
The Park Commission shall act promptly on all permit requests based on a first-come, first served 
basis or, if necessary, after consulting with the applicant. 



Reasons for Denial: 
Applicants may be denied for any of the following reasons: 

If use is such that it could reasonably involve a violation of Federal or State law or any provision of 
the Municipal Code. 

If the granting of the permit would conflict with another approved permit or one for which application 
is already pending. 

The request is made less than the required time in advance of the scheduled use. 

If the request is for use of the park at a date and time when, in addition to the proposed use, 
anticipated use by others is expected which would seriously affect the use of the park. 

If the law enforcement requirements of the reserved use will require so large a number of persons as 
to prevent adequate law enforcement for the city, or the park involved. 

The reserved use is so poorly organized that participants are likely to engage in aggressive or 
destructive activity. 

Permit Request is not completed properly. 

Any other factors which could have a negative or adverse impact on the City of Lake Geneva as 
determined by the Park Commission. 

I ndem nification: 
Prior to granting any permit for reserved use of a park, the City may require the permittee to file 
evidence of good and sufficient sureties, insurance in force or other evidence of adequate financial 
responsibility, protecting third parties as may be injured or damaged and naming the City of Lake 
Geneva as an additional insured, in an amount depending upon the iikeiihood of injury or damage as 
a direct and proximate result of the reserved use sufficient to indemnify the City and such third 
parties as may be injured or damaged thereby, caused by the permittee, its agents or participants. 

Permit Not Required for City Activity: 
A permit is not required for reserved use of any park when such use is sponsored by the City of Lake 
Geneva or the Lake Geneva Park Commission. 

Cancellation: 
The fee will be forfeited if cancellation by the applicant takes place less than 30 days prior to the 
event. The security deposit will be refunded in case of cancellation. The $20 Application Fee is non
refundable. 

Permit Revocation: 
The Common Council, Mayor, Park Commission or Chief of Police may revoke a permit already 
approved if it is deemed that such action is justified by an actual or potential emergency due to 
weather, fire, riot, other catastrophe or likelihood of a breach of the peace, or by a major change in 
the conditions forming the basis of the approval of the permit. If the revocation is due to no fault of 
the permittee or attendees to the event, the fee will be refunded. 

Form of Approved Permit: 
Each approved permit shall be in a form prescribed by the Park Commission and shall designate the 
park, park facility or shelter involved; date and hours of the reserved use; purpose of the reserved 
use and the name of the person, group, or organization to which the approved permit is issued. 



Class B Fermented Malt Beverage Licenses: 
Use of alcoholic beverages in City parks and park facilities is prohibited. However, when fermented 
malt beverages are to be sold at any event authorized by the Common Council, valid fermented malt 
beverage license shall be obtained and the provisions of Chapter 11 of the Municipal Code shall be 
fully complied with. Said license must be held by the person who filed the original license and shall 
be presented to any law enforcement officer upon request. 

Security: 
The City may require, as a condition of approval, that the applicant provide professional security 
personnel at the event in the number deemed necessary by the Lake Geneva City Council, Park 
Commission or Police. 

The following Lake Geneva Parks are available for organized group activities: Cobb Park, Dunn 
Field, Flat Iron Park, library Park, Rushwood Park, Seminary Park, and Veterans Park. Veteran's 
Park permit requests must be coordinated through the local YMCA. 

Permit Requests must be submitted to the City Clerk's office during normal business hours a 
minimum of 6 weeks prior to the event. Where City Council approval is required, requests must be 
submitted a minimum of 10 weeks prior to the event. Requests may be submitted up to one year 
prior to the event. 

The Application Fee, Rental Fee and Security Deposit must be submitted by check, made out to the 
City of Lake Geneva, along with the completed Permit Request. 

The City Clerk's office will inform the requesting party if the date and park are available; however, 
that does not mean approval will be granted. A copy of the approved or disapproved Permit Request 
will be mailed to the requesting party following disposition by the Lake Geneva Park Commission 
and, if required, the City Council. If the request is not approved, the fee and security deposit will be 
refunded. If after receiving approval, the applicant cancels less than 30 days prior to the event, the 
fee will be forfeited and the security deposit refunded. 

After approval of a Permit Request had been granted, the Common Council, Mayor, Park 
Commission of Chief of Police may revoke same if it is deemed that such action is justified by an 
actual or potential emergency due to weather, fire, riot, administrative or clerical error or likelihood of 
a breach of the peace. 

The applicant agrees by signing this park permit that the security deposit shall be held by the City of 
Lake Geneva, and may be applied to property damage to the premises resulting during the time of 
the activity or may be forfeited as a result of police action required at the activity. The City may also 
seek further action to recover damages to the occupied premises. The applicant agrees not to use 
the premises for any unlawful activity including those posted in the parks, and also agrees to abide 
by all park rules, regulations and ordinances of the City of Lake Geneva. The applicant agrees to 
indemnify the City and hold it harmless for all expenses, liability and claims of any kind arising out of 
harm to or activities of attendees to the event. For certain events, the City may require the permittee 
to file evidence of insurance in force or other evidence of adequate financial responsibility. The City 
may also require the permittee to provide trained security personnel at the event. 

Sign Print or Type Name and Title, if any 



CITY OFL; EtGENEVA 
PARADE & PUBLiC···ASSEMBL Y APPLICATION 

PLEASE FILL IN ALL BLANKS COMPLETELYj AS INCOMPLETE APPLlCA TIONS 
WILL BE REJECTED. 

COMPLETED APPLICATION MUST INCLUDE DOCUMENTATION DETAILING 
EVENT ACTIVITIES AND/OR PARADE ROUTE OR IT WILL BE REJECTED. 

NO APPLICATION REQUIRED. 

EVENT INFORMATION 

Applicant Name: bu:tft2ffI UII/!J!je( _ 
Organization Name: WI3S AI raE 7 li{3f'1I {LVf5 ()f- AM UfC It 
Mailing Address: .t~/!h5 T [J/Z-

I -

City, State, Zip: lAtE 6f3VW4 R WI ~314 7 
Phone: -lii4ZYQ-{)6tZl f Fax: JZ6L )14Q-J60 £: 
Event Chair / Contact Person: ~IIEI?N/ Ij Ai ~S'~" J 

Chair/Contact Phone: ~Z)~-~ , 
Title of Event: I1M:5et Ve~pA 
Date of Event: ,.JUNE d-Ztef). :201), 

IJ / 
Hours: L.'(J{JAM la -llO elV/ 

Start Time End Time 

Estimated Attendall.ce Number: _--,-~_~=-lJ",----"&l=-CA,,,--,rJ= __________ _ 

Basis for Estimate: ft<.GVltJU5 /3VavT~ 

Brief Description of Event: {j{f- TH£ PM!? ffll. (;{IJ~TER. VEWO~R /2I5fLIly 
~ VI1I/7AGE S'{(}rn&:.- f)/~{JLIJY, 

DET AILED DESCRIPTION OF ACTIVITIES, EVENT MAP, AND/OR ROUTES MUST BE 

ATTACHED OR APPLICATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

Parade & Public Assembly Application Page 1 of2 Revision Date: 01/2011 

p 



PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS COMPLETELY 

1. Has your route been reviewed and approved by the Police Department? 

YES @ 
2. Will the event include animals? YES 

3. Do you anticipate the event will require additional services from the City of Lake 

Geneva, including police, fire protection, EMS, or streets? 

8 YES 

If Yes, please explain: 

---------------_._--------_._----

4. Will the event require reservation of City park space? 

~ NO 

5. Will the event require the closure of any City streets or roadways? 

YES ®. 
If you answered "yes" to Question 4 or 5, additional applications for Park Board 
Permit and/or Street Use Permit will be required. Park Permit applications must be 
made at least six (6) weeks in advance of the event. 

4~ /' ,..,ru.-........cT~dlt··ORN TO ME THIS ___ DAY OF NOIf8t!Bte ,20 d--. 

SIG 

COMMISSION 
COUNTYOF __ ~~~~~~~ ______ __ 
STATEOF ____ ~~~~~~~ ______ __ 

For Office Use Only 
Date Filed with Clerk: _---<.I..'-I_-_'l+-·. '_-_1/,---___ _ 

Forwarded to Police Chief: IJ-'f-l/ 
Recommendation: (i(,~)1-Y1-J.-::.'~!-"'--J----,:{f'~)-'---et-' ,-, -, --- Approved Denied 

Permit Issued: II ~le) --I \''-' 

Permit Number:/--t! \ \ -' ~~, 

Copies Provided to: Police Chief 
Parking Dept. 

Parade & Public Assembly Application Page 2 of 2 

Fire Chief 
Council 

Street Supt. 
Media 

Revision Date: 01/2011 



City of lake Geneva 

Operator's Regular 
license No 

2011 - 265 

Customer 

Thomas G. Yanke 
Employer: Lake Geneva Lanes 

2011 264 Brittany E. Carlson 
Employer: Target Corporation 

Operator's Regular 

Address 

1203 Pleasant St. 
Sandal Inc. 

440 Park lane 
Target Store #T-2348, Bus 

Count: 2 

Lake Geneva, WI 5 
192 E. Main St., P.O. Box 

P.O. Box 997 
P.o. Box 9471, TPN-0910 

Date: 1/20/2012 

Time: 8:44 AM 
Page: 1 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Williams Bay, Wi 
Minneapolis, MN 55440 

Totals for this Type: 

Total 

50.00 

50.00 

100.00 



December 30, 2011 

City of Lake Geneva 
POLICE DEPARTl\fENT 

Chief Michael S. Rasmussen 
Assistallt Chief Michael B. Reuss 

626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147 

Phone: (262) 248-4455 Fax: (262) 248-4809 

Dear Mayor Connors & Members of the Lake Geneva City Council, 

On Thursday, December 8, 2011,1 met in closed session with the Lake Geneva Police & 
Fire Commission to discuss medical situations involving two employees. The Police & 
Fire Commission unanimously voted to request additional funding from the City Council 
for these circumstances and directed me to make this request. 

The first situation concerns one of our sergeants that is currently working in a light duty 
capacity as a result of a non-work related injury, and who will continue to do so for 
approximately the first six months of 2012. This sergeant is restricted to office duty and 
is not allowed to be in a squad on general patrol or to respond to calls. From January 1 
through June 30, 2011, this department handled 7,484 calls, and I anticipate a similar 
number for the same time period in 2012. Consequently, I am requesting additional 
funding in the amount of $13,689 in order to hire a limited term employee (LTE) during 
the sergeant's recuperation. As January is traditionally our slowest month and, as our 
reserve officers will return to service around Memorial Day, this LTE would be 
employed from the last week of February 2012 through the beginning of June 2012. This 
is a non-union position, earning reserve officer wages as well as Social Security and 
retirement benefits, and will be scheduled for full time hours to fill the vacant shifts. This 
position will not receive health or dental insurance coverage. 

The second situation concerns a patrolman who, starting in August 2012, will be off 
approximately one year due to work related injuries. My plan is to utilize the same L TE 
officer in this position. Since this is a workers compensation claim and the City will be 
partially reimbursed, at the most the cost for this position will be $17,807 through the end 
of 2012, with January through August 2013 costs being addressed in the 2013 budget. 
The cost for this position is higher than the non-union position as, per the union contract, 
a LTE used to fill a patrolman's position is paid at the patrolman starting rate. 

I project that the Lake Geneva Police Department will have answered 16,800 service calls 
in 2011. I anticipate that number to increase in 2012 and believe the department cannot 
afford to be short an officer. We have worked hard to find a solution that allows the 
department to rem ain full y staffed in order to offer the same standards of public service 



and safety to our residents. The resolution I proposed and that was accepted by the Police 
& Fire Commission is to fill the LTE positions with a current reserve officer since 
reserve officers are already sworn, have the same education and training as full-time 
officers, and are familiar with our department. Additionally, filling these positions with a 
L TE will allow shifts to be fully covered without paying overtime to a full-time officer. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Michael S. Rasmussen 
Chief of Police 



Date of Issuance: 11129/2011 Effective Date: 

( Co ~~<S-~O-IL Ccyfi ) 
'-Change Order 

No. 1 

11/29/2011 

Project: 
20 I 0 Street Improvement I 
Program Owner: City of Lake Geneva Owner's Contract No.: 

Contract: 20 I 0 Street Improvement Program Date of Contract: 8/23/20 I 0 

Contractor: Payne & Dolan, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: R I 0-00 14- J 0 J 

The Contract Documents are modified as follows execution of this Order: 
Description: 

1.) Quantity Adjustment -$6,150.75 

Reason for Change Order: 

1.) Adjustment for quantities not installed. 

Attachments: (List documents supporting change) None 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Price Original Contract Times: 
Substantial completion (days or date): 14-0ct-10 

$ $580,284.85 
----------~-------------

Final completion (days or date): 15-May-11 

[lncrease][Decrease] from previous approved [Increase][Decrease] from previous Change Orders: 

Change Orders No. to No. - No. - to No ---
Substantial Completion (days): 0 

$ $0.00 Final completion (days): 0 -------------------------
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 

Substantial Completion (days or date): 14-0ct-10 

$ $580,284.85 
----------~-------------

Final completion (days or date): 15-May-11 

[Tncrease][Decrease] of this Change Order: [Increase][ Decrease} this Change Order: 

Substantial completion (days or date): o 
$ ________ -$_6~,1_50_._75 ______ _ Final completion (days): o 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

Substantial completion (days or date): 14-0ct-10 

$ $574,134.10 
----------~-------------

Final completion (days or date): 15-May-11 

ACCEPTED: 

By: t}!~~. 
NER (Authorized Signature) 

ACCEPTED: ~. 
BY:~~ 

CONTRACTOR (AuthOrIZed Signature) 

By: 
--,.'~ 

E GINEER (Authorized Signature) 

1~2,111i Date: ( .2& 1/1/ Date: 
I 7 

Date: ~ZO - 1/ 

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable): 

Date: ------------------------



Notice of Final Acceptance and Correction Period 

TO: Inc 

ADDRESS: 1740 noth Ave. 
WI 

FROM: of Lake Geneva 
(OWNER) 

ADDRESS: 626 Geneva Street 
Lake WI 53147 

Project: _ 2010 Street Improvement Program 

Engineers's Project No. R10-0014-101 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Final payment ofthis project has been made, and Final Acceptance by the Owner, as stated in 
Section 13.07 of the Standard General Conditions, which is the date final payment was made, was 

achieved as of: 

December 20,2011, 

therefore the associated one-year guarantee (Correction Period) will expire on: 

December 20,2012. 

of Lake Geneva 

By: ~~,~ ______________________________ __ 
James R. COllllors - Mayor Date 

By: ~ 
M~l~'cI~Ja~el~R~m-ve-s--C~k-n~(------------------------------D-a-te--

cc: Crispell-Snyder, Inc. 

CS Std Form Revised: 04/20JO 



Change Order 
No. 2 

Date oflssuance: 121i 5120 I I Effective Dale 121i 5120 1 1 -------------------- ----------------------

Description: 

Item Description 
a I-fl-Early COl1crete (Logan) 

b Hi-Early Concrete (East) 

C Casung Change (MIllo eB) 

Total 

Reason fcn Change Order: 

Unit 

LS 

LS 

LS 

Quantity Value 

$30000 
$300.00 
$930.00 

$1,530.00 Increase 

a&b H i-early concrete was needed j(lr driveway access 
c Castlllgs change requIred (or structure replacement 

Attachments: (List documents supporting change) NONE. 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PHICE: 

Original Contract Price 

$ ________ ~$7~5~1~,5~44~.6~0 ________ _ 

fInerease][Decrease] from previous approved 

Change Orders No. ____ to No. 

$ ________ ~-$~1~14~,8~6~2~.O~O ______ __ 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: 

$ ________ ~$~63~6~,t~)8_2~.6~O ________ _ 

[Increase] [Dcer6ar,ej of this Change Order: 

$ __________ $~1,_53_0_.0_0 ______ __ 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: 

$ _________ $_63_8~,2_12_._60 ________ _ 

CHANGE: IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Times: 
Substantial completion (days or date): 

Final completion (days or date): 

October 28, 2011 

November 10, 2011 

[lncreaseJfDecrease] from previous Change Orders' 

No. --- --
Substantial Completion (days): 

Final completion (days): 

Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 

o 
o 

Substantial Completion (days or date): October 28, 2011 

Final completion (days or date) November 2011 

[Inerease][ Decrease) this Change Order: 

Substantial completion (days or date): o 
Final completion (days): o 

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

Substantial completion (days or date): October 28,2011 

Final complction (days or date): November 10, 2011 

RECOM~~~/ .. 
By . '"lIrI:rJ,A, 

. EG,NEERcAuthorized Siguaturej 

ACCE~T~~~ 

BY~~ ER (AUlhorized Signalure) 

ond A. Postotnik, Agent 

Date J;1.h~/tf 
I 

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable): 

Elene ('-941 Change Ordc! 

Date I "Lhil \ t 
I 

Prepared by [he Engineers Joml Contmct Documents Committee and endorsed by the ConstrUctIOn SpecrflcatlOlls Instltute 

Rcyiscd by Crispell-Snydc!. Inc. - March 13,2002: Changed ttl Excel Fonnat - t\'lafch. 201U: Adjusted Fonts - Dcccmbc!, 2010 

Oat ----------------

Date: ------------------



Statewide Services, Inc. 
Claim Division 

January 11, 2012 

City of Lake Geneva 
Attn: Michael Hawes 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

RE: Our Claim #: 
Date of Loss: 
Claimant: 

Dear Mr. Hawes: 

WM000642460014 
12/20/2011 
Derek Straight 
522 Spring St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

1241 John Q. Hammons Dr. 
P.O. Box 5555 
Madison, WI 53705-0555 
877-204-9712 

Statewide Services, Inc. administers the claims for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities 
Mutual Insurance, which provides the insurance coverage for the City of Lake Geneva. We are 
in receipt of the above-stated claim, in which the claimant sustained damage to their basement 
from a sewer back-up incident. This incident occurred as a result of the City cleaning their main 
to prevent a blockage. 

Our investigation has revealed that the City of Lake Geneva was not negligent or liable for this 
incident. Therefore, we recommend that the City of Lake Geneva deny this claim pursuant to the 
Wisconsin Statute for disallowance of claim 893.80(1g). The disallowance of the claim in this 
manner will allow us to shorten the statute of limitations period to six months. 

The basis of this denial should be that our investigation found no liability on behalf of the City of 
Lake Geneva. The event was neither intended nor foreseeable on the part of the City. The 
employees involved in the cleaning of the main are properly trained with the usage of the 
equipment. Normal procedures were followed in cleaning the main and it was verified that 
excessive pressure was not used in this process. FUithermore, if any liability was found the City 
is entitled to governmental immunity in this matter. Immunity is allowed if discretionary acts of 
public employees involved are "governmental". 

Please send your denialfdisallowance, on your letterhead, directly to the claimant at the above 
listed address. This denial should be sent certified or registered (restricted) mail and must be 
received by the claimant within 120 days after you received the claim. Please send me a copy of 
the letter. If you have any further questions, please feel free to give me a call at 608-828-5480. 

S.incereIY, Y b 
~ {~~ 
Chris Traska 
Property Claims Manager 

CC: Ray Yager, R&R Insurance Services 



EXCERPT FROM 1/20/12 PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

It was moved by Kehoe and seconded by Mott to take Item No.8 out of order. The motion passed 4-0. 

Agenda Item No. 8- Historical Preservation Committee Old Railroad Depot Location Sign Placement 
Request. 
DPW Winklcr provided Mr. Etten's rcquest for the City to install a Historical Preservation Committee 
purchased sign at the northwest corner of North and Broad Streets. It was recommended approval contingent 
upon DPW situating of the sign out of the intersection vision triangle. It was moved by Kehoe and seconded by 
Chair Mott to approve the request. The motion passed 4-0. 

Agenda Item No. 1- Main Street Traffic Signal Report. 
Crispell Snyder presented their study report which included video of before and after conditions. Discussion 
included parking maneuvers built into the model, loops in the pavement versus camera detectors, left turn 
yellow arrow, age of the existing system, pedestrian countdown timers, and the efficiencies of having a wireless 
interconnected signal system. Chair Mott wished to have the parking removed on the north side of Main Street 
between Mill and Center Streets to make the traffic flow smoother. Superintendent Carstensen said with the 
age of the system and old equipment, the upgrade would be a beneficial improvement. Kehoe moved to send 
the studv to the Parking Commission for further study. The motion died for lack of a second as the consensus 
was thai the signal upgrades impacted traffic flow not parking. It was moved by Hartz to approve the study 
because of its efficiencies in moving traffic and to proceed with the project design for bids. The motion was 
seconded by Marsala and passed 3-1 (Mott nay). 
(Crispell-Snyder design services contract for the new signal project needs to go to Finance and Council for 
approval), 

Agenda Item No. 2- Public Works Policies. 
Chair Mott took the PWC page by page through speed bumps, mailbox, and snow emergency policies. Changes 
were made and a new Section 3.5 was unanimously added. DPW Winkler was asked to research whether 
vehicular accidents were handled in accordance with WDOT policy. By consensus the changcs were to be final 
reviewed at the next meeting. 

Agenda Item No. 3- Possible Striping and/or Signage-Westbound STH 50 at Peller Road. 
DPW Winkler presented the proposed right turn lane estimated to cost $27,000. The Committee believed it to 
be a workable solution, but the Mayor questioned the funding source. The DPW recommended consideration of 
doing the work undcr the present street maintenance contract as quantities were running under estimate. He 
said that when Payne and Dolan returned to finish the work that he would obtain a more solid price. The item 
was tabled for further consideration in the spring. 

Agenda Item No. 4- Sidewalk Cafes. 
The DPW said he was fine with the draft and would follow up on any questions. Mayor Connors said there are 
changes being worked on and it may go to a third reading. 

Agenda Item No. 5- Park Restroom Hand Dryers. 
DPW Winkler presented a memorandum with numerous prices for the selected hand dryer. The recommended 
hand dryer was stated as the American Specialties, Inc. Model #0179. Chair Mott moved to accept he low price 
of Elkhorn Chemical in the total amount of $8,104.80 for 24 hand dryers in white enamel as funded through 
TIF. The motion was seconded by Hartz and passed 5-0. 
(This item needs to go to Finance and Council for approval). 

Agenda Item No. 6- Project Approval-Downtown Sidewalk, Curb & Gutter, & Pay Station Work. 
DPW Winkler provided draft plan sheets showing locations of curb and sidewalk repair work in the TIF area of 
the downtown. With the addition of any necessary new pay station concrete pads required, it was moved by 
Hartz and seconded by Chair Mott to approve the scope and grant project approval. Motion passed 5-0. 



Public Works Committee 
City of lake Geneva 

Alderman Bill Mott Chairman 
Alderman Arleen Krohn Alderman Frank Marsala 
Alderman Ellyn Kehoe Alderman Tom Hartz 

Director of Public Works Dan Winkler, P.E. 
Street Superintendent Ron Carstensen 

626 Geneva Street Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com Phone: (262) 248-3673 

DATE: January 17, 2012 

MEMORANDUM 
TO: Chainnan Bill Mott & Members of the Public Works Committee 

li'ROM: Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. ((~"C--" 
Director of Public Works & Utilities 

SUBJECT: Hand Dryers Pricing Update 

BACKGROUND 
Purchase of hand dryers for park restrooms was sent back to Public Works Committee for a 
recommendation. 

DISCUSSION 
The marketplace has thousands of automatic surface mounted hand dryers available. We have narrowed 
the search to American Specialties Incorporated, a reputable American company and the company whose 
hand dryer we demonstrated the model #0165 at PWC some time ago. The price range for a decent 
electric hand dryer is $300 to $500. Staff feels the ASI #0] 97 in white porcelain fmish will nicely meet 
the need. Its specification comparing it to the ASl #0165 appears below: 

! 

MANUFACTURERI 
MODEL 

DRY VOLTAGE MAX WARM AIR 

TIME POWER HP TEMPNOL 

-.---=-,------,,---c-----c----.. --.... ------ .... ----. -. 0--.---~.----.. -
. ASI #0165 COMPACT 1/4 
! DRYER 30 SEC 115 V/i.6 KW HP 140F/180 CFM '-._---_ .. _._------_._------_ ... __ ._. -~-.---- --_.---------- ----_.- .. - --.-

i 
r~"~--------------~----·--"--··" ~ .. --->~-.--~. ,------- ---------.---~,-

L __ ._~~~.l!:! RBO:QB.!.!t_<!1_~L ____ ~ §~_g_.L._!.~_Q_"'_L~_~6. K~_. ___ l_t!.~_ ... _ ... _!_~O F 16!!. C F M __ _ 

Public Works Committee .- December 2012 Page 1 



The upgraded model tfO 197, in addition to quicker 12 second drying time, has numerous other features. 
The unit's horsepower, heating element, air volume, air temperature, air speed, and air velocity can all bc 
adjusted. With the I hp motor it also has plenty of drying strength. The item is also considered to be 
"green" or environmentally friendly with its quick drying time and savings over using paper towel. 

Staff has priced the #0197 but did leave the pricing for the #0165 less expensive unit f()r comparison 
purposes. Numerous companies on~line carry the 1t0197 model and the cost comparisons appear bclow: 

~~9mpfl1)y 
Elkhorn Chemical 

Elkhorn Chemical 
Commercial Vacuum 
AmeraProducts 
CommercialVacuum 
WayFair 
UnoClean 
SustainableSupply 
ABSupply 
HandDryersAndMore 

MQ<:ly.J 
ASTttOl65 

AS} #0197 Automatic in White Porcelain 

!JnjU?Lig~; 
$208.00 

$337.70 
$368.44 
$368.44 
$408.88 
$409.99 
$443.57 
$456.43 
$447.18 
$495.00 

The DPW checked into State of Wisconsin discount pricing and there were no hand dryers on the site. 
You can see that the price from Elkhorn Chemical is lower than any of the internet sites which carried the 
hand dryer of choice. 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended to proceed with the low bid pricc of Elkhorn Chemical for the ASI #0197 hand dryer 
in the unit amount of $337.70 and the total price for 24 units of $8,104.80. Funding as previously 
discussed would come from TIP #4. 

Cc: File 

Public Works Committee - December 2012 Page 2 



48 CFM (81 rd'lhl 

140'F (60'C) at arnbientT:=: 7TF (25'C), 1(3 kW, by owner 

156 mph (229 ft/s) [70 {251 km/hlJ ·224 mph (329ft/s) [100 rnls 
{361 

Heater Element 

Heater Thermal I-'rr\tol~tlr\n 

Unit Size 

Suriace·mounted h,gh·speed hand dryer shall operate automatically from IR sensor activated by beam 
mg element shall have intemal resening automatIc thermal protection, Unil shall develop 68 CFM 1116 
seconds. Warm air output temperature and velocity shall be adjustable by owner Cover shall be 
mm) thick finIshed on all exposed surfaces as satin or bright polIshed {by option specifIed) 01 

exposed surfaces WIth white porcelain enamel. Fixed d,rectional air nozzle shall be heavy-duty. 
cess to Internal parts, Circuitry shall have self-adjusting time,oul and fall··safe off pr01oction controlled by 
shall automatically self calibrate 10 plOYide uniform sensitivitY oYer its entire life span. SensItIvity shall be 
usage population. Entire unit shall be Internally elcalncally grounded. Motor speecl shall be adjustable 
efficiency, Dryer shall have C·UL,US'·. CE and TOV approval and be listed under the re-flXarnlnatloll 
against defects in materials and workmanship fOI five 15) years. 

Semi-Recessing Mounting Box: SemI-ReceSSIng mounting box shall reduce proleCtlon ofTurboDri" 
CalDACi 8arrier Free Compliance. Cover shall be fablicated of 20-gauge cold roiled steel with wMe 
18 .. 8 With satin tlnlsll or bflght polished flmsh to match optIonal dryer f!rlIshes, All exposed satin Of 

fOJ'110Ved afier installation. Wall box sball be fabricated of 20·gauge type 304 stainless steel alloy 
mounting holes prOVided in sides on adjustable tabs t2 per vertical Side) that elirninate requirement 
1(22) holes shall be plovided on the bottom wall and one shall be provided on each bottom SIdewall 
In the box rem pan to match ItlS mounting 110le pattern ot lhe dryer unit (mounting 11ardware IS 

fasteners to receive dryer mounting hardware, Full .. face cover shall be formecl from one piece with no I 
square returns to wall. Covel shall be retained after (~OSU10 With fOUl (4) securrly prn-Torx \<\20 flat head 
lion isolation gasket StruGtural assembly at all components shall be of weldecj construction. Cabinet shall 

American Specialties, Inc. 
441 Saw Mill f=liver rid, Yonkors, NY 10701 
Tel: 914,476.9000 Fax: 914.476.0688 
E-mail: info@americanspecialties.com 

© 2010 American Specialties, Inc., an AS! Group Company 

at 185'F (85'C), resets at 16TF (75"C) 



AMERICAN SPECIAL TIES, INC. MODEL No 0197 
ISSUED 03-08 441 Saw Mill River Road, Yonkers, NY 10701 (914) 476-9000 

wwwamf:)ficanspecialties,com 
REVISED: 08-08 

SURFACE MOUNTED HIGH-SPEED HAND DRYER (1 OF 2) 

SPECD'1CAUQN 
Surface Mounted High-Speed Hand Dryer shall operate automatically from IR sensor activated by beam reflection from objects 
placed in sensing zone. Motor and heating element shall have internal resetting automatic thermal protection. Unit shall 
develop 68 CFM (116 m3/h) of heated air and shall provide drying time ofless than 12 seconds. Warm air output temperature and 
velocity shall be adjustable by owner. Cover shall be fabricated of heavy-duty, one piece formed stainless steel 1/16" (1.5) thick 
finished on all exposed surfaces as satin or bright polished (by option specified) or heavy-duty, one piece formed steel 1/16" 
(1.6) thick finished on all exposed surfaces with white porcelain enamel. Fixed directional air nozzle shall be heavy-duty, rust 
proof and highly tamper resistant. Air intake slots shall not allow access to internal parts. Circuitry shall have self-adjusting 
time-out and fail-safe off protection controlled by a microprocessor that shall detect and reject false signals and shall automatically 
self-calibrate to provide uniform sensitivity over its entire life span. Sensitivity shall be adjustable by owner to suit mounting 
conditions and intended usage population. Entire unit shall be internally electrically grounded. Motor speed shall be adjustable 
by owner in range between maximum power and maximum efficiency. Dryer unit shall have C-UL-US", CE, and TUv approval and 
be listed under the re-examination services of Underwriters Laboratories, Inc. Unit shall be warranted against defects in 
materials or workmanship for five (5) years. 

Surface Mounted High Speed Hand Dryer shall be Model N~ 0197-1 (or 0197-2) of American Specialties, Inc., 441 Saw Mill 
River Road, Yonkers, NY 10701-4913 

INSTALLATION 
Surface mount unit on wall with four (4) 1/4" washcrs and screws or bolts (not supplied) through holes (provided) in a corrosion 
protected steel back plate into suitable prepared mountings (by others) or other suitablc mounting hardware (by others) to suit 
wall conditions. Electrical service is supplied and connected (by others) prior to installing cover. Cover is secured to back plate 
with recessed, pin-hex socket head cap screws (supplied). For compliance with ICCI ANSI A-117 .1-2003 and ADA Accessibility 
Guidelines for adults install unit with bottom of sensor lens 48" (1219) maximum above finished floor (MAX AFF) if unobstructed 
reach access is provided or 44" (1118) MAX AFF ifforward reach over an obstruction (e.g. vanity or commode) with reach depth 
greater than 20" (508) and less than 25" (635) is only provided, For general utility install unit so that sensor lens is 44" to 54" (1118 
to 1372)AFF. 

Ol>ERATION 
Activate dryer by placing hands under sensor. Dryer automatically shuts off after user removes hands from sensor zone. 

Accessory Specialties AMERICAN DISPENSEf, Desert Ray Products WI.tTROIJ..$,INC. 

THIS MANUFACTURER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MAKF CHANGES IN DESIGN OR DIMENSIONS WITHOUT FORMAL NOTICE 



AMERICAN SPECIALTIES, INC. 
441 Saw Mill River Road, Yonkers, NY 10701 (914) 476-9000 
wwwamericanspecialtiesocom 

MODEL No: 

ISSUED: 

REVISED: 

SURFACE MOUNTED HIGH-SPEED HAND DRYER (PG 2 OF 2) 

0197 
03-08 

08-08 

COLOR OPTIONS* 
Unit is supplied with white finish unless color option is specifiedo Specify optional covers Bright or Satin Stainless Steel by 
adding appropriate code number suffix to standard model number (e.g. 0197-1-92,0197 -1-93). 

RATINGS 

MODEL TYPE AIR TIMING VOl:fSAC AMPS WATTS COLOR 
Velocity SAFETY Frequency Hertz xlOOO 

0197-1 156-224 mph Automatic 110 V-120 V 14.6 1.3-1.6 
70-100 mls 60 second 50/60 Hz Max 

Hand Shut-off White * 
0197-2 156-224 mph 220 V-240 V 7.3 1.3-1.6 

70-100 mls 50/60 Hz Max 

MOTOR H/P RPM FAN HEATING ELEMENT CFM AIR OUTPUT 
xl000 TYPE m3/h TEMPERATURE 

Brush Type Multi -Inlet 400-900 Watt Nichrome 68 140° F± 5@ 77°F 
Dual Ball 1 7-18 Centrifugal wire with auto reset circuit 1] 6 (60°C± 2.4 @25°C) 
Bearings breaker iAmbient room temp 

NetWt Ship Wt DRYING TIME SENSING RANGE SAI?ETY Water Protection 

5-1/8"-13-51/64" (130-
12.8 Lbs 13.7 Lbs Less Than 350) ADJUSTABLE C-UL-US(ji), Drip Proof 
5.8 kg 6.2 kg 12 Seconds Standard = 7" ± 25/32" CE, TlJV-OS IP23 

(178 ± 20) 

SENSOR DRYING MOTOR THERMAL HEATER THERMAL SOUND 
TYPE PERSISTENCE PROTECTION PROTECTION PR.ESSURE 

Shut off@ > 275 OF Shut off @ > 185 OF 78 dB-A 
lR Automatic { > 135° C} { > 85° C} Maximum 

780nm 2 second Hold- Reset on @ < 212 OF Reset on @ < 167 OF 65 dB-A 
On Shut-Off delay { < 100°C} { > 75° C} Minimum 

Accessory Specialties AMERICAN DISPENSER Desert Ray Products 

THIS MANUFACTURER RESERVES THE RIGH1 TO MAKE CHANGES IN DESIGN OR DIMENSIONS WITHOUT FORMAL NOTICE 



208 E. Morrissy Drive 
P.O. Box 80 

~~ CHEMICAL & PACKAGING 
Elkhorn, WI 5312'1 

CITY OF LAKE G NEVA 

Item # gescri~tiQn 

ASI HIGH SPEEg HANg gRYERS 

SURFACE MOUNTED HIGH SPEED AUTOMATIC 

HANg DRYER 

TOTAL FOR 20 HAND DRYERS 

SHIPPING INCLUDED! 

-

,;;< '-} 
( 

/f[ A /1 ) 
/JI(~ ttU~ ( C)(A?/V 

'-~ 

. 

f-. .... """" 

"r .. 

Phone 262.723,264l 
Toll Free 800.377.3556 

Fax 262,723.638;; 
elkhornchemicaLcorr 

U.Q.tVI. J=>rice 

EACH $331.10 

TOTAL $6,154.00 

/~/' 
"'" 

/ 
( ;{JOtf.& 
\ 

I 

(~ 1-
///' 

~) l,-t') t-..L...........--
,.../'" 

" 

--I-" 

1"""\ 

f/ 



CITY PLAN COMMISSION 

MONDAY, JANUARY 16, 2012 - 6:30 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 6:30pm. 

Roll Can: Aldennan Hartz, Commissioners Hill, Olson, Skates, Flower and Poetzinger. Also Present: Mayor 
Connors, City Attorney Draper, Building/Zoning Administrator Brugger, City Planner Slavney, City 
Administrator Jordan and Administrative Assistant Special. City Planner Slavney was excused. 

Hartz/Skates motion to approve the Dec 19th 2011 minutes. Motion carried. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 
public hearing items. Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. Applicants will be allowed when their 
item is discussed. 
None. 

Correspondence. 
A lett~r was received from Jason Bernard in regards to item #6 on the agenda tonight and the applicants desire to postpone 
this item until the next Plan Commission meeting. 

A letter was received from David Frost, chairman of Architectural Review Committee in the Manor, in support of the 
project proposed by Michael Raymond Custom Homes. 

Continued Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Wrigley Drive LLC, PO 
Box 460, Lake Geneva, WI, 53147, for a commercial indoor lodging facility in the Central Business zoning district 
at 835 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00339. Jason Bernard approached the podium on behalfof 835 Wrigley 
Drive LLC and would like to postpone the discussion for the project until the next Plan Commission meeting. 
Hill/Flower motion to continue the public hearing until the Feb 20th 2012 Plan Commission meeting. Motion 
carried. 

Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Mrs. Christine Purich, 6916 
Waterford Drive, Mc Henry, IL 60050, for a Creperie, Gelato and Panini Cafe (Indoor Commercial 
Entertainment) at 234 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00257. Christine Purich 6916 Waterford Drive, McHenry, 
IL 60050 approached the podium to explain her project. She explained Gelato, Panini's and the Crepes that are 
proposed to be served. Hartz asked about the operational plan. She stated that she would open closer to lunch 
and maybe stay open until after dusk. She proposes to be closed on Mondays. Ms. Purich stated that the 
employees would be about 4-6 in number, mostly family, and could increase ifthe need comes about. She stated 
there would be only about 9 tables. Brugger explains that this sign is almost identical to last sign that was up at 
that location and it didn't warrant a new downtown design review. Mayor Connors asks if the deliveries will be 
made in the rear. They will be. Skates asked if the rear could also serve as an additional entrance. Ms. Purich 
stated that it could. Skates/ Hill to close the public hearing. Motion carried. Hartz/Hill motion to approve the 
Conditional Use Application filed by Mrs. Christine Purich, 6916 Waterford Drive, Mc Henry, IL 60050, for a 
Creperie, Gelato and Panini Cafe (Indoor Commercial Entertainment) at 234 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 
00257 including all staff recommendation and also serve as approval of the downtown design review. 
Discussion followed. Motion carried unanimously. 



Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Michael Raymond Custom 
Homes, 2000 W. Main Street E., St. Charles, IL 60174 for construction of a new single family residence in the ER-1 
District using the setback requirements of the SR-4 District at 1641 N. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, Tax Key 
No. ZLM 00019. Ray Schaffer approached the podium to explain the project. He explained that there was 
approval a year ago but realized that the plan that was presented was not practical so there is a smaller version 
of a similar plan proposed tonight for the City's approval. There will be no modification to the shared driveway 
as there was proposed in the past. Poetzinger asked how much smaller this design is. This one is almost half the 
size. To rehab the original building isn't practical and that is why they are proposing to raze the current house 
and build new. Hill asks if the existing garage will be razed. It will not be. The garage will remain detached. 
They are looking to have some sort of connection (trellis like) between the house and the garage. There are 
several people in that neighborhood that have this sort of structure. Flower/Olson motion to close the public 
hearing. Motion carried. Skates/Hill motion to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by Michael 
Raymond Custom Homes, 2000 W. Main Street E., St. Charles, IL 60174 for construction of a new single family 
residence in the ER-1 District using the setback requirements of the SR-4 District at 1641 N. Lake Shore Drive, Lake 
Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLM 00019 including Staff recommendations. Discussion followed on how the homes are 
approved; do they get approved by the Architectural review committee and then come to the city for approval. 
Brugger tried to explain. Motion carried unanimously. 

Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by U.S. Cellular, 3545 N. 
124th Street, Brookfield, WI 53005 for a communications tower to be located on land located East of 
Highway 12 and South of Highway 50 in a Rural Holding zoning district more precisely located on tax 
parcel ZYUP 00159. Ron Zechel approached the podium on behalf of US Cellular to explain the project. 
Flower asked what the physical change is that would occur to allow up to four additional carriers on this pole. 
Additional racks would be attached but there would be minimal change and would probably not even notice. 
There is a large berm that conceals much of the building. The pole will be seen from Hwy 12 but probably not 
the building. The landscaping can always be modified to screen it. This would be fiber optic fed. Skates 
reiterated that they won't need any lighting as deemed from FAA. Mr. Zechel stated he was surprised that they 
didn't require lighting as well. Poetzinger asked if more poles will go up in the future. Mr. Zechel stated that this 
pole would hold up to four additional carriers. This is not four more poles. This pole will be enclosed by a 
fence. Flower asked questions about markings on the pole. Hill asked ifMr. Zechel has contacted Grand 
Geneva's airport for any concern. Mr. Zechel stated that the FAA would have notified them and heard any 
issues. Flower/Olson to close the public hearing. Motion carried. Hartz/Flower motion to approve the 
Conditional Use Application filed by U.S. Cellular, 3545 N. 124th Street, Brookfield, WI 53005 for a 
communications tower to be located on land located East of Highway 12 and South of Highway 50 in a Rural 
Holding zoning district more precisely located on tax parcel ZYUP 00159 including Staffrecommendations. 
Discussion followed. Skates/ Hartz friendly amendment to add lighting to the proposed tower. Discussion 
followed. Roll call vote on amendment: Hartz: Yes, Hill: No, Olson: Yes, Skates: Yes, Flower: Yes, Poetzinger: 
No, Mayor Connors: Yes. Friendly amendment motion carries 5-2. Original motion carried unanimously. 

Step 1 Discussion on a possible Planned Development presented by Ned Sutherland on behalf of Anchor 
Covenant Church for land located at 630 Williams Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. Ned Sutherland 1132 
Wheeler Street Lake Geneva approached the podium to explain the project presented. They would like to utilize 
the building at 630 Williams Street as a church and community center. They would like to utilize the building 7 
days a week. Mr. Sutherland passed out a packet that illustrates the immediate desire/need ofthe church and 
then possible future needs in the adjacent buildings. They church plans to modify the exterior as well. The 
muffler shop would be removed and landscaping would be added. Mayor Connors asks if the Pat's Places to 
Travel would remain. It would remain. Brugger stated that he understood that the remaining unused parts of the 
building would remain as rentable storage spaces. Sutherland stated that they have discussed maybe some 
heated boat storage. Brugger asks about if there are about 150 seats in the sanctuary. It appears that way. He 



also then asks if additional classed will be going on at the same time of the worship service. Brugger is asking 
what the occupancy would be at its highest time. He wants to make sure that the parking need is met 
appropriately. Mr. Sutherland stated that there are an additional 40 spaces in front of the Dunn lumber spaces 
that he has had verbal agreement that would be available. Plus, on street parking, there is parking on both sides 
of the street in this area that would be available. Brugger asks if Mr. Dunn would be able to have a written 
agreement to be able to allow church use of his parking spaces. Mr. Sutherland stated that Mr. Dunn said he 
could put something in writing. Flower asks if they take the muffler shop down, will the church have good 
visibility. Mr. Sutherland stated that the office space in the part ofthe building they are looking to use right 
away has already been constructed. Hartz asked if Mr. Sutherland knew the disposition of the muffler shop. Mr. 
Sutherland stated that the owner of the business has been given notice and is carrying his notice from month to 
month. Mr. Sutherland also states that he has seen the paperwork from the EPA showing that there are no major 
issues. Hartz asked about the zoning and this development is a planned development zoning. Hartz talked about 
adding landscaping in the oval traffic island. Mr. Sutherland stated that any good attention will be sought out. 
More discussion followed about the power pole behind the muffler shop. Phase 1 on the buildings toward the 
north end will be exterior improvements. There will be painted cement block and a blue stripe to make it 
uniform. No striping on the brick exterior. Hill asked for more explanation on other community activities. Mr. 
Sutherland talks about a place for after school tutoring, gathering for kids on Friday nights, kid drop off for 
shopping parents in the summer, a clothing exchange and so on. There are lots of possibilities. 

Downtown Design Review 
233-235 and 237 Broad Street. This will encompass the removal ofthe existing vestibule and having a more 
direct entrance and exit to the sidewalk out front. The materials will be new wood trim (band); stucco and then 
two signs attached to the outside. The awning will be an existing metal. Open lattice pergola. The base of the 
column will be cut limestone. Mr. Bernard actually walked samples of the materials around. The 237 building 
will be included only to repaint the bottom of the panels under the window. This will be a darker tone. No 
additional exterior change. Hill/Flower motion to approve the changes as submitted. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

731 Main Street. Lake Geneva Antiques and Art Bizarre. Awning change for a new business. The lettering will 
be the darkest of the colors. Hill/Skates motion to approve the awning as presented. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Skates/ Flower motion to adjourn at 7:50 pm. Motion carried. 

/s/ Jennifer Special, Building/Zoning Administrative Assistant 

These minutes are not official until approved at the next Planning Commission meeting. 



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 12 .. R06 

A Resolution authorizing issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for a Creperie, Gelato and 
Panini Cafe (Indoor Commercial Entertainment) at 234 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 
00257 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application filed by 
Christine Purich, 6916 Waterford Drive, McHenry, IL 60050; and 

WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to 
proper notice given on January 16, 2012. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Christine Purich, 6916 Waterford 
Drive, McHenry, IL 60050, for a Creperie, Gelato and Panini Cafe (Indoor Commercial 
Entertainment) at 234 Broad Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00257, including all staff 
recommendations. 

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd 

day of January, 2012. 

James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 



APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE 
City of Lake Geneva 

SITE ADDRESS/PARCEL No. AND FULL LEGAL DESCRIPTION REQUIRED (ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY): 

234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI. 53147 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CURRENT OWNER: 

Mr. Richard Hermann; W4920 Oakwood East Tray, WI. 53120 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CURRENT OWNER: 262-642-2894 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF ApPLICANT: 

Mrs. Christine A. Pnrich; 6916 Waterford Dr. McHenry, IL. 60050 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF ApPLICANT: 815-363-2519 --------------------------------------------------------
PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE: Creperie, Gelato and Panini Cafe-Serving food & beverages to Lake 
Geneva patrons; the business name is "Lake Geneva Creperie" 

ZONING DISTRICT IN WHICH LAND IS LOCATED: Business District 

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ARCHITECT, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR OF PROJECT: 

SHORT STATEMENT DESCRIBING ACTIVITIES TO BE CARRIED ON AT SITE: Making and Serving Savory and 
Sweet Crepes, Panini Sandwiches & soft drinks along with specialty coffees and teas. 

CONDITIONAL USE FEE PAYABLE UPON FILING APPLICATION: $400.00 [$100 FOR APPLICATIONS UNDER SEC. 98-407(3)] 

DATE SIGNATURE OF ApPLICANT 



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

REIMBURSABLE BY THE PETITIONER I APPLICANT. The City may retain the services of 
professional consultants (including planners, engineers, architects, attorneys, environmental specialists, 
recreation specialists, and other experts) to assist in the City's review of a proposal coming before the Plan 
Commission and/or Common Council. The submittal of a development proposal application or petition by a 
Petitioner shaH be construed as an agreement 0 pay for such professional review services applicable to the 
proposal including any finance charges that my accrue. The City may apply the charges for these services to 
the Petitioner. The City may delay acceptance of the application or petition as complete, or may delay final 
approval of the proposal, until the Petitioner pays such fees. Review fees which are applied to a Petitioner 
and which are not paid, may be assigned by the City as a special assessment to the subject property. 
Petitioner hereby expressly waives any notice and hearing requirements provided in Wis. Stats. § 66.0701 or 
any additions or amendments to this section. Petitioner further authorizes the City Treasurer or City Clerk to 
levy and collect review fees and additional fees upon the affidavit of the City Administrator or the Zoning 
Administrator stating that such fees are reasonable and that payment is overdue. The Petitioner shall be 
required to provide the City with an executed copy of the following form as a prerequisite to the processing 
of the development application: 

_______________________ , as applicant/petitioner for: 

Name: Christine A. Purich, _____________________ _ 

Address: 6916 Waterford Dr. McHenry, IL. 6005o ____________ _ 

Phone: 815-363-2519 

Agrees that in addition to those normal costs payable by an applicant/petitioner (e.g., filing or permit fees, 
publication expenses, recording fees, etc.), that in the event the action applied or petitioned for requires the 
City of Lake Geneva, in the judgment of its staff, to obtain additional professional service(s), (e.g., 
engineering, surveying, planning, legal) than would be routinely available "in house" to enable the City to 
properly address, take appropriate action on, or determine the same, applicant/petitioner shall reimburse the 
City for the costs thereof. 

Dated this _--,!t:...::~_.f-L ___ day of_~ __ ' "---__ ..;;..~ ______ :, 201_( . 

Christine A. Purich 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PROCEDURAL CHECKLIST FOR: 
CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW AND AFPROV AL (Requirements per Section 98-905) 

This form should be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a conditional use 
and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III should be used by the Applicant to submit a complete 
application; Parts I - IV should be used by the City as a guide when processing said application. 

I.RECORDATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

___ Pre~submittal staff' meeting scheduled: 

Date of Meeting: ___ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: ____ by: __ _ 

Follow-up pre-submittal staff' meetings scheduled for: 

___ Date of Meeting: Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by: 

___ Date of Meeting: ___ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by: 

___ .Date of Meeting: ___ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by: 

___ .Date of Meeting: ___ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by: 

__ -"Application form filed with Zoning Administrator: Date: by: 

____ Application fee of $ __ received by Zoning Administrator: Date: by: 

___ Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement executed: Date: by: 

II.APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET REQUIREMENTS 

Prior to submitting the 25 final complete applications as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant shall 
submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft final application packet 
based upon staff review and comments. 

Initial Packet (5 Copies to ZoningAdministrator) Date: ____ ,by: __ _ 

U Drqft Final Packet (1 Copy to ZoningAdministrator) Date: by: __ _ 

".CJ _U_ 05)L (a)A map of the proposed conditional use: 
__ Showing all lands for which the conditional use is proposed; 
__ Showing all other lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject property; 
__ Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of said lands as they 

appear on the current records of the Register of Deeds of Walworth County (as 
provided by the City of Lake Geneva); 

__ Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and its environs, and the 
jurisdiction(s) which maintains that control; 

__ Map and all its parts are dearly reproducible with a photocopier; 
__ Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 ft: 
__ All lot dimensions of the subject property provided; 
__ Graphic scale and north arrow provided 

___ (b)A map, such as the Land Use Plan Map, of the generalized location of the subject 
property in relation to the City as a whole: 



___ (c)A written description of the proposed conditional use describing the type of activities, 
buildings, and structures proposed for the subject property and their general 
locations; 

___ ( d)A site plan (conforming to the requirements of Section 98-908(3» of the subject property 
as proposed for development OR if the proposed conditional use is a group 
development (per Section 98-208) a proposed preliminary plat or conceptual plat 
may be substituted for the required site plan, provided said plat contains all 
information required on said site plan per Section 98-908. 

___ (e)Written justification for the proposed conditional use: 
__ Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed conditional use is 

appropriate with the recommendations of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive 
Master Plan, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the standards set out in 
Section 98-905(4)(b)1.-6. (See below) 

III.JUSTIFICATION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE 

1. How is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony with 
the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, 
the Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant 
to official notice by the City? 
Proving more business and revenues to community while increasing diversity and quality of dining 
choices to local residence and tourists 

2. How is the proposed conditional use, in its specific location, in har'mony with the purposed, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City? 
It's on a main walking street therefore easy access. It's close to parking and paths near shopping 
and beach. It will provide an alternative dining choice not offered before. 

3. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan (see 
Section 98-905(3) (d), result in any substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character 
of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property 
or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the 
Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or any other plan, program, map ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to 
guide development? No 

4. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property? No 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PROCEDURAL CHECKLIST FOR: 
SITE PLAN REVIEW AND AFPROV AL (Requirements per Section 98-908) 

'Ibis form should be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a site plan review 
and by the City to process said application. Part II should be used by the Applicant to submit a complete 
application; Parts I - III should be used by the City as a guide when processing said application. 

LRECORDATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

___ .Pre-submittal staff meeting scheduled: 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: ___ _ Date: ____ b,y: __ _ 

Follow-up pre-submittal staff meetings scheduled for: 

___ .Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by: 

___ .Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: ___ _ Date: by: 

__ -,Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: ___ _ Date: by: 

___ Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: ___ _ Date: by: 

Application form filed with Zoning Administrator: Date: by: 

Application fee of $ __ received by Zoning Administrator: Date: by: 

Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement executed: Date: by: 

II.APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET REQUIREMENTS 

Prior to submitting the 25 final complete applications as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant shall 
submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft final application packet 
based upon staff review and comments. 

Initial Packet (5 Copies to ZoningAdministrator) Date: ----I?J: __ _ 
JJ Drcift Final Packet (1 Copy to ZoningAdministrator) Dak: I?J:-----

JJ 
(a) A written description of the intended use describing in reasonable detail the: 

SEEATTACHED 
__ Existing zoning district(s) (and proposed zoning district(s) if different); 
__ Land use plan map designation(s); 
__ Current land uses present on the subject property; 
__ Proposed land uses for the subject property (per Section 98-206); 
__ Projected number of residents, employees, and daily customers; 
__ Proposed amount of dwelling units, floor area, impervious surface area, and landscape 

surface area, and resulting site density, floor area ratio, impervious surface area 
ratio, and landscape surface area ratio; 

__ Operational considerations relating to hours of operation, projected normal and peak 
water usage, sanitary sewer or septic loadings, and traffic generation; 

..... 



A written description of the intended use describing in reasonable detail the: 
Existing zoning district(s) (and proposed zoning district(s) if different); -Business 
Land use plan map designation(s); -No Change 
Current land uses present on the subject property; -None 
Proposed land uses for the subject property (per Section 98-206);-Retail Food service 
Projected number of residents-None, employees 2-3, and daily customers 40-60 per day; 
Proposed amount of dwelling units, floor area, impervious surface area, and landscape 
surface area, and resulting site density, floor area ratio, impervious surface area 
ratio, and landscape surface area ratio; 
Utilizing existing dwelling units, floor area while building out a service counter 
and back office and storage 
Operational considerations relating to hours of operation projected normal and peak; 
11:30am to 8:30pm Tuesday through Saturday and Sundays 9:00am until 5:00pm. 
Winter operation hours would be shortened. 
Water usage-Normal, Sanitary sewer or septic loadings-Standard, and traffic 
Generation; We do not foresee any change; 

-----~-------------------------------------------------------------------------~---------------------------------------------------------

Operational considerations relating to potential nuisance creation pertaining to noncompliance with the 
performance standards addressed in Article VU (Sections 98-701-98-721) including: street access, traffic visibility, 
parking, loading, exterior storage, exterior lighting, vibration, noise, air pollution, odor, electromagnetic radiation. 
glare and heat, fire and explosion, toxic or noxious materials, waste materials, drainage, and hazardous materials; 

No nuisance would be created or provided; no one would be leaving above the service station where Crepe and 
Panini cooking would be performed; this style of cooking represent minimal amount of odor, waist, noise and or 
heat. 
If no nuisances will be created (as indicated by complete and continuous compliance with the provisions of Article 
VU), then include the statement "The proposed development shall comply with aU requirements of Article VIL"; 
Exterior building and fencing materials (Sections 98-718 and 98-720); 
Only requirement is for having an outside signage 
Possible future expansion and related implications for points above; 
None 
Any other information pertinent to adequate understanding by the Plan Commission of the intended use and its relation to 
nearby properties. 

Crepes have become increasingly popular with U.S. consumers, creating an all-new market need in cities that don't 
have them widely available. This conscientious crepe cafe is destined to appeal to the ultimate crepe loving 
customer, leaving one tenuously fulfilled and pleased. The Lake Geneva Creperie will be serving gourmet sweet & 
savory crepes, Panini & Gelato. While the crepe concoctions include classics like the simply decadent nutella crepe 
or the simple sweet lime/sugar, they also intend to satisfy your crepe cravings with more unique combinations like 
chicken crepes, beef bourgogne crepes, apple tart crepes, and tiramisu crepes. 

European feel and the open kiosk style kitchen-floor plan complete with crepe and beverage bar will encourage 
friendly mingling among guests. The crepes are relatively economical, and as a result, are enormously good for the 
price. The menu offerings will change with seasons to offer new fresh varieties to our clients/guests as well as strive 
to be a staple and marquee of Lake Geneva Community. 



__ Operational considerations relating to potential nuisance creation pertruntng to 
noncompliance with the performance standards addressed in Article VII (Sections 
98-701-98-721) including: street access, traffic visibility, parking, loading, exterior 
storage, exterior lighting, vibration, noise, air pollution, odor, electromagnetic 
radiation, glare and heat, fire and explosion, toxic or noxious materials, waste 
materials, drainage, and hazardous materials; 

__ If no nuisances will be created (as indicated by complete and continuous compliance 
with the provisions of Article VII), then include the statement "The proposed 
development shall comply with all requirements of Article VIl"; 

__ Exterior building and fencing materials (Sections 98-718 and 98-720); 
__ Possible future expansion and related implications for points above; 
__ Any other information pertinent to adequate understanding by the Plan Commission 

of the intended use and its relation to nearby properties. 

---(b) A Small Location Map at 11 II x 17" showing the subject property, all properties within 300 
feet, and illustrating its relationship to the nearest street intersection. (A photocopy of the 
pertinent section of the City's Official Zoning Map with the subject property clearly 
indicated shall suffice to meet this requirement.) 

___ (c) A Property Site Plan drawing which includes: 
__ A title block which indicates the name, address and phone/fax number(s) of the 

current property owner and/or agent( s ) (developer, architect, engineer, planner) for 
project; 

__ The date of the original plan and the latest date of revision to the plan; 
__ A north arrow and a graphic scale (not smaller than one inch equals 100 feet); 
__ A reduction of the drawing at 11" x 17"; 
__ A legal description of the subject property; 
__ All property lines and existing and proposed right-of-way lines with bearings and 

dimensions clearly labeled; 
__ All existing and proposed easement lines and dimensions with a key provided and 

explained on the margins of the plan as to ownership and purpose; 
__ All required building setback lines; 
__ All existing and proposed buildings, structures, and paved areas, including building 

entrances, walks, drives, decks, patios, fences, utility poles, drainage facilities, and 
walls; 

__ The location and dimension (cross-section and entry throat) of all access points onto 
public streets; 

__ The location and dimension of all on-site parking (and off-site parking provisions if 
they are to be employed), including a summary of the number of parking stalls 
provided versus required by the Ordinance; 

__ The location and dimension of all loading and service areas on the subject property 
and labels indicating the dimension of such areas; 

__ The location of all outdoor storage areas and the design of all screening devices; 
__ The location, type, height, size and lighting of all signage on the subject property; 
__ The location, height, design/type, illumination power and orientation of all exterior 

lighting on the subject property -- including the clear demonstration of compliance 
with Section 98-707; 

__ The location and type of any permanently protected green space areas; 
__ The location of existing and proposed drainage facilities; 
__ In the legend, data for the subject property on: 

__ Lot Area; 



__ Floor Area; 
__ Floor Area Ratio (b/a); 
__ Impervious Surface Area; 
__ Impervious Surface Ratio (d/a); 
__ Building Height. 

___ Cd) A Detailed Landscapi~ of the subject property: 
__ Scale same as main plan (> or equal to 1" equals 1 00') 
__ Map reduction at 11" x 17" 
__ Showing the location of all required bufferyard and landscaping areas 
__ Showing existing and proposed Landscape Point fencing 
__ Showing berm options for meeting said requirements 
__ Demonstrating complete compliance with the requirements of Article VI 
__ Providing individual plant locations and species, fencing types and heights, and berm 

heights; 

___ (e) A Grading and Erosion Control Plan: 
__ Same scale as the main plan (> or equal to 1" equals 1 00') 
__ Map reduction at 1111 x 17") 
__ Showing existing and proposed grades including retention walls and related devices, 

and erosion control measures. 

---(f) Elevation Drawings of proposed buildings or remodeling of existing buildings: 
__ Showing finished exterior treatment; 
__ With adequate labels provided to clearly depict exterior materials, texture, color and 

overall appearance; 
__ Perspective renderings of the proposed project and/or photos of sLmilar structl.ltes 

may be submitted, but not in lieu of adequate drawings showing the actual intended 
appearance of the buildings. 

NOTE: Initiation of Land Use or Development Activity: Absolutely no land use or development activity, 
including site clearing, grubbing, or grading shall occur on the subject property prior to the 
approval of the required site plan. Any such activity prior to such approval shall be a violation of 
law and shall be subject to all applicable enforcement mechanisms and penalties. 

NOTE: Modification of an Approved Site Plan: Any and all variation between development and/or land use 
activity on the subject property and the approved site plan is a violation of law. An approved site 
plan shall be revised and approved via the procedures of Subsections 98-908(2) and (4) so as to 
clearly and completely depict any and all proposed modifications to the previously approved site 
plan, prior to the initiation of said modifications. 

III.FINAL APPLICATION PACKET INFORMATION 

Receipt of 5 fun scale copies in blue line 01' blackline 
of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ____ by: __ _ 

Receipt of25 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" x 17" graphics) 
copies of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator. Date: ____ by: __ _ 



5. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies 
serving the subject property? Yes 

6. Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 
proposed conditional use (as identified in Subsections 98-905 (4) (b) 1.-5.), after taking into consideration the 
Applicant's proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts? Yes 

IV.FINAL APPLICATION PACKET INFORMATION 

Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline or blackline 
of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ____ by: __ _ 

Receipt: of 25 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" x 17" graphics) 
copies of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: by: __ _ 

Certification of complete Final Application Packet and 
required copies to the Zoning Administrator by City Clerk: 

Class 2 Legal Notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk: 

Date: ____ by: __ _ 

Date: ____ by: __ _ 

___ Class 2 Legal Notice published on _______ and ______ _ by: __ 

___ Conditional Use recorded with the County Register of Deeds Office: Date: ____ by: __ _ 



','., , ........ 

I 
I 

t 
I 
I 

I 
r 
t • 
1 

t 

x ",< 

~.r··· 
'r . X .. 

::J 
. . :; .... ,' ; ...... 

I ,. 
I 
I 

, , 

I t . 

I 





CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 12 .. R07 

A Resolution authorizing issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for construction of a new 
single family residence in the ER-1 District using the setback requirements of the SR-4 
District at 1641 N. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLM 00019 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application filed by 
Michael Raymond Custom Homes, 2000 W. Main Street E., St. Charles, IL 60174; and 

WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to 
proper notice given on January 16, 2012. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Michael Raymond Custom 
Homes, 2000 W. Main Street E., St. Charles, IL 60174, for construction of a new single 
family residence in the ER-1 District using the setback requirements of the SR-4 District 
at 1641 N. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLM 00019, including all staff 
recommendations. 

Granted by action ofthe Common Council ofthe City of Lake Geneva this 23rd 

day of January, 2012. 

James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 



Michael Raymond Custom Builders 
300 Cardinal Drive-Suite 100 
St.Charle~IL60175 

Intended Land Use 
1641 Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

To Whom it May Concern, 

January 13, 2012 

We will be utilizing the SR-4 zoning district requirements on the existing ER-l zoning for this lot. The 

future land designation for this lot is not different than what currently exists and will remain single 

family. The home will be intended for one family use consistent with the surrounding neighborhood. 

We have included all dwelling unit information per plans and specifications included in this packet. If 

you have any questions, please contact me directly. 

Thank you 

Ray Shafer 
630-742-1213 



[' 

APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE 
City of Lake Geneva 

Sm~ ADDRESS/PARCEL NO. I\.ND FUU. T .,,(jAr. DESCRIPTION REQUl.R£D (ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET If" N£CESSARY): 

NAME AND ADDRESS Of CURRENT OVlNER: 

TELEPHON£NUMDEROFCURRENTO~: __ ~~~~~~~~~ __________________________ _ 

NAME AND ADDRBSS OF APPLICANT: 

LODD t;"'J. 

'TELEPHONF.:NUMBEROF APrLJCANT: 

PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE: 

ZONrNGDrSTRlC1' fNWHICHLAND IS LOCATED: 

NA.\1ES AND ADDRESSES OF ARCHITECT, PROFESSJONAL ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR OF PROJECT: 

.- '( Il, d.q \..N '" V c.o:" .... r 2-6 -;z. ., ~Z .z..aq~ 
, t-i'o (l..fLV5. HAN S€: l'" i. A <::'SlU. • ~LId:.. "'-c ..... 1'\ J i..H::r:. :; ]1 2.. i 

M ~ k k~ ~ L. \'2..",,-.j ""''' N b. Cv '$ ..... ,'\A ~o ~'V'\, ~ £ 
v t>. '"'I e;J Vv, ~ c::.. k,o..G I.- {j./IIr'.J 1'\I\t:ll..lb OJ"JU)..l G • ~tl ~ 

SHORT STATEMENT DESCRJBfNG ACTIVITIES TO HI"; CARRIED ON AT SITE: 

CONDITIONAL USE; FEE PAYABLE UPON FlUNG APPLICATION: $400.00 [S1 00 FOR APPLICATIONS UNDER SEC. 98-407(3}] 

___ '·?:'k~....;.l..1...t:....i_1 _~ __ 
DATE SIGNA TURE OF ApPLICANT 



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

REIMBURSABLE BY THE PETITIONER/ APPUCANT. The City may retain the services of 
professional consultants (including planners, engineers, architects, attorneys, environmental specialists, 
recreation specialists, and other experts) to assist in the City's review of a proposal coming before the Plan 
Commission andlor Common Council. TIle submitta.l of a development proposal application or petition by a 
Petitioner shall be construed as an agreement 0 pay for such professional review services applicable to the 
proposal including any finance charges thnt my accrue. The City may apply the charges for these services to 
the Petitioner. The City may delay acceptance ofther a.pplication or petition as complete, or may delay final 
approval of the proposal, until the Petitioner pays such fees. Review fees which are applled to a Petitioner 
and which are not paid, may be asslf,'l1t::d by the City as a special assessment to the subject property, 
Petitioner hereby expressly waives any notice and hearing requirements provided in Wis. Stats. § 66.0701 or 
any additions or amendments to this section. Petitioner further authorizes the City Treasurer Or City Clerk to 
levy and collect review fees and additional tees upon the affidavit of the City Administrator or the Zoning 
Administrator stating that such fees arc reasonable and that payment is overdue. The PetItioner shall be 
required to provide tile City with an executed copy of the following form as i:I prerequisite to the processing 
of the development application: 

_.:..:Q:=:P.~~-..:.~=h:.:."'.;....r,:..;Q,;;...V~ __________________ , as applicant/petitioner for: 

Name: 

Address: 

Phone: 

Agrees that in addition to those normal costs payable by ali applicantJpetitioner (e.g., filing or permit fees, 
publication expenses, recording fees, etc,), that in the event the action applied or petitioned for requires the 
City of Lake Geneva, in thejudgnient of its staff, to obtain additional professional service(s), (e.g., 
engineering, surveying. planning, legal) than would be routinely available "in house" to enable the City to 
properly address, take appropriate action on, Or determine the same, applicanrlpetitioner shall reimburse the 
City for the costs thereof. 

Dated this ___ i:..:S:::.--__ day of __ D_,z,_ ... _~_'N'_\:)_" __ v _____ ~, 20 I.!. . 

Primed name of App[icantlPetitioner 

;:?avy ~ {,1)4 d 0 .<Uly ~ 
Signature of ApplicantiPeiitioncr 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PROCEDURAL CHECKLIST FOR: 
CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW AND APPROV AI. (Requirements per Section 98-905) 

. This form should be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a. complete application for a conditional use 
ami by the City to procesS said application. Parts II and III should be used by the;: Applicant to submit a complete 
application; Parts I - IV should be used by rhe City as a guide when procc::$sing said application. 

I.RECORDATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

Pre~submlttal staff meeting scheduled: 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Tim.e of Meeti.ng: ____ _ Date! ____ by:_ 

Follow-up pte-submittal staff meetings scheduled for: 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date! ____ by; __ 

Date of Meeting! ____ _ Time of Meeting; ____ _ Date: ___ _ 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting; ____ _ Date: ~, ___ by: __ 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: Datej ____ by! __ 

Application form filed with Zoninr;- Administrator: Date: ____ by: __ 

Application fee of $ __ received by Zoning Ad.mi.nisttato:r: Date! ____ by; _ 

Reimbursement ofptofesslonaI consultant costs agreement executed: Date: ____ by! _'_ 

I1.APPLlCATION SUBMITTAL PACKET REQUIREMENTS 

Pnor to submitting the 25 final co.tnplere applications as ccrtifi.ed by the Zocing Admirtist:rator, The Applicant shull. 
submit 5 initial dmft applicacion packets fm ~taff review, followcd by une revised drafi: final npplication packet 
based upon staff review and comments. 

l'1itiaJ P(1ck~t (5 Copi~s to Zoning AdministratOr} Deltll: ---l:Y:-
Da~ ~: ____ .!J Drafl1:-"'i1!tJ! Ptlck~t (1 Copy to 2onin..g Administralor) 

.!J 
(a)A rnap of the proposed conditional use; 
-?;. __ Shomng allla.nds for which the condicionall1se is proposed; 
-'7 __ Showing all other lands -w:ithiD 300 feer of the boundaries of the subject property; 
-;:;, __ Rcfc::renced to a list of the names and addresses of the.: owners of said hands as they 

appear on the current records of the Regi::;tc:r of Deeds of Walworth C:ounry (as 
provided by the:: City of Lake Geneva); 

-7 __ Clearly indicacing the current zoning of me subject propeLiy amI ilS I:IWitOllS, and rhe 
jurisdiction(s) which maintains rha.t control; 

v~ Map and all its parts arc clc:a.r.ly reproducible v.--ith a photocopier; 
~Map size. of11" by 17'1 and map scale nodess than one. inch equals 800 fr: 
~ lot dUlleasions of the subject p!Operty provided; 

1/ Graphic scale and north arroW prm.1.ded. 

(b)A map, such as the Land Use Plan Map) of The generalized location of the subject 
pmpeny in relation to the City as a whole; 



(c)A written description of the proposed conditional use describing the type of activities) 
buildings, and sttuctutes proposed for the subject property and their general 
locations; 

(d)A site plan (conforming to the requ.irements of Section 98-908(3») of the subject property 
as pwposed fOT development OR if the proposed conditional use is a group 
deve10pIncnt (per Section 98-208) a proposed pt'diminary plat or conceptual plat 
may be substituted for the required si.te plant provided said plat contains all 
information requited all said site plan per Section 98~908. 

(e)Written justification for the proposed conditional use: 
~_Indic;;ating reasons why the Applicant believes tile proposed conditional Llse is 

appropdatc 'IN-1.th the recomme.ndmions of the c:ity of Lake Geneva Comprc:hcnsivc 
Master Plan, particulady as evidenced by complianc<:'. with the standa.:tds set out III 
Section 98-905(4) (b) 1.-6 , (SUI! bdlOJv) 

III.JUSTIFICATION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE 

1. How is the proposed conJiliollru use (the use in gent:ral, independent of its locatir)n) in hannony 'Wi.th the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policil'!8 and standa.rds of the. City of Lake:: Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the: 
Zoning o.rdinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance ~tdopred, or under consideration pursuant ro 
official norice. hy the Ciry? 

COIf'o...r(} ..... ""':s -+g 4\-,e, <;-a..W(.:-v-t\.\ 

2. How is the proposed conditional use, in its specific location, in harmony v;rith the pu:tposed. goals, objectives, 
policies and srandards of the City of Lake Geneva. Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Orrrin_~ce, and any 
other plan. program, or o!dinance a.dopted, or under consIderation pUJ:Sti.'lnt to official notice. by the City? 

C., ... ~ • S' 4- ,.~"" J.. ..... l+,,",- eo. .. -t- e c h~l.l'/...s ~".d:> m :E.g..-s. -:: -rof>.. ..... t::.A;2..b e;. rW 

.3. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed loc:ation and as depicted 00 the requited site plan (see 
Sec:tion 98-905(3)(d)). result in any substantial or UlJ.due adverse impact on nearby property, the character 
of the neigbborhood, enviroIlmental factors, traffic factors, par]..-ing, public improvements, public property 
O! rights-of-way, or other matters affecting me public hefllth, safery, 0:1: general welfare, cither as they now 
exist or as mey may in tbe future be developed as a result of lhc nnplemematiot1 of the provisions of the 
Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive .Plan, Dr any other plan, program., map ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notic:e .,by the City or ocher govc:rrunenr.al agency ha:-:;riog jurisdiction to 
guide development? 

No 4'o(.l.Iot. .... "e- I ....... ec~+ -f,,..,r.:. C£Y:~I$+"'''+ '-..H+t..... .p, ... ..,.+ ptllu::(I'!.$ 

4. Ho''\! doc$ the proposed conditional use maintain the. dellired consistency of land uses, hnd use intc.nsiric5, and 
land use impacts as related to me environs of the ~llbjc<.:L property? 

''f'''AA.M+c..l .... '' ~trv\~,~+~ .... .::;;i '>-.J v'\1I.L<jl..l-o".,.ko o d. F;.J/> hI'. 5 



5. Is the proposed conditional usc: located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impost: an 
umlue burden 01"1,' any of the imp.t:ovc.tncnts, faciliries, utilities or services provided by public agendes 
serving the subject prope:r:t:y? 

v .... .:::lt .... ~ b v ..... 

6. Do the potential public bc.:netlts of dle proposed cOl'ldition..'11. use out:l.Xreigh all potential advc:xsc impacts of the: 
proposed conditional use (as identified in Subs~ccions 98-905(4)(b)1..S.), after taking imo consideration the 
Applic:artt's proposal and (lny .t:equirements reco11'unended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts? 

Ut' hQ. .... -e.- ... se,. • """,f.\<l.c.....-tS :r ..... e ... ov~'& ~4-\=t,IA~b"'v.."t>:t AA.J~ 

IV.FINAL APPLICATION PACKET INFORMATION 

Receipt of 5 ful1scale copies in blueline or blacklinc 
of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Datc~ ____ by: __ 

Receipt oi25 reduced (8.5 11 by l1"\te>.."t and llr1 A 17" graphics) 
copies of complete Final Applicarion Packet by Zoning Administtatol:': Date:: ~ ___ by: __ 

Certification of complete Final Application Packet and 
tcquired copies to the Zoning Administtatot by City Clerk: Date: ____ by: __ 

Class 2 Legal Notice sent to o.ffi~iaI newspaper by City Clerk: Date: ____ by! __ 

Class 2 Legal Notice published on _______ and ______ ~ by: __ 

Conditional Use recorded with the County Register of Deeds Office: Date: ____ by~ __ 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PROCEDURAL CHECKLIST FOR: 
SITE PLAN REVIEW AND APPROVAL (Requirements per Section 98-908) 

This form should be used by the Applica.nt as a guide to submitting a complete application for,a site plan review 
and by the Chy to pt(Jcess said application. Part II should be used by the Applicant to submit a complete: 
a.pplication; Parts I -III should be used by [he City as a guide when processing said application. 

LRECORDATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

Pre-submittal staff meeting 6che9,u1ed: 

. 
Date of Meeting! ____ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date! ____ by: ~ 

Follow-up pre-submittal staff meetings scheduled for: 

DOlte ofMeerlng: __ .. Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by;~_ 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time ofMccUng: ____ _ Date: by! __ 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by; __ 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ 'Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by~ __ 

Application form filed with Zoning Achninlsttator: Date: by: __ 

Application fee of $ __ received by Zoning Administt'ator: Date: by: __ 

Reimbursement of pro fee siona I consultant costs agreem.cnt executed! Date: hy: __ 

II.APPLlCATION SUBMIT'TAL PACKET REQUIREMENTS 

Prior to submitting me 25 final complete applications as ce.rtified by rht: Zoning Adminiso:atoJ:, the Applicant shall 
submit 5 initial draftappHc::lcion pa.ckers fa! sraff review, followed by one revised draft final application pa.cket 
based upon s['1.ff review and commems. 

initial Packet (5 Copies to Zoni1tgAdl1lt1li.rfrat()rj Datt: ___ - ~1J.'--

U. Draft ,t't1ttJi Packet (1 CoJ!Y to Zrming AdJJJitlistrator) Date: '?Y .. _-
U 

(';1) A written de~criptiQn of the intended use describing in tc:asonable detail1:hei 
--Existing zoning dlstrict(s) (and proposed zoning dlsrrict(s) if different); E:.e..1 
__ Land use plan m~p dcsignation(s); (21i- I 

_" _Cu.rrent land uses present on the subject property; . t;:, {"\'"' \ .... 
__ Proposed land uses for the subject properly (per Section 98-206); <"1I,Mf. 

__ Projected numb!!!.' of residencs, employees, and d.'lily cu!\tomers; 
__ .Proposed amounl of dwelling units, floor area, impervious surface arell, and landscape 

surface area" and resulting sit.e density,' floor area ratio, impervious sllrface 'tlJ:ea 
ratio, and landscape surface area ratio; 

__ Operational considerations rdaung to houts of operation, projected normal and peak 
water usage, sa.nicary sewer or septic loadings, and traffic generacion; 

MaYl1gDl 



AillltlUdiJ( 

__ Operational considerations relating to potential nuisance creation pettmrung to 
. noncompliance. "vim Tbe perform~ncc: <ltandatds addressed in Arcicle v"11 (Sections 

98· 701-98-721) including: street access, rraffic visibility, parking, loading, exterior 
srorage, exterior lighting, vibr'.iticJn, noise, alr pullution, odor, decLIomaguelic 
radiation, glare and heat, fire· and explosion, toxic or noxious matc:rhIs, waste 
materials, drainage, und hazardous materi:us; 

__ Tf nil nuisances will be created (as indicated by complete and cDntinuous compliance 
v;.>itb the pmvislons of Article VII), then include the statement liThe proposed 
dcvdopment shall comply mtb all requirements of Article VII. If; 

__ Exterior building and fencing materials (Sc.:ct1ons 98~ 718 a.nd 98-720); 
__ Possible future expansioo and related implications for poims above; 
__ Any orher information pertinent: to adeqwl'r.e understanding by the Plan Con1f11i.ssion 

of the intended me and its rd:ttion to nearby properties. 

(b) A Small Location Map at 1111 X 1711 shuwing l.ht:: 5ubjr:Cl pwpetLy, all prupetlic:::s wlLhin 300 
feet, and illusr:rating irs relationship to the neareST: street intersection. (A pbotocopy of the 
pertinent secrion of the City's Official Zoning Map Vlith the subject property clearly 
imlicated shall suffice to meet this requiremen:!:.) 

(c) A PropertY Site Plan drawing which includes: 
Iv / A tiTle block which indicates me name, address an.d phone/fax number(s) of the: 

current property owner and/or agcnt(s) (developer, architect, engineer, planner) for 
/ project; 

~The date of ther>riginal plan and the latest date:: of revision to the plan; 
. V ... P:.. north arrow and a graphic scnle (not srnuller !:han one inch equnls 100 feet); 
~ reduction of the drawing at 11 II .x 171~; 
__ II / _ AA legul description of the subject propeny; 
~ property lines ande..-.cisting and proposed right-of-way lines with bearings and 

djmc:m;irm~ dearly labeled; 
\/ All exiSTIng and proposed easement lines and dimc:nl\ions with a key provided and 

/ explain.ed on the hlatgiofl of the plan as to ownership and purpose; 
...L-All rc::quited building setback lines; 
\/ All existing and proposed buildings, structures, .and paved ru:e~s, inducting building 

em.ranccs. walki$, dtives, decks, patios, fences, utility poles, drainage facilities, and 
/ waJls; 

_V_The location and dimensi.on (cross-section and entry throat) of aU ac.cess Pc)lnts onro 
public streets; 

/The location and dinle11sion of:ill on-site parking (and off-site parking provisjons if 
they are. to be employed), including a summary of the number of parking stalls 
provided versus required by the Ord;nancc; 

N I ~The location and dimension of aH loadlng and service ru:ens on me subject property 
. and labels indica.ting the dimension of such areas; 

f\[/A:-The location of all outdoor storage areas and the design of all screening devices; 
t-..rl ~ The location, type, height,. size and JJghcing of all signage on the subject propet·ty; 
N/A-The: location, height, design/lype, illummacion power and orientation of an cxt<::rinr 

lighting on the subject property - including the clear demonstmtion of complia.nce 
with Section 98-707; 

~lrA. The location and rype of any pennanently protecttd green space areas; 
NR\ The location of existing and proposed drainage facilities; 

__ In the legend, data for the ::lubject prope.rt}- on: 
__ Lot Area; 

MULlfJlJ7 



---21oor Art:.:!.; 
__ Floor .Area Ratio (b/ a); 
_Impervious Surface .. -\rea; 
__ Impervious Surface Ratio (d/a); 
_Building Height. 

(d) A Detailed Landsfwing Plan of'the subject: propex.ty: 
__ Scale same a.s ma.b:l plan (> 01' equal to 1" equals 100) 
__ Map reduction at 11" x 17" 
__ Showlug the location of an required bufferyard and landscaping arcas 
__ Sho'V.r1ng ~-cisting nnd proposed Landscape Point fencing 
__ Showing berm options for meeting said :r:eguire:ments 
__ Demonstrating complete compliance mth [he requirements of A rridc 'VI 
_~P:rovicling individual p1wt locations and species, fencing rypes and heights, and berm 

heighrs; 

(e) A.fu%ding and Et:osion Control Plan; 
__ Same scale as the. main pIn.n (> or equal to 111 equals 100,) 
__ Map reduction at 11" X 1711) 
_Showing <::.X.istlng and proposed grades including retention walls and related dC:v-lccs, 

and erosion conn:ol measures. 

(f) Ekvation Dra.wings of'propose:d buiIqings or .remodeling of existing buildings: 
__ Show:ing fill.ishCi:I C:h.1:c:r1o.t treao:nent; 
__ With ade:quate labels provided to clcntly depict extenor materials, te..'l:ture., color and 

overall appe~rancc:; 
__ Perspective renderings of the proposed p.rojecr ru.ld/o.r: photos of "imilar scruCt1.1.t'es 

1uay be submitted, but noe in lieu of ;:l.dequate drawings showing the actual intended 
appearance of tbe building". 

NOTE: Initiation of Land Usc 0:1: Development Activity: Absolutely no land use. 01' devclopment activ-l.ty, 
including site clearing, grubbing, or grading shall occur on the subject property prior to the: 
approval of the .required site: plan. Any such activity prior to such approval shall be a viQlation of 
law and shall be suhject to aU applicable enfo.r:cemcnt mechanisms and penalties. 

NOTE: Modification of an Approved Site Plall: Any and all variation between development and/or Jand u..~e. 
activity on me subject property and the approved site plan is a violation of law. An approved site 
plan shall be revised and approved via the procedure:; of Subsections 98-908(2) flnd (4) so as to 
clearly }1nci c:(,)tnplete1y depict any a.nd all proposed modifications to the previously approved site 
plan, p1"ior to the initiation of sa~d modificacions. 

III.FINALAPPLICATION PACKET INFORMATION 

Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline at blackline 
of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Adm..i.nistrator: Date: ____ by; __ 

Receipt of 25 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and Uti x 17" g.wphlcs) 
copies of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator; Date: ____ by:_ 

M6Yt1997 



Names and Addresses within 300' of Tax Parcel ZLM 00019 (Lot 9, Block 14 of lake Geneva Manor} 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00022 
Ruth Ann Monico 
27 Robincrest Road 
Hawthorn Woods, rL 60047 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00024 
H-310Trust 
Catherine T. Green, Trustee 
1208 E. Jefferson Street 
Bloomington, fL 61701 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00018 
Richard Pucci Trust 
1986 Camphill Circle 
Inverness, iL 60067 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00037 
Joan A. Baffes, Trustee 
Joan A. Baffes Trust 
2125 Hagen Lane 
Flossmoor, IL 60422 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00016 
Lois B. Zingle (LE) 
Anne Z. Venture iii 
Jean M. Martzke 
1626 Evergreen Lane 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00023 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00013 
Neal H. Bergman Trust 
516 South Echo Lane 
Palatine, IL 60067 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00040 
Matustik Family Ltd. Part. 

<c/o Marilyn A. Matustik 
1775 Rizzi Lane 
Bartlett, IL 60103 

Tax Parcel ZA27700002 
Brown Trust No. 2002 
1626 Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00036 
Thomas Dale Langer 
Audrey Jeanne Langer 
439 Orchard Lane 
Highland P~rk, IL 60035 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00014 
Tax Parcel ZLM 00015 
John Drew Eboli 
Ronald Derosa 
141 Lakeview Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 0035 
Donald A. & Victoria A. Blonda Geco PG Five, LlC 
10120 West Belden Avenue 1550 Hecht Drive 
Melrose Park, IL 60164 Bartlett, IL 60103 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00008 
Harold E. Schafer 
1611 Evergreen Lane 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00088 
Paul N. & Susan Y. Sepe 
16 Lake View Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00089A 
Anne See 
1605 lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00088A 
Barbara P. Shields 
1600 Evergreen lane 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00044, Tax Parcel ZlM 00041 
Tax Parcel ZLM 00043,'Tax Parcel ZLM 00042 
Tax Parcel ZYlJP 00095, Tax Parcel ZlM 00045 
Abra Prentice Wilkin Trust 
179 East Lake Shore Drive 
Chicago, IL 60611 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00010 
David C. Williams 
527 Center Street, Suite 1 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00039 
Richard W. Sievert Trust 
Marilyn M. Sievert Trust 
1640 North Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00020 
Jean A. Heffernan 
1633 Lakeshore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00017 
Annarita Santiago, Trustee 
Annarita Santiago Trust 
720 Keystone Avenue 
River Forest, IL 60305 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00021 
John R. & Dona Martin 
John W. Martin 
Candace Phelan 
12205 Rambling Road 
Homer Glen, IL 60491 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00009 
Nicole Vonrabenau 
1617 Evergreen Lane 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZLM 00011 
Mancini Family Trust 
PO Box 507 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Tax Parcel ZA27700001 
Paul J. & Joanne K. LedererTrust 
1632 North Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 



S! 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

SITE SUMMARY 
LOT 9 & PART OF LOT 8, SLOCK 14 OF LAKE GENEVA MANOR : 

LOCATED IN PART OF 1HE NE 1/4 & NW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 35, I 
mvrn 2 NORTH, .RANGE 17 EAST. Cay Of LAt<E GEflEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY. 'WiSCONSIN I 

<if ; -.lL"1:47~P"1 ~9 

"'II 
~f 
r 
l' 

(>; 

I 

Ih 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

CROjiS HATCHED INDICATES 
EXlSiflNG IMPERWOUS AREA 
ON :pm: 

I 
I 
I 
I 

9.93" {to' I 
S§'5'19'52"~ I 

:~ 

CONCRtiE WALl( 

-- I 
~fJfE.==========~~~ 

·~"~-§H.Qfl.~_Q.IiI.Y!; 

EXISTING SITE CONDI110NS 
noTAl.. SllE AREA 
REQUIRED MINIMUM LANDSCAPE SURFACE RATIO BY CODE 
EXISTING LANDSCAPE SURFACE RA 110 

7.0~2 SO. FT. 
= 60.0% (~.227 SQ. FT.) 
= 49.5% (3,469 SQ. FT.) 

~10 
.", 

\" 

CROSS HATCHED 
TO BE REMOVED 

-----

---------~~-----------
~ I = - / ~ 

PROPOSED SITE CALCULA nONS .L6"L§ti9B.f.!l_~.Y!; 
TOTAL SllE AREA 
REQUIRED MINIMUM LAI'IDSCAPE SURFACE RA 110 BY CODE 
EXlSllNG LANDSCAPE SURFACE RAllO 
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE SURFACE RATIO 
REQUIRED MAC. LOT COVERAGE BY PRINCIPLE STRUC1URE 
PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE BY PRlNCIPAL STRUCTURE 
PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE BY DETACllED GARAGE 

~ 7,042 SO. FT. 
~ 60.0% 14.225 SQ. FT'l 
~ 49.5% ;;,4S9 SQ. FT. 
~ 53.3% 3,752 SQ. FT. 
~ 30.0% 2,113 SQ. FT.) 
~ 20.8% t,455 SQ. FT.) 
~ 9.1% (638 SQ. FT.) 

Itt 
>-
0:: « 
:::.i! 
:::.i! 
:::::> 
(f) 

~ 
V5 

~~ 
I ::~ ... 

fii ~~5 
mga~~ 
~~~;~ 
I~~~~ 
, ~§~ 

58 
,,~ 

d z 0 ~ 

;;~ l 
t:! ~ I::; ~ 
~~;;"N 
g ~ g~t! 
~~ ~~~ 
~~l-8 
z6 a~~ 
~~ ~gl 
~~ ~g~ 
::I:~ ~a2 
(I)'~"" ~ 
CE § ~ 
~ffi ~ 

?aon:cT NO. 

8140 

1/11/2011 
SHE:!l't'N'o. 

1 OF 1 



~ 
~. 

5~ 

'" oP 
-lf~ 
~z 

i~ 
\ 

l1TJUTY ?CLE· 
/ 

/ 
/ 

,/ 

".' // 
/./ 

PROPOSE) SPEOI.l9l· 
iREEs(TYP!C\L} 

_~or...?_ 

PROf'. AREA DRAIN 
Rl),(oa7,(.2' 
1£ .. 859.8' 

S' M1HIMUI.4 SfDE;Y~ 
SElllAO< 

",OlE! ALL EXCESS TOPSOIL ro BE HAUlED 0FFStTh: 

6 .. FCtmI) CCNCR8( !,IONlJMrnT 'M'f}{ 
lfZ'PIN 

o .. FOUND IRON PIPE STAK£ 

* D SET CfHsaEC '"X" IN CONCRETe: 

lXXXf- - i'l:ECOIIDED AS 

EYlSTING ZCtllNG: ER-l (SR-4 REOOIRElJEm"S !)NOf;R A COfflmICNAL USE) 

~ 
TOTAL lAND AREk 7,IH2 SO. FT. (0.16 ACRES) 

FtOOit AREA (PRl~ ~UC.): 1.-465 SO. rr. (20.~ 
flOOR ARE.'. (EXTG.. GARAGE):: 638 so.. FL (9.1:;) 

IMPERVIOUS ME.'.: 1.1$5 SQ. FT. (1B.B:;) 

<>REEN S!"ACf; (PROPOSED); 3,752 SQ, IT, (53.3%J 

GREDoI SPACE (l;XISirNG), 3.~ SO. FT. ("9.0%) 

PROPOSED CON71NQUS SiLT rn;C:;){G 

EtJ!lDI'IG !lOQH'!: 19'2" (TOP OF f'"OI.}NP.o;TKlM 10 J<O<r "'tN< ElEYAnon) 

LOWEST EXlsnNG GRACE: 87~q (l'3" 6ELOW FIRST FlOOR GRACE) 

H01E; COPIES OF' .rUS !1M' TQ MflCH mE n:lI.LO\l1NQ CFR'llRCA1T 
WILL APPLY SHOW Jh1:; SURVf.YOR'S ORiGiNAL SEAl AND s.rCUATURE 
IN RED INK, COPIES ay my OniD< UE'ANS MAY HAVE AL1EP ..... llO/llS 
'MilCH DO NOT REPRESENT niE SURVEYOR'S \'ICIffl( f>ROOUCT. 

ALSO moS[ 'M-lO PIJRCHAS£, MORTGAGE'. OR CUARANTffi 1HE: mn: 
lliERETO W!1'Hl1-/ CffE 'rEAR FROY "111li OATE urnrOF. 

REVlSED 12/15/2Ot1 
DAlID: MAY 11 2010 TO SHOW SIZE & LOCAilON OF 

PROPosrn m:swrna: 

PE1ER S. GOROON. R.LS. 2101 

10 5 0 10 20 30 40 50 50 70 

1'llrilll,IIII,I'II,iI1llllllri'I'llllllilll,11111111111Illrlllllllllllllllllll,1 
MAP SCALE IN FEET {lRlGlNAL 1~ = 10' 

SITE, GRADING, DRAINAGE & 
EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

PLAT OF SURVEY 
LOT 9 & PART OF LOT 8, BLOCK 14 OF LAKE GENEVA MANOR 

TO~L~~~~t:~~~; ~kte:C1K40~ ·"·.c·· c .. " · .. " .. ·., .. :c:." .... :~,.C ..... ,,, ........ . 

-.5' EASOI8IT RECORD£!) IN VOL 632 pr;, 2785 
AS COC\JI,ffi\ NO. Z9~2~ 

r£t:1.:"At}s:ngN SEOUrNCE: 

/'~.if:iMH 
~ ////' ., _ "6'" 

&~o .. " /' 

ffi 



CJ
>/i

tJ 
O

m
 

l>
J>

. 
~i
tJ
 

'1m
 

.!>
;h;

 
, 

-< 
--

J>
. 

0
-1

 
"5

 
Z

 

CJ>
litJ

 
0

-
l>

G
\ 

r
J
:
 

[!
1

-1
 

~lll
j 

~
m
 

-m
 

O
r
 

"m
 ~ I~ 

{
. 

-
~'
.~
. 

j
l
~
-
·
 

1* ;, 

CJ
>/

r 
~S
 

~(
J>
 

'1
0

 
~
!
m
 

, 
I 

~11
l!!

 
o,

~ J>.
 

-
I I~ CJ> 

l-rt
 

oi
tJ

 
f';

IO
 

[!
1~

 
~
m
 

'r
 

"m
 -< 

o,
l~
 

I~
 

ill
 

-q
 

B
; I 

-" !
 I 

16
41

 E
 L

A
K

E
 S

H
O

R
E

 D
R

 
fM

icf
ta

er
 

'""
ow

."
",

·"
" 

~
 

~ 
<A

.:.,
. 

LA
K

E
 G

E
N

E
V

A
 

W
I 

5
3

1
4

7
 

tV
,.

,.
.r

 
S

T
 C

H
A

R
LE

S
, 

IL
 6

01
74

 
9 

.:.
,..

:.,
. 

, 
:L

W
'\J

m
.o

na
 

63
0-

65
9-

01
33

 
'" 
~
 

...,
OO

V 
F

A
X

: 
63

0-
65

9-
01

10
 

F
R

O
N

T
, 

S
lO

E
 &

 R
E

A
R

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S
 

C
U

S
T

O
M

 H
O

M
E

S
 

~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~
 

f12
!I 

fr
am

in
od

as
lg

n@
ch

ar
ta

r.
ne

t 



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 12 ... R08 

A Resolution authorizing issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for a communications 
tower to be located on land located East of Highway 12 and South of Highway 50 in a 
Rural Holding zoning district more precisely located on tax parcel ZYUP 00159 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application filed by U.S. 
Cellular, 3545 N. 124th Street, Brookfield, WI 53005; and 

WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to 
proper notice given on January 16, 2012. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to U.S. Cellular, 3545 N. 124th 
Street, Brookfield, WI 53005, for a communications tower to be located on land located 
East of Highway 12 and South of Highway 50 in a Rural Holding zoning district more 
precisely located on tax parcel ZYUP 00159, including all staff recommendations and, 
specifically, to add lighting to the tower. 

Granted by action ofthe Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd 

day of January, 2012. 

James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 



US Cellular 
3545 N. 124th Street 
Brookfield, WI 53005 

November 25,2011 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Re: Proposal by U. S. Cellular for new 150' communications monopole with antenna 
attachments at 150 for U.S. Cellular antenna along with space allotted for future carriers located 
at on Parcel ZYUP on property owned by the City of Lake Geneva. Proposal would also include 
a new 12' x 24' equipment bldg at base on approx 3600-10,000SF of leased space. 

Dear Planning and zoning members; 

Introduction to Applicant 

US Cellular is the 6th largest wireless provider in the United States and as one of the oldest it 
continues to upgrade and expand its system in this area. US Cellular is owned by Chicago based 
United States Cellular Corp., which serves almost 5.9 million customers in 126 U.S. markets in 
26 states. 

Existing and Proposed use of Property 

This parcel is owned by the City of Lake Geneva of over 50 acres which houses the Wastewater 
facility operated by the Lake Geneva Utility Commission which has leased to U.S. Cellular on 
prior leases. Site has large area and is concealed by large earth berms along Hwy 50 east of Hwy 
12. 

The proposal would be to build a new U.S. Cellular 150' monopole communications tower on 
parcel ZYUP-00159 on the East side of the property along the access route per initial plans 
provided and preliminary reviewed by utility commission. Site to be leased would be 
approximately a 60' x 60'(3600SF) minimum fence area expandable to a 100 x 100' (lO,OOOSF) 
upon if and when future carriers would decide to locate at that site. The site would be fenced 
and secured of which the site already has security entrance gate at entrance. Site is located not to 
interfere with any future expansion use and would create income to the City and its utility 
commission in the form of a ground lease between the city(utility commission) and U.S. Cellular. 
The City would also derive future income from leasing additional ground space to future carriers 
to locate its ground equipment on that tower which should create a very good revenue stream to 
the City while providing service for US Cellular. U.S. Cellular would provide landscaping if 
needed however the large earth berms should provide enough screening as this parcel is above 
Hwy 50 and not visible to the Hwy traffic, only the tower would be seen which will be made of a 
monopole design with no guyed wires and has setback to all ROW's over 1-1 fall down ratio for 



tower design. Fencing would encompass the site for safety, the building is selflocked. Lighting 
on the building is by photo cell only at the door entrance. FAA would be cleared the same as the 
adjacent facilities. 

The proposed use is for an unmanned wireless communications facility operating at 24 hours per 
day, 7 days a week. 

The construction and operation of the proposed wireless communications facility: 

a.) will not interfere or impact current existing use of the property 
b.) will not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort or general 

welfare of the community. 
c.) will not require any changes to existing topography or drainage 

Schedule of Development time frame 

This wireless communications facility if approved would be scheduled to be put in operation next 
year to improve the coverage area along the fast growing area around the Hwy 50 & Hwy 12 
corridor. 

Reason for this facility and why this property is suitable for structure 

The growing area along Hwy 50 and Hwy 12 corridor needs improved coverage to handle the 
excess traffic in this area which is created by the commercial area, the traffic on Hwy 50 and 
Hwy 12, and the Grand Geneva traffic. U.S. Cellular has prior leases with the City of Lake 
Geneva(Utility commission) and commission was open to locating a new communications 
facility barring future expansion and lease issues which proposed site should accomplish while 
being farther away from the main visible corridor of the commercial area to the West ofHwy 12 
along with providing revenues to the City from U.S. Cellualar and likely additional carriers that 
would locate at this facility in the future. I can be reached at mobile/business number (414)588-
6012 at all times or e-mail of or direct fax of 414-755-0889 if there are any 
questions. I look forward to working with the planning and zoning members of Lake Geneva 
along with the Utility commission as in prior installations to make a feasible project workable for 
both parties. 

Sincerely; 

Ronald Zechel 
Agent 
US Cellular 

Plans, survey 
Elevations 



APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE 
City of Lake Geneva 

SITE ADDRESS/PARCEL No, AND FULL LEGAL DESCRIPTION REQUIRED (ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY): 

\-\~SC ~~-s:~~ \-,\"VJ::\ \."1-. <"k~'34-\..)"1~) \.-A'''L~ (.~~ ~ - ~'\\H~L·-
\ 1 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CURRENT OWNER: 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CURRENT OWNER: 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF ApPLICANT: 

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF ApPLICANT: ___ L-'\w\'-y .... ---"s:e-.~-"-"''i_---=:.b...;;;..:1.;...;:\.;;;..:l..'''--___________ _ 

PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE: 

( 

:II:? c.u\.j i'r'St"t;r: \. o~~'"til. A \ S"I:) \'1.UH.QS'~\.€:. <'\l>\'o-\\-\",-n;;;eh"'nt~-n... 

STV.vc;.,~\'Ii: A\..~\.",(. '-I A- 1Qo~~5& lo<.::l'x lC'Jo , n..:::\ypo c: q """h,'v\1'O 

'-'1:'3)..\ S ~ r-=>\\'" I.J. \. <':~:"'\,o\M\\\... \)' jC. ?Y' - Tho\" 0(,. s>\..,,~ flJ"\\.~ ~'- t(:)-\.>lo~ 

ZONING DISTRICT IN WHICH LAND IS LOCATED: 

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ARCHITECT, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND CONTRACTOR OF PROJECT: 

SHORT STATEMENT DESCRIBING ACTIVITIES TO BE CARRIED ON AT SITE: 

c ~~"'T)'l='" t.:,.\ 9.. I;.) \~ 4~w \sC) I \ .. ~~~\)\..s. CQ\~' HVtt«~..II1..\ 

'Qu\..E \.,.;/ \2' ~ .;2'1' 'jF:\\,",S0~';;::;=f\ v.1J't:.\.~c,. 

CONDITIONAL USE FEE PAYABLE UPON FILING APPLlCAT(Q~~$~~~~O FOR APPLICATIONS UNDER SEC, 98-407(3)1 
~.---~ 

DATE 



CI'IY OF LAKE GENEVA PROCEDURAL CHECKLIST FOR: 
CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW AND APPROVAL (Requirements per Section 98-905) 

1his form should be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application for a conditional use 
and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III should be used by the Applicant to submit a complete 
application; Parts I - IV should be used by the City as a guide when processing said application. 

LRECORDATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

Pre~submittal staff meeting scheduled: 

Date of Meeting: ____ . Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: ____ by: __ 

Follow-up pre-submittal staff meetings scheduled for: 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by: __ 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by: __ 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meeting: ____ _ Date: by: __ 

Date of Meeting: ____ _ Time of Meedng: ____ _ Date: by: __ 

Application form filed with Zoning Administrator: Date: by: __ 

Application fee of $ __ received by Zoning Administrator: Date: by: __ 

Reimbursement of professional consultant costs agreement executed: Date: by: __ 

II.APPLICATION SUBMITTAL PACKET REQUIREMENTS 

Prior to submitting the 25 fmal complete applications as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant shall 
submit 5 initial dtaft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised dtaft final application packet 
based upon staff review and comments. 

IlIitial Packet (5 Copies to Zonillg Administrator) Date: ___ f?y: __ 

U Drt!ft } .... illaIPacket (1 Copy to ZOllillgAdmillistrat01) Date: f?y: __ 

U 
(a)A map of the proposed conditional use: 

__ Showing all lands for which the conditional use is proposed; 
__ Showing all other lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject property; 
__ Referenced to a list of the names and addtesses of the owners of said lands as they 

appear on the current records of the Register of Deeds of Walworth County (as 
provided by the City of Lake Geneva); 

__ Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and its environs, and the 
jurisdiction(s) which maintains that control; 

__ Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier; 
__ Map size of 11 It by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 ft: 
__ All lot dimensions of the subject property provided; 
__ Graphic scale and north arrow provided. 

(b)A map, such as the Land Use Plan Map, of the generalized location of the subject 
property in relation to the City as a whole: 



(c)A written description of the proposed conditional use describing the type of activities, 
buildings, and structures proposed for the subject property and their general 
locations; 

(d)A site plan (conforming to the requirements of Section 98-908(3» of the subject property 
as proposed for development OR if the proposed conditional use is a group 
development (per Section 98-208) a proposed preliminary plat or conceptual plat 
may be substituted for the required site plan, provided said plat contains all 
information required on said site plan per Section 98-908. 

(e)Written justification for the proposed conditional use: 
__ Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed conditional use is 

appropriate with the recommendations of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive 
Master Plan, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the standards set out in 
Section 98--905(4) (b) 1.-6. (See below) 

III.JUSTIFICATION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE 

1. How is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the 
Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City? 

>~~v'£'"(.. - \'0 C<H"'\ 

2. How is the proposed conditional use, in its specific location, in harmony with the purposed, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City? 

~'\AI:'I,j\O \i~ ~'I"'\f~ r~w- G..S!--.)~ A-s. ::.~ "l.: .... '9~OTS;:o-'Tro 
::D? fA <:."&- \:tT'1 u\.fr:. <;'k\ 0,4\.0 ];dS'l'l91J):. ~~~v~~ TU c:::!..c)""\'r'\-.I~ 
\.v 'd"'S,:?\, i::. s: P 0) 4 S? ".C Xl, 'J.:i \IS: ,..h.fr:, 

3. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan (see 
Section 98-905(3)(d)), result in any substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character 
of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property 
or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the 
Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or any other plan, program, map ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to 
guide development? 

<; ~ 'I: !. v: v F~ ~ 0 Ii- '1 \.- '1.,,* c., ~ 1>Ei- M 5. \'"""Q \j """\ S- \,) ~ 

4. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property? 

t> Co \:: ~ \7-\ ~T ""'t- tl \" n:1t 'f~\Lv:. ~ r ~\j~_ \.. As-); Q U !. \=:. • V'\"'t\. ~ 
u.s. 'n... "J:s, c:..u 'r\ !:.~'£"'i'r(L: ~"T"- C<H~\""'\"'n~~(V~ 'V.\o.~ ~ 



5. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies 
serving the subject property? 

6. Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 
proposed conditional use (as identified in Subsections 98-90S(4)(b)1.-S.), after taking into consideration the 
Applicant's proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts? 

\..A,y.e.~ \1;;v-\~ It:\ c\)>J~1-J\(.S: ~ ""s..sq\.e.~ <;''''>'''$.3S»%~ \..\-\g", 
A ,~~o ~\f\ ~r( <>'j: ~\JS\I.:rs;.. '-1ql:\.'S, 19,,,,,,,£(?'}:-1\ 14:v~I/i:.:1'? 

IV.FINAL APPLICATION PACKET INFORMATION 

Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline or blackline 
of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ____ by: __ _ 

Receipt of25 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" x 17" graphics) 
copies of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ____ by: __ 

Certification of complete Final Application Packet and 
required copies to the Zoning Administrator by City Clerk: Date: ____ by: __ 

Class 2 Legal Notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk: Date: ____ by: __ 

Class 2 Legal Notice published on _______ and ______ _ by: __ 

Conditional Use recorded with the County Register of Deeds Office: Date: ____ by: __ 



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

REIMBURSABLE BY THE PETITIONER / APPLICANT. The City may retain the services of 
professional consultants (including planners, engineers, architects, attorneys, environmental specialists, 
recreation specialists, and other experts) to assist in the City's review of a proposal coming before the Plan 
Commission and/or Common Council. The submittal of a development proposal application or petition by a 
Petitioner shall be construed as an agreement 0 pay for such professional review services applicable to the 
proposal including any finance charges that my accrue. The City may apply the charges for these services to 
the Petitioner. The City may delay acceptance of the application or petition as complete, or may delay final 
approval of the proposal, until the Petitioner pays such fees. Review fees which are applied to a Petitioner 
and which are not paid, may be assigned by the City as a special assessment to the subject property. 
Petitioner hereby expressly waives any notice and hearing requirements provided in Wis. Stats. § 66.0701 or 
any additions or amendments to this section. Petitioner further authorizes the City Treasurer or City Clerk to 
levy and collect review fees and additional fees upon the affidavit of the City Administrator or the Zoning 
Administrator stating that such fees are reasonable and that payment is overdue. The Petitioner shall be 
required to provide the City with an executed copy of the following form as a prerequisite to the processing 
of the development application: 

_____ ~\JrL.:..., ~!:::_...:<:..""_"''C:....:\..,IA..'IeL~\,)~\.~A:Io.,..R~<",...___----------', as applicant/petitioner for: 

Name: V .~. <!.~\"\'Il\'AA"" 

Address: 

Phone: 

Agrees that in addition to those normal costs payable by an applicant/petitioner (e.g., filing or permit fees, 
publication expenses, recording fees, etc.), that in the event the action applied or petitioned for requires the 
City of Lake Geneva, in the judgment of its staff, to obtain additional professional service(s), (e.g., 
engineering, surveying, planning, legal) than would be routinely available "in house" to enable the City to 
properly address, take appropriate action on, or determine the same, applicant/petitioner shall reimburse the 
City for the costs thereof. 

Dated this __ ?::..-:;S-____ day of __ \.....:...\.!...!o!C.:'oJ~~=);I!lo::l~ _____ , 201-t?-. 

Printed name of Applicant/Petitioner 

Signature -;f Applicant/Petitioner 



Mail Processing Center 
Federal Aviation Administration 
Southwest Regional Office 
Obstruction Evaluation Group 
2601 Meacham Boulevard 
Fort Worth, TX 76137 

Issued Date: 11108/2011 

Jessica Watters 
US Cellular Corporation - WI 
5117 West Terrace Drive 
Madison, WI 53718 

Aeronautical Study No. 
2011-AGL-7140-0E 

** DETERMINATION OF NO HAZARD TO AIR NAVIGATION ** 

The Federal Aviation Administration has conducted an aeronautical study under the provisions of 49 U.S.C., 
Section 44718 and if applicable Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations, part 77, concerning: 

Structure: Antenna Tower 786483 Hwy 50 & 12 
Lake Geneva, WI Location: 

Latitude: 42-35-39.81N NAD 83 
88-24-05.25W Longitude: 

Heights: 882 feet site elevation (SE) 
160 feet above ground level (AGL) 
1042 feet above mean sea level (AMSL) 

This aeronautical study revealed that the structure does not exceed obstruction standards and would not be a 
hazard to air navigation provided the following condition(s), if any, is (are) met: 

It is required that FAA Form 7460-2, Notice of Actual Construction or Alteration, be completed and returned to 
this office any time the project is abandoned or: 

At least 10 days prior to start of construction (7460-2, Part I) 
X Within 5 days after the construction reaches its greatest height (7460-2, Part II) -- -

Based on this evaluation, marking and lighting are not necessary for aviation safety. However, ifmarkingl 
lighting are accomplished on a voluntary basis, we recommend it be installed and maintained in accordance 
with FAA Advisory circular 7017460-1 K Change 2. 

This determination expires on 0411312013 unless: 

(a) extended, revised or terminated by the issuing office. 
(b) the construction is subject to the licensing authority of the Federal Communications Commission 

(FCC) and an application for a construction permit has been tiled, as required by the FCC, within 
6 months of the date of this determination. In such case, the detennination expires on the date 
prescribed by the FCC for completion of construction, or the date the FCC denies the application. 

NOTE: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF THE EFFECTIVE PERIOD OF THIS DETERMINATION MUST 
BE E-FILED AT LEAST 15 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION DATE. AFTERRE-EVALUATION 

Page 1 of3 



OF CURRENT OPERATIONS IN THE AREA OF THE STRUCTURE TO DETERMINE THAT NO 
SIGNIFICANT AERONAUTICAL CHANGES HAVE OCCURRED, YOUR DETERMINATION MAYBE 
ELIGIBLE FOR ONE EXTENSION OF THE EFFECTIVE PERIOD. 

This determination is based, in part, on the foregoing description which includes specific coordinates, heights, 
frequency(ies) and power. Any changes in coordinates, heights, and frequencies or use of greater power will 
void this determination. Any future construction or alteration, including increase to heights, power, or the 
addition of other transmitters, requires separate notice to the FAA. 

This determination does include temporary construction equipment such as cranes, derricks, etc., which may be 
used during actual construction of the structure. However, this equipment shall not exceed the overall heights as 
indicated above. Equipment which has a height greater than the studied structure requires separate notice to the 
FAA. 

This determination concerns the effect of this structure on the safe and efficient use of navigable airspace 
by aircraft and does not relieve the sponsor of compliance responsibilities relating to any law, ordinance, or 
regulation of any Federal, State, or local government body. 

Any failure or malfunction that lasts more than thirty (30) minutes and affects a top light or flashing obstruction 
light, regardless of its position, should be reported immediately to (877) 487-6867 so a Notice to Airmen 
(NOT AM) can be issued. As soon as the normal operation is restored, notifY the same number. 

A copy of this determination will be forwarded to the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) because the 
structure is subject to their licensing authority. 

Ifwe can be of further assistance, please contact our office at (310) 725-6591. On any future correspondence 
concerning this matter, please refer to Aeronautical Sttldy ~~umber 2011 =r/\GL-7140-0E" 

Signature Control No: 152502155-153302980 
Tameria Burch 
Technician 

Attachment( s) 
Frequency Data 

cc: FCC 

Page 2 of3 

(ONE) 



Frequency Data for ASN 2011-AGL-7140-0E 

LOW HIGH FREQUENCY ERP 
UNIT ERP UNIT 

698 806 MHz 1000 W 
806 824 MHz 500 W 
824 849 MHz 500 W 
851 866 MHz 500 W 
869 894 MHz 500 W 
896 901 MHz 500 W 
901 902 MHz 7 W 
930 931 MHz 3500 W 
931 932 MHz 3500 W 
932 932.5 MHz 17 dBW 
935 940 MHz 1000 W 
940 941 MHz 3500 W 
1850 1910 MHz 1640 W 
1930 1990 MHz 1640 W 
2305 2310 MHz 2000 W 
2345 2360 MHz 2000 W 

Page 3 of3 



D
 ) 

g ) 

C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

 
P

L
A

N
 

H
W

V
 5

0
 &

. 
1

2
 [

#
7

1
3

8
4

8
3

] 

L
A

K
E

 G
E

N
E

V
A

, 
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 

~
E
d
g
e
 

C
D

n
s

u
lt

ln
g

 E
n

g
ln

ll
te

rs
, 

In
o

. 
62

4 
W

a
t,

."
S

jH
,,

,j 

P
,o

U
l6

du
S

oc
.W

I5
:J

.5
78

 

6
0

8
6

M
.1

4
4

9
vo

ic
a

 



EXCERPT OF MINUTES FROM 01110/2012 
PARKING COMMISSION MEETING 

Other items in the parking system rollout include: meeting with the company for their assistance in the 
rollout, getting the video complete, signage, ordinances, pulling the old meters, storing the old meters 
somewhere, installing concrete pads. It was suggested that election time could be a time for residents 
to learn when they vote. 
The committee asked Dennis Jordon for a complete schedule of the roll out. 
If additional issues come up the Parking Commission may need to meet again in a couple of weeks. 
The goal is to have the parking system change done well. A home run! 

7. 2012 Parking Objectives. We discussed tasks that the Parking Commission wants to complete during 
2012. The list is: 
Implementing and completing the new parking system. 
Running the parking shuttle program on major holidays. 
Improving traffic flow by dealing with parking spaces that slow traffic. 
Improving parking signage to make parking easier. 
Create parking for bicycles and mopeds. 
Develop ways to reduce the demand for parking like encourage walking, encourage bicycles, use the 
parking shuttle, increase housing in and close to downtown. 

8. Museum Parking Area on the north side of the museum (referred by Public Works Committee). The 
Parking Commission moved, seconded and passed to recommend to City Council the recommendation 
of the Public Works Commission to reserve 7 parking spaces for museum visitors along the North face 
of the building and to use the East side of the building for museum staff parking. Museum staff will be 
responsible for enforcing museum visitor parking. 

9. 2012 Shuttle Program: Kevin Fleming discussed how well the shuttle program has worked. We will 
use the shuttle bus for Winterfest on Saturday Feb 4 and Sunday Feb 5 if the weather is inviting to 
visitors. Kevin said he could call the bus company and cancel it if there appeared to be no need. Parking 
will be in the same location - Petco lot. 
For Memorial Day weekend we will use the Middle School Parking lot and see how that works. It will 
require a lot more sign age. 
We need to advertise the Shuttle bus as much as we can, including the City and Chamber of Commerce 
web sites. 
If we use the shuttle bus a lot we might consider putting up a shelter for people waiting for the bus. 

10. Use of Central/Dennison Lot on weekends: Parking in the Central/Dennison Lot was discussed. It is 
open weekends from May 1 until school is out. Then it is open every day. When school restarts in the 
fall it is open weekends until October 31. The Parking Commission would like to offer the 
Central/Dennison Lot to City residents with parking stickers and to create parking stickers for downtown 
employees. This would provide parking opportunities for residents and employees away from 
downtown. 
Recommendation to City Council: Use of the Central Dennison Lot, when open, will be limited to 
vehicles with parking permits only. 

11. Parking Commission Chair position: Kevin Fleming said that he had spoken with Martin Smith about 
becoming the chair of the Parking Commission. Following a brief discussion it was moved and 
seconded: That Martin Smith become the Chair of the Parking Commission. It was passed 
unanimously. 



EXCERPT OF MINUTES FROM 12/16/2011 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

Agenda Item No. 1- Museum Parking Area on North Side of Building. 
There was discussion of the 7 and 16 parking spaces in the lot on the north side of the museum as well as 
possible closure of the gap between lots and re-striping to eliminate the two bus parking spaces in the west lot. 
H was moved by Ald. Hartz to recommend to Council reserving the seven parking spaces abutting the north 
building wall and the entire area inside the east gate for the museum's exclusive use during the season. The 
motion was seconded by Ald. Marsala and passed 5-0. 
(This item should be sent to either the Council or Parking Commission for further consideration) 

Agenda Item No. 2- North Broad Street Lighting Replacements. 
There was discussion of continuing discussions with the businesses along North Broad Street regarding 
formation of a B.LD. It was suggested by Administrator Jordan to consider holding an informational meeting 
after the first of the year for any interested businesses. By consensus the Administrator was asked to coordinate 
with Ald. Hartz a date and time for such a meeting. 

Agenda Item No. 3- Street Lighting Along Edwards Boulevard from Walgreens to Geneva Square. 
DPW Winkler discussed LED possibilities and cost information for concrete pole lighting along the entire 
stretch of North Edwards Boulevard. It was moved by Ald. Hartz to recommend to Council the installation of 
new concrete pole street lighting with underground wiring installed by Alliant from Sheridan Springs Road to 
Walgreen's in the budgeted amount of $50,000. The motion included an amendment to confirm the concrete 
pole option. It was seconded by Ald. Kehoe and passed 5-0. 
(This item should go to Finance Committee and Council for consideration, funding through T.I.F. and 
approval). 

Agenda Item No. 4- Public Works Policies. 
This item was continued to the next meeting with the hope that any proposed changes would be provided to the 
Chair by January 5th

. ' 

Agenda Item No. 5-- Possible Striping and//or Signage Reconfigurations (Westbound Main Street at 
Peller Road). 
DPW Winkler provided a sketch showing a merge right to help alleviate cutting off the right lane of traffic and 
pushing them into the right turn lane onto Peller Road. Mayor Connors suggested extending the right turn lane. 
almost to Edwards which may reduce pushing westbound right lane traffic into the turn lane. DPW Winkler 
was asked to check into any site limitations and right of way, and to develop an estimate of cost to extend the 
turn lane and bring the information back. The motion was made by Ald. Hartz, seconded by Krohn, and passed 
5-0. 

Agenda Item No.6-Park Restroom Hand Dryers. 
DPW Winkler presented cost information on two hand dryer companies and requested continuing the item to 
further explore State of Wisconsin pricing. Administrator Jordan suggested also investigating "Value for Org" 
as a potential source. Mayor Connors requested a comparison of the efficiency of the units and Ald. Hartz 
suggested compilation of a spreadsheet to indicate specifications on the units. It was moved by Ald. Hartz and 
seconded by Ald. Marsala to continue this item to the next meeting. Chair Mott stated it was important to move 
the purchase forward so the installations may be done before the season. Motion passed 5-0. 

Motion to Adjourn: 

It was moved by Ald. Hartz to adjourn and seconded by Ald. Marsala. The motion passed 5-0 and the meeting 
adjourned at 7:09 PM. 

Cc: Mayor Jim Connors/Dennis JordanlMike Hawes/Common Council Members not on Committee/File 

It 



City of Lake Geneva 
Council Meeting 

1123/2012 

Prepaid Checks - 117/12 through 1119112 

$5,020,191.10 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 1/23/2012 

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE R 1/07/12 through 1/19/12 

ITEMS> $5,000 
Lake Geneva Joint School- Tax Settlement 
Badger High School - Tax Settlement 
Walworth County Treasurer - Tax Settlement 
Gateway Technical College - Tax Settlement 

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS 

$ 5,020,191.10 

1,912,848.41 
1,337,907.60 
1,330,326.56 

438,253.93 

854.60 



DATE: 01/20/2012 
TIME: 09:31:18 
ID: AP450000.WOW 

VENDOR # INVOICE # 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

BADGERHS BADGER HIGH SCHOOL 

TAX SETTLEMENT 
01 TAX SETTLEMENT-JAN 

CHULA CHULA VISTA RESORT 

LODGING 
01 LODGING-HANSEN 

GATEK GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

TAX SETTLEMENT 
01 TAX SETTLEMENT-JAN 

JTSCHI LAKE GENEVA JOINT SCHOOL 

TAX SETTLEMENT 
01 TAX SETTLEMENT-JAN 

LINNJ LINN JOINT 4 SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TAX SETTLEMENT 
01 TAX SETTLEMENT-JAN 

T0000495 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 

SEMINAR 
01 EXCEL SEMINAR-WOLLAEGER 

USPOST US POST OFFICE 

STAMPS-JAN 
01 20 BOOKS STAMPS 

VERIZON VERIZON WIRELESS 

2677424085 
01 CELL CHGS 11/24-12/23 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PAID INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 01/11/2012 TO 01/19/2012 

INV. DATE P.O. NUM 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

01/,.6/12 
8900002461 

01/ 1/12 
1121005331 

01/ 6/12 
8900002462 

01/16/12 
8900002460 

01/16/12 
8900002463 

01/11/12 
9900005332 

01/12/12 
9900005312 

12/23/11 
1122005221 

CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT 

52790 01/17/12 1,337,907.60 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52788 01/11/12 210.00 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52791 01/17/12 438,253.93 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52792 01/17/12 1,912,848.41 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52793 01/17/12 332.45 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52794 01/17/12 79.00 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52795 01/17/12 176.00 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

52789 01/11/12 57.15 

VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 1 

INVOICE AMT/ 
ITEM AMT 

1,337,907.60 
1,337,907.60 

1,337,907.60 

210.00 
210.00 

210.00 

438,253.93 
438,253.93 

438,253.93 

1,912,848.41 
1,912,848.41 

1,912,848.41 

332.45 
332.45 

332.45 

79.00 
79.00 

79.00 

176.00 
176.00 

176.00 

57.15 
57.15 

57.15 



DATE: 01/20/2012 
TIME: 09:31:18 
ID: AP450000.WOW 

VENDOR # INVOICE # 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

WALCO WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER 

TAX SETTLEMENT 
01 JAN TAX SETTLEMENT-COUNTY 
02 JAN TAX SETTLEMENT-STATE 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PAID INVOICE LISTING 

FROM 01/11/2012 TO 01/19/2012 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

8900002430 
8900002420 

INV. DATE P.O. NUM 

01/::"6/12 

CHECK # CHK DATE CHECK AMT 

52796 01/17/12 1,330,326.56 

VENDOR TOTAL: 
TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES: 

PAGE: 2 

INVOICE AMT/ 
ITEM AMT 

1,330,326.56 
1,274,879.80 

55,446.76 

1,330,326.56 
5,020,191.10 



City of Lake Geneva 
Council Meeting 

1123/2012 

Accounts Payable Checks - through 1119/12 

Fund # 
1. General Fund 11 $ 134,576.11 

2. Debt Service 20 $ 922.84 

3. TID #4 34 $ 145,063.22 

4. Lakefront 40 $ 2,301.85 

5. Capital Projects 41 $ 491,169.95 

6. Parking Meter 42 $ 27.l6 

7. Library Fund 99 $ 2,141.00 

8. Impact Fees 45 $ 

9. Tax Agency Fund 89 $ 

Total All Funds $776,202.13 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 1/23/2012 

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 1/19/12 776,202.13 

ITEMS> $5,000 
Payne & Dolan Inc - 2011 Street Improvement Program 
Payne & Dolan Inc - 2010 Street Improvement Program - Final 
Johns Disposal Service Inc - January Services 
General Communications Inc - Radio Upgrades 
Federal Signal Corp - 2 Way Sirens 
A!liant Energy - December Invoices 
Glass Insurance Center - 2012 Accident Policy - Fire Dept 
Richard Dammeir Builder LLC - Street Dept Building Retrofit, Replace Windows 
Energy Consultants of WI - Shared Saving Lighting Project 

Balance of Other Items 

454,996.10 
144,454.77 
35,585.55 
27,236.67 
26,402.72 
21,553.50 
20,811.00 

5,875.00 
5,278.00 

34,008.82 



DATE: 01/20/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 1 
TIME: 11:18:30 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------

1000B 1000BULBS.COM 

7615 12/08/11 01 BALLAST 1134105261 01/24/12 83.76 
INVOICE TOTAL: 83.76 
VENDOR TOTAL: 83.76 

ACCUR ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC 

1/12 01/06/12 01 10% OF CONTRACT 1115405210 01/24/12 4,350.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 4,350.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 4,350.00 

ACL ACL SERVICES LLC 

201112-0 01/04/12 01 BLOOD DRAWS 1121005380 01/24/12 70.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 70.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 70.00 

ALLIANT ALLIANT ENERGY 

RE011812 01/18/12 01 INV 101952-010-SNAKE RD/HWY 50 1134105222 01/24/12 10.66 
02 INV 106985-010-STREET LIGHTS 1134105223 6,934.20 
04 INV 124743-010-S LAKE SHORE DR 1152005222 24.49 
05 INV 127818-010-w HWY 50 BLOCK 1134105222 10.66 
06 INV 140837-010-S LAKE SHORE DR 1134105222 2.68 
07 INV 147744-014-1070 CAREY 1132105222 181.09 
09 INV 184924-010-COBB PARK 1152005222 8.57 
10 INV 188965-013-1065 CAREY 1132105222 597.04 
11 INV 216918-010-CITY HALL 1116105222 2,671.07 
12 INV 239783-010-CENTRAL SCHOOL 1152005222 8.57 
13 INV 243947-013-1055 CAREY 1132105222 198.43 
14 INV 268954-010-FLAT IRON PK 1152005222 464.68 
15 INV 279779-010-918 MAIN ST 9900005222 984.45 
16 INV 292807-010-WELLS ST 1134105222 77.26 
17 INV 302769-011-DUNN BASEBALL 1152005222 64.08 
18 INV 308751-011-120 SHER SPRING 1117105222 163.77 



DATE: 01/20/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 2 
TIME: 11:18:30 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.wOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT ALLIANT ENERGY 

RE011812 01/18/12 19 INV 315792-010-W MAIN/CENTER 1134105222 01/24/12 51. 75 
20 INV 318816-010-HWY 50/HWY 12 1134105222 7.44 
21 INV 335773-010-WELLS ST 1134105222 6.66 
22 INV 336765-010-FLAT IRON PK 1152005222 8.31 
23 INV 355867-010-DODGE ST 1134105222 7.76 
24 INV 375931-010-RIVIERA 4055305222 1,634.19 
25 INV 392817-010-LIBRARY PK 1152005222 30.65 
26 INV 426987-010-RR3 BLK FLASHER 1134105222 7.44 
27 INV 433829-010-FIRE HOUSE 1122005222 805.72 
28 INV 433906-010-HAVENWOOD 1134105222 0.57 
30 INV 489578-003-MUSEUM 1151105222 576.18 
31 INV 492771-003-GENEVA SQ 1134105223 44.48 
32 INV 514311-001-BAKER/SEMINARY 1152005222 24.92 
33 INV 517852-001-SAGE ST/DUNN 1129005222 5.04 
34 INV 544872-001-VETS PK/TOWNLIN 1152015222 198.59 
35 INV 560544-002-1003 HOST DR 1122005222 430.57 
36 INV 589078-001-RUSH ST 1152005222 28.28 
37 INV 589905-001-BEACH HOUSE 4054105222 581.08 
38 INV 590084-001-DONIAN PK 1152005222 351.74 
39 INV 594309-001-STREET LIGHTS 1134105223 299.38 
40 INV 605259-001-GENEVA ST LOT 1134105223 619.53 
41 INV 614948-001-VETS PK SCOREBO 1152015222 140.95 
42 INV 619678-001-LASALLE ST SIRE 1129005222 5.97 
43 INV 621606-001-WELLS ST 1134105222 9.46 
44 INV 621825-001-S WELLS 1134105222 10.54 
46 INV 626232-001-HWY 50/HWY 12 1134105222 41. 55 
47 INV 627270-001-730 MARSHALL ST 1129005222 19.07 
48 INV 628749-001-W COOK SIREN 1129005222 11.65 
49 INV 640082-001-201 EDWARDS SIR 1129005222 10.79 
50 INV 652115-002-WALMART 1134105223 105.00 
51 INV 653994-001-HWY 120/TOWNLIN 1134105222 11 7.58 
52 INV 654168-001-HWY 50 SIGNAL 1134105223 187.88 
53 INV 656566-001-HWY 120/BLOOMFI 1134105223 105.41 
54 INV 657276-002-389 EDWARDS 1134105223 111.73 



DATE: 01/20/12 
TIME: ll:18:30 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENZVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

ALLIANT ALLIANT ENERGY 

REOll812 01/18/12 55 INV 675414-001-VETS PK PAVILN ll52015222 
56 INV 679833-001-LOT LITE ll34105223 
57 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 2081005663 
58 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 2081005623 
59 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 9900005663 
60 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 9900005623 
61 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 2081005664 
62 INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS 2081005625 
63 INV 699860-001-IMPOUND ll21005222 
64 INV 703098-001-LIB PK RESTROOM ll52005222 
65 INV 703615-001-MAIN ST LIGHTS ll34105223 
66 INV 710858-001-INTRCHG N SIGNL ll34105223 

ALPC AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP 

RENEW-2012 01/01/12 01 2012 WI LEGAL RESOURCES CD lll4305332 

AMYS AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM 

ll2816 12/21/ll 01 POSTAGE-LAWRENCE FACTOR ll22005312 

ARROW ARROW PEST CONTROL INC 

54149 01/03/12 01 PEST CONTROL ll16105360 

AT&T81 AT&T 

PAGE: 3 

P. O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

01/24/12 221.45 
546.93 
24.51 

803.49 
18.55 

121.27 
12.99 
81. 85 
27.51 
88.73 

529.55 
77.ll 

INVOICE TOTAL: 21,553.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 21,553.50 

01/24/12 150.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 150.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 150.00 

01/24/12 10.59 
INVOICE TOTAL: 10.59 
VENDOR TOTAL: 10.59 

01/24/12 50.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 50.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 50.00 



DATE: 01/20/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 4 
TIME: 11:18:30 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&T81 AT&T 

RE011812 01/12/12 19 414-Z456234817-3 911 SYSTEM 1121005221 01/24/12 96.77 
INVOICE TOTAL: 96.77 
VENDOR TOTAL: 96.77 

AT&TG AT&T GLOBAL SERVICES, INC. 

SB647719 03/08/11 01 911 SYSTEM REPAIR 1121005262 01/24/12 650.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 650.00 

SB648685 03/16/11 01 911 SYSTEM REPAIR 1121005262 01/24/12 1,560.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,560.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,210.00 

AT&TO AT&T ONENET SERVICE 

2053526591 01/01/12 01 CHARGES-JAN 1121005221 01/24/12 18.23 
02 CHARGES-JAN 1122005221 9.88 
03 CHARGES-JAN 1116105221 17.38 
04 CHARGES-JAN 9900005221 8.48 
05 CHARGES-JAN 1112005221 4.30 
06 CHARGES-JAN 4055105221 0.08 
07 CHARGES-JAN 4234505221 3.88 
08 CHARGES-JAN 1132105221 2.27 

INVOICE TOTAL: 64.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 64.50 

AUREAP AURORA EAP 

IN-6924 12/30/11 01 1ST QTR 2012 FEE 1110205135 01/24/12 937.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 937.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 937.50 

BCE BADGER STATE LOGISTICS 

208467 01/11/12 01 TP,TOWELS,TRASH BAGS 1116105350 01/24/12 237.28 
INVOICE TOTAL: 237.28 
VENDOR TOTAL: 237.28 



DATE: 01/20/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 5 
TIME: 11:18:30 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUMPL BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS 

662-224008 12/30/11 01 ANTI-FREEZE 1122005351 01/24/12 13.17 
INVOICE TOTAL: 13 .17 

662-225481 01/17/12 01 HYDRAULIC OIL 1132105341 01/24/12 51.10 
INVOICE TOTAL: 51.10 

662-225583 01/18/12 01 WIPER BLADES 1132105351 01/24/12 9.98 
INVOICE TOTAL: 9.98 
VENDOR TOTAL: 74.25 

CDW CDW GOVERNMENT INC 

C839547 12/27/11 01 UPS BACKUP 4121001136 01/24/12 139.80 
02 MONITOR, SURGE PROTECTOR 1121005305 163.98 

INVOICE TOTAL: 303.78 
VENDOR TOTAL: 303.78 

DUI UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 

3341992 12/31/11 01 12/11-UE-FIRE 1110005154 01/24/12 1,004.11 
02 12/11-UE-METER 1110005154 144.38 

INVOICE TOTAL: 1,148.49 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,148.49 

DUNN DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE 

464525 12/28/11 01 KEYS 1121005361 01/24/12 13.74 
INVOICE TOTAL: 13.74 

465961 01/11/12 01 BATTERIES 1132105350 01/24/12 13.99 
INVOICE TOTAL: 13.99 

465981 01/11/12 01 THREADED ROD 1132105350 01/24/12 1. 49 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1. 49 



DATE: 01/20/12 
TIME: 11:18:30 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

DUNN DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE 

466548 01/18/12 01 5 GAL KEROSENE 1132105341 

EBC EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION 

1199307 01/16/12 01 FEB FLEX ADMIN 1110205132 

1199308 01/16/12 01 FEB COBRA ADMIN 1110205132 

1199309 01/16/12 01 FEB BENNYCARD ADMIN 1110205132 

ENERGY ENERGY CONSULTANTS OF WI 

5265 10/23/11 01 SHARED SAVING PROJECT COST 1116105399 

FEDER FEDERAL SIGNAL CORP 

94055695 10/20/11 01 2 WAY-SIRENS 4129001109 
02 SIREN NARROW BANDING 4129001108 

94056437 12/02/11 01 TRAINING-SIRENS 4129001107 

FRS FIRE-RESCUE SUPPLY LLC 

3829 12/22/11 01 TEST/SVC-EXTRICATION TOOLS 1122005820 

PAGE: 6 

P. O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

01/24/12 81.98 
INVOICE TOTAL: 81.98 
VENDOR TOTAL: 111.20 

01/24/12 142.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 142.50 

01/24/12 69.30 
INVOICE TOTAL: 69.30 

01/24/12 43.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 43.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 255.30 

01/24/12 5,278.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 5,278.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 5,278.00 

01/24/12 17,195.00 
5,357.72 

INVOICE TOTAL: 22,552.72 

01/24/12 3,850.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 3,850.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 26,402.72 

01/24/12 1,560.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 1,560.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,560.00 



DATE: 01/20/12 
TIME: 11:18:30 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

GATEK GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

15651A 10/31/11 01 SPANISH CLASS 

GENERAL GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC 

185574 10/28/11 01 RADIO GRANT EQUIPMENT 

185619 11/01/11 01 RADIO GRANT EQUIPMENT 

185965 12/05/11 01 KENWOOD VHF CONTROL STATION 

631982 10/28/11 01 REVIEW CIRCUITS 

GENON GENEVA ON-LINE INC 

935430 01/01/12 01 JAN EMAIL SVC 

GLASS GLASS INSURANCE CENTER 

1916 01/17/12 01 2012 ACCIDENT POLICY 

HESTA HE STARK AGENCY INC 

6089COURT-I0/11 12/21/11 01 10/11 INTEREST 

ACCOUNT # 

1121005410 

1121005735 

1121005735 

4122001106 

1115105450 

1112005221 

1122005134 

1112004811 

P. o. # DUE DATE 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

00000046 01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 

PAGE: 7 

ITEM AMT 

97.48 
97.48 
97.48 

14,208.80 
14,208.80 

10,525.90 
10,525.90 

2,101.97 
2,101.97 

400.00 
400.00 

27,236.67 

2.00 
2.00 
2.00 

20,811.00 
20,811.00 
20,811.00 

9.63 



DATE: 01/20/12 
TIME: 11:18:30 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

HESTA HE STARK AGENCY INC 

6089COURT-10/11 12/21/11 02 10/11 COLLECTION FEE 

HOTSY HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS INC 

0077825-IN 01/13/12 01 FIX PRESSURE WASHER 

ITU ITU INC 

5442754 12/09/11 01 MATS 

5457172 01/06/12 01 MOPS,MATS,FRAGRANCE 

5457173 01/06/12 01 MATS 

JOHNS JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 

40279 

JORDA DENNIS JORDAN 

REIMB-1/12 

01/05/12 01 JAN SVC 
02 JAN SVC 

01/06/12 01 2012 WPELRA CONF REG 

ACCOUNT # 

1112005214 

1132105399 

1116105360 

4055205350 

1116105360 

1136005294 
1136005297 

1114205332 

P. o. # DUE DATE 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 8 

ITEM AMT 

5.84 
15.47 
15.47 

53.66 
53.66 
53.66 

75.82 
75.82 

66.31 
66.31 

75.82 
75.82 

217.95 

24,924.90 
10,660.65 

35,585.55 
35,585.55 

90.00 
90.00 
90.00 



DATE: 01/20/12 
TIME: 11:18:30 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENj~VA 

DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

LANGE LANGE ENTERPRISES, INC. 

43147 12/30/11 01 STREET IDENTIFICATION SIGNS 1134105374 
02 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 1134105375 

LARRY LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY 

17792 12/19/11 01 TOWING 1134105290 

LGREG LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS 

916148 12/01/11 01 CUP-COMMERICAL INDOOR LODGING 1110005315 

916151 12/01/11 01 CUP-GROUP DEVELOPMENT 1110005315 

916152 12/01/11 01 PIP-SOUTHLAND FARMS/PARKSIDE 1110005315 

916328 12/08/11 01 LN-QUICK-N-SAVE LIQUOR 1110005315 

916840 12/08/11 01 LN ORD 11-35 1110005314 

916846 12/08/11 01 LN ORD 11-32 1110005314 

916852 12/08/11 01 LN 11/14 COUNCIL MINTUES 1110005314 

91697l 12/08/11 01 ORD 11-33 CHARTER ORD 1110005314 

PAGE: 9 

P. O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

01/24/12 989.68 
2,983.80 

INVOICE TOTAL: 3,973.48 
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,973.48 

01/24/12 145.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 145.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 145.00 

01/24/12 41.19 
INVOICE TOTAL: 41.19 

01/24/12 41.19 
INVOICE TOTAL: 41.19 

01/24/12 42.38 
INVOICE TOTAL: 42.38 

01/24/12 18.63 
INVOICE TOTAL: 18.63 

01/24/12 41. 24 
INVOICE TOTAL: 41. 24 

01/24/12 24.61 
INVOICE TOTAL: 24.61 

01/24/12 281.34 
INVOICE TOTAL: 281. 34 

01/24/12 153.15 
INVOICE TOTAL: 153.15 



DATE: 01/20/12 CITY OF LAKE GENZVA PAGE: 10 
TIME: 11:18:30 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.wOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGREG LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS 

918379 12/15/11 01 TAX COLLECTION AD 1115305310 01/24/12 67.80 
INVOICE TOTAL: 67.80 

918841 12/22/11 01 LN 11/21 COUNCIL MINUTES 1110005314 01/24/12 101.77 
INVOICE TOTAL: 101.77 

918845 12/22/11 01 LN 11/28 COUNCIL MINUTES 1110005314 01/24/12 267.37 
INVOICE TOTAL: 267.37 

919536 12/22/11 01 TAX COLLECTION AD 1115305310 01/24/12 67.80 
INVOICE TOTAL: 67.80 

919541 12/22/11 01 LN ORD 11-34 1110005314 01/24/12 246.68 
INVOICE TOTAL: 246.68 

919768 12/29/11 01 CUP-234 BROAD ST 1110005315 01/24/12 47.13 
INVOICE TOTAL: 47.13 

919881 12/29/11 01 CUP-US CELL TOWER 1110005315 01/24/12 40.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 40.00 

919883 12/29/11 01 CUP-1641 N LAKESHORE DR 1110005315 01/24/12 41.19 
INVOICE TOTAL: 41.19 
VENDOR TOTAL: 1,523.47 

LGSPO LAKE GENEVA SPORTS LLC 

1/12 01/03/12 01 CANCEL LIBRARY PARK FEE-2/4/12 1152004675 01/24/12 105.00 
02 CANCEL SEC DEP-2/4/12 1100002353 300.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 405.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 405.00 

LGUTI LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION 

3718 01/11/12 01 FOUNTAIN METERS SEASONAL 1152005226 01/24/12 29.43 
INVOICE TOTAL: 29.43 
VENDOR TOTAL: 29.43 



DATE: 01/20/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 11 
TIME: 11:18:31 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARTIN MARTIN BUSINESS GROUP 

1105419 08/08/11 01 BIZHUB STAPLES 1116105310 01/24/12 114.93 
INVOICE TOTAL: 114.93 

1106133 08/17/11 01 KONICA C35 7/25-8/24 1122005340 01/24/12 23.40 
INVOICE TOTAL: 23.40 

1108033 09/27/11 01 KONICA C35 9/25-10/24 1122005340 01/24/12 23.40 
02 KONICA C35 OVERAGE 8/25-9/24 1122005340 96.82 

INVOICE TOTAL: 120.22 

1112561 12/27/11 01 RICOH 161 CONTR 12/20-3/19/12 1112005361 01/24/12 158.40 
INVOICE TOTAL: 158.40 
VENDOR TOTAL: 416.95 

MDS/SWAP UNIVERISITY OF WISCONSIN 

12/11MD05799 12/28/11 01 ENVELOPES, POST-ITS, FLAGS 1121005310 01/24/12 92.22 
INVOICE TOTAL: 92.22 
VENDOR TOTAL: 92.22 

MERCY MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM 

LGPD-0051-12/11 01/05/12 01 BLOOD DRAWS 1121005380 01/24/12 35.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 35.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 35.00 

MINUTE MINUTEMAN PRESS 

14061 01/12/12 01 BUSINESS CARDS 1124005310 01/24/12 94.88 
INVOICE TOTAL: 94.88 
VENDOR TOTAL: 94.88 

NYQUIST NYQUIST ENGINEERING 

1012 01/16/12 01 DEC IT SERVICES 1121005305 01/24/12 559.99 



DATE: 01/20/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 12 
TIME: 11:18:31 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NYQUIST NYQUIST ENGINEERING 

1012 01/16/12 02 DEC IT SERVICES 1121005380 01/24/12 337.50 
03 DEC IT SERVICES 4121001136 1,379.36 
04 DEC IT SERVICES 1129005310 50.00 
05 JAN IT SERVICES 1100001610 65.72 

INVOICE TOTAL: 2,392.57 

1013 12/29/11 01 PROPHOENIX UPGRADE 4121000108 01/24/12 700.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 700.00 

1014 12/29/11 01 INSTALL REMOTE BACKUP 4121001136 01/24/12 475.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 475.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,567.57 

OTTER OTTER SALES & SERVICE INC 

P124535 01/10/12 01 SWITCH,BELT-BACK HOE 1132105351 01/24/12 74.55 
INVOICE TOTAL: 74.55 
VENDOR TOTAL: 74.55 

PAYNE PAYNE & DOLAN INC 

DRAW 1-2011 12/15/11 01 2011 ST IMP PROG 4132101114 01/24/12 454,996.10 
INVOICE TOTAL: 454,996.10 

DRAW 3 11/29/11 01 2010 ST IMP PROG-FINAL 3430008027 01/24/12 144,454.77 
INVOICE TOTAL: 144,454.77 
VENDOR TOTAL: 599,450.87 

PNC PNC BANK 

0032-JAN 01/09/12 01 SUPPLIES OUTLET-TONER 1114:205310 01/24/12 28.89 
02 GOLDEN OPENINGS-KEYS TO CITY 1100001610 151.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: l79.89 

0354-JAN 01/09/12 01 US DIARY-MONTHLY MONITORS 1132105399 01/24/12 120.84 



DATE: 01/20/12 
TIME: 11:18:31 
ID: AP441000.WOW 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

PNC PNC BANK 

0354-JAN 01/09/12 02 WAA CONFERENCE-FOSTER 

0437-JAN 01/09/12 01 RELIABLE PAPER-LOTION SOAP 
02 HOME DEPOT-WRENCH 
03 HOME DEPOT-BALLAST 
04 HOME DEPOT-BRACKETS, CLIPS 
05 HOME DEPOT-CLEANER, CLIPS, SHELF 
06 HOME DEPOT-RTN BRACKET 

1831-JAN 01/09/12 01 USPS-ENTERPRISE ENG 

PRINT OWEN G DUNN CO INC 

8792 12/20/11 01 VOTING PAPER ROLLS 

QUILL QUILL CORPORATION 

8901816 12/27/11 01 PAPER 
02 PAPER 

RACINE RACINE COUNTY OPPORTUNITY CTR 

47695 01/12/12 01 CLEANING SVC-12/11 

RICHAD RICHARD DAMMEIR BUILDER LLC 

1100001610 

1116105350 
1116105350 
1151105240 
1100001610 
1100001610 
1100001610 

1122005312 

1114305311 

112IJ05310 
1116105310 

9900J05250 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

01/24/12 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 

INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

PAGE: 13 

ITEM AMT 

185.00 
305.84 

151.56 
17.67 
25.67 
33.24 
58.67 

-17.94 
268.87 

5.20 
5.20 

759.80 

42.48 
42.48 
42.48 

632.30 
632.30 
1,264.60 
1,264.60 

918.75 
918.75 
918.75 



DATE: 01/20/12 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA PAGE: 14 
TIME: 11:18:31 DETAIL BOARD REPORT 
ID: AP441000.wOW 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # INVOICE ITEM 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RICHAD RICHARD DAMMEIR BUILDER LLC 

BUILDING 01/12/12 01 BLDG RETROFIT 4132101118 01/24/12 4,975.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 4,975.00 

WINDOWS 01/12/12 01 REPLACE 3 WINDOWS 1132105240 01/24/12 900.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 900.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 5,875.00 

ROTE ROTE OIL COMPANY 

1076870 01/03/12 01 80.8 GALS DYED DIESEL 1132105341 01/24/12 252.18 
INVOICE TOTAL: 252.18 

107727 01/10/12 01 262.6 GAL CLEAR DIESEL 1132105341 01/24/12 940.63 
INVOICE TOTAL: 940.63 

107745 01/13/12 01 268.1 GAL DYED DIESEL 1132105341 01/24/12 877.49 
INVOICE TOTAL: 877.49 
VENDOR TOTAL: 2,070.30 

SHERIFF WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF 

12/11 12/31/11 01 12/11 PRISONER CONFINEMENT 1112005290 01/24/12 15.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 15.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 15.00 

SHI SHI COMPUTERS 

B00501417 01/11/12 01 ONE COMPUTER 1115105450 01/24/12 380.07 
INVOICE TOTAL: 380.07 
VENDOR TOTAL: 380.07 

STELTJ JOHNATHON STELTENPOHL 

2011092828 12/30/11 01 EMT TEST FEE APP 1122805412 01/24/12 70.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 70.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 70.00 



DATE: 01/20/12 
TIME: 11:18:31 
ID: AP441000.WOw 

INVOICE ITEM 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # DATE # DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # 

TITANP TITAN PUBLIC SAFETY SOLUTIONS 

2680 01/01/12 01 TIPSS ANNUAL SUPPORT 1112005361 

TRIEB TRIEBOLD IMPLEMENT INC 

WW00903 12/06/11 01 MOWER BLADES 1132105250 

UNIQUE UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

213553 01/01/12 01 COLLECTION FEES-12/11 9900005510 

USA USA HEATING, COOLING, 

7062 12/17/11 01 NEW FURNACE EXHAUST 3430009115 

USCELL US CELLULAR 

RE011812 01/12/12 01 HARBORMASTER CELL-JAN 4055105221 
02 MAYOR'S CELL-JAN 1116105221 
03 BLDG INSP CELL-JAN 1124005262 
05 CITY ADMIN CELL-JAN 1116105221 
07 BEACH CELL-JAN 4054105221 
08 PARKING MTR 1 CELL-JAN 4234505221 
09 PARKING MTR 2 CELL-JAN 4234505221 
10 CITY HALL CELL-JAN 1116105221 
11 CEMETERY CELL-JAN 1100001391 
12 PARKING SUPERVISOR-JAN 4234505221 

PAGE: 15 

P.O. # DUE DATE ITEM AMT 

01/24/12 3,198.00 
INVOICE TOTAL: 3,198.00 
VENDOR TOTAL: 3,198.00 

01/24/12 347.49 
INVOICE TOTAL: 347.49 
VENDOR TOTAL: 347.49 

01/24/12 89.50 
INVOICE TOTAL: 89.50 
VENDOR TOTAL: 89.50 

01/24/12 608.45 
INVOICE TOTAL: 608.45 
VENDOR TOTAL: 608.45 

01/24/12 15.68 
19.13 
21.10 
57.25 

4.51 
4.92 
4.71 
8.42 
6.44 

13.65 
INVOICE TOTAL: 155.81 
VENDOR TOTAL: 155.81 



DATE: 01/20/12 
TIME: 11:18:31 
ID: AP441000.wOw 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
DETAIL BOARD REPORT 

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/24/2012 

INVOICE # 
VENDOR # 

INVOICE ITEM 
DATE # DESCRIPTION 

VERIZON VERIZON WIRELESS 

2677424086 12/23/11 01 CELL CHS 11/24-12/23 

2681159156 01/03/12 01 CELL CHS 12/4-1/03 

WALRE WALWORTH CTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

201200000006 12/27/11 01 CSM-WE ENERGY BLDG 

WILAB WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY 

308737l 12/31/11 01 BLOOD TEST 

WINDING WINDING ROOFING COMPANY INC 

3817 12/21/11 01 ROOF FIX 

WMJA WISCONSIN MUNICIPAL JUDGES 

DUES-2012 01/01/12 01 2012 DUES 

ACCOUNT # 

1121005221 

1121005221 

1110005316 

1121005380 

1122005241 

1112005332 

P.O. # DUE DATE 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

01/24/12 
INVOICE TOTAL: 
VENDOR TOTAL: 

TOTAL ALL INVOICES: 

PAGE: 16 

ITEM AMT 

380.28 
380.28 

280.36 
280.36 
660.64 

30.00 
30.00 
30.00 

40.00 
40.00 
40.00 

7l0.40 
7l0.40 
710.40 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 

776,202.13 



City of Lake Geneva 
Treasurer's Report as of November 30,2011 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
PNCBank Type Expenditures Receipts Transfers Oct-11 Nov-11 

I - ----- ---, • 

_~j!~_~_~p~~~~~_~_~91!~~!L~~~ ________ 1 _________ ~e~~~~_g~~~~~~________ _ _____ ~~~~§~7_~?~!~_1------~~?~~9-~·~~-~-----~9-0~-~Q9~9_~ __________________ ~-------------------
City Net Payroll ] General Checking 262,028.67 ~ ~ 11,451.03 ~ 
---------------------------------------~----------=----------------------- --------------------~-------------------+----------------- ------------------~------------------City Health & Welfare Claims I General Checking 106,587.56: 1 ~ 

~~~~~~~~~2;~~!~E~~;5..i;~~i~~~~:~~~~t~~~~~:~:~~~~~~~~~~~~~:::~~~~~~~~:~ ______ !~~~7_'~_~~:~§_j!------?-~7!~9-!!·j2-~-----~L~-~~!.:9?._ _ ____ ~.2~1~}L~~_ _ ________ ~1~9..?::.~~_ 
I ::: 

:~~~i~il:~[]~~t]~~][~~~!~~~~~~~~~~I:::~~~~i~~~(~:~~~~~~~~~g~:~: ::~~~~~~:::~~~1~~~:J!~~~~~~:~[~~§~?[~[1~I~:~::::::~~~~~~:~- ::~~~~~~~:~~~~Q: ::~~~~~:~?:~~~~Q?~ 
_~~_~~!~i~~~i91~!~~~_~9~9_~~! _____ l-----~~~i~~~~-g-~~-g~~~~~~~____ --------------~~~~~-)-----------~?-~~QQ-t-------------_____ _ _________ ~~~~Q?_ _ ________ !1~?_~~~~_ 
Savings Account . Police Seizure Account II ~ 7,244.67 7,244.67 

PNC Bank I TOTALS 1,857,922.51 i: 970,892.63 l 611,451.03 346,082.33 70,503.48 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
Talmer Bank & Trust Type Expenditures Receipts Transfers Oct-11 Nov-11 

_T.!'~!l..s_~~~'~_~~~9~i~g ________________ L---------I~B:~~~~~ _______________________ E~~?~J _____________ ~~4:~j __________________________ ?2!..?.2~~! __________ ?&?.~:.Q~_ 
TalmerBank i TID #4 Money Market i 0.341 4,110.60 4,110.94 
---------------------------------------1---------------------------------- --------------------~-------------------~------------------ ------------------ -------------------Talmer Bank TID #4 Certificate of Deposit ~ ~ 54,262.35 54,262.35 

Talmer Bank & Trust TOTALS 115.23 ~ 0.79 ~ 60,562.76 60,448.32 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
Other Banks L Type Expenditures Receipts Transfers Oct-11 Nov-ll 

M&I Bank ! TID #4 Certificate of Deposit . j 140,000.00 140,000.00 
-VV;i~~~h-St;t~-i3-~~k----------------I---lrID-#4lC-;rtifi~;t~~~i)~~~;~--- --------------------l-------------------y------------------ -----~57:25-3~47- ------~57:25-3~47-

~~~~~~~}!Y~~~~~~9~~~I~y~1i~~~::::I::~!~~~~~~f~~~;~:~~~~p9~I~~~ :::~~~~~:::::::::~::J~:::~~:::::~7~~~~~~r~:~~:::~:::::::::- :::~:~Q§:~~!~~~: :~:::~~Q~:§~:~:i? _ 
_ g_~~~~j!~_~~~~_91C~~!~y!l~ _______ ~ __________ ~~_~~_~I?~~~_________ _ ___________________ J ___________________ i__________________ _ ___ ~~QQ2Q9..Q~QQ_ _ ___ J~~_QQ1Q9_Q:.QQ_ 
-g-~~~~~j!¥-~~~~91C~~!~y!l~-------f-------~~-~~-~9~~~~~~~!______ --------------------J---------!~?9~·~~-i--------------____ _ _______ ?2Q~?~~Q_ _ ________ ~1?7_~:.~~ 
-~~~~!~~-~~~~--------------------7-----~~~~~~-~i~~~-~~y~~~~---- ----------1~l-~~~~~-1--------~~!Q?-~~~~-t-----il-~-4:~1~9;;-L _______ !?2~?~:.~!_ _ _______ ~~1!~~~! 

Other Banks I TOTALS 1,333.83 ~ 25,658.02 ~ (11,451.03) 2,425,837.27 2,438,710.43 

Cash Activity Cash Balances 
Local Govt Investment Pool L ~e ~_~xpenditures R~ceipts Transfers Oct-11 Nov-11 

LGIP Acct #1 ,General - ~ 107,494.58 [ 3,359,942.95 3,467,437.53 
-~(}ip-}\~~~#4------------------------t-------------T;~;;~~;------------ --------------------1-------------(i:io-r----------------- ----------8i50~22- -----------86-0~j2 

-~(}ip-}\~~t-#5------------------------i---------~p~~tF~~~~P~k--------- --------------------1--------------j.<i9-r------------------ -------69~41-6~85- --------69~42-4~84 
---------------------------------------1---------------------------------- --------------------~-------------------~------------------ ------------------ ------------------, LGIP Acct #6 Impact Fees-Fire ~ 6.93 ~ 60,227.65 60,234.58 
---------------------------------------T---------------------------------- --------------------~-------------------~------------------ ------------------ -------------------
}~,Q!!'_A9EL~L _______________________ ~ ______________ rlP..!_~ _____________________________ : ___ j ___________ ~?.2.·_t~-L ___ C~9_Q.,_~QQ~9_01 ___ ?~.?_?Qz?2~:.~~ _____ .±,~~Qz~7_~~~ 
_~Q!!'_~9E!_~§ ________________________ l __________ g~jpj!~~f!~j~~!~_________ _ ___________________ J. ___________ !~~~!!~_l_________________ _ __ J~~Q~2Q~~:.!!_ _ ___ J~§_Q~2?}_~~~_ 
LGIP Acct #10 'Impact Fees-Library ~ 16.25 ~ 141,197.69 141,213.94 
i(}ip-}\~~t-#l-i---------------------------------C~~i~lP-r~j~~t;--------- --------------------r----------iS.3S-r------------------ ------1-33~604~85- ------1-33~620~23-

---------------------------------------1---------------------------------- --------------------1·-------------------[------------------ ------------------ -------------------
Local Govt Investment Pool TOTALS 108,322.22 l (600,000.00) 10,891,574.11 10,399,896.33 

GRAND TOTAL ALL BANKS 1,859,371.57 I 1,104,873.66 0.00 I 13,724,056.47 12,969,558.56 

..... 
en 
Q) 

~ 


	Finance Committee Agenda
	Finance Committee Minutes 1/9/12

	Council Agenda
	Council Minutes 1/9/12

	Ordinance 12-02
	Resolution 12-R02
	Resolution 12-R03
	Resolution 12-R04
	Resolution 12-R05
	Ordinance 12-03
	Amerivespa Park Permit Application
	Operator's License Applications
	Police Department TLE Request
	2010 Street Program - Change Order #1
	2010 Street Program - Notice of Final Acceptance
	2011 Street Program - Change Order #2
	Disallowance of Claim for Sewerage Backup
	Purchase of Park Restroom Hand Dryers
	Plan Commission Minutes 1/16/12
	Conditional Use 12-R06
	Conditional Use 12-R07
	Conditional Use 12-R08
	Museum Parking Request
	Prepaid Bills
	Regular Bills



